
CITY OF LOCKPORT 
COMMON COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 
July 12th, 2023 

6:30 P.M. 
 
  
6:00 P.M.    Committee of the Whole Meeting 
 
6:30 P.M.    Common Council Meeting 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES Beakman: Approve Common Council minutes of 
     071223.1 June 28th, 2023 
 
COMMUNICATIONS 
 
MOTIONS &   
RESOLUTIONS   Beakman: Congratulate employees on years of service  
     071223.2 

 
xxxx:  Grant permission to Freedom Church for a  
071223.3 picnic at Imagine Community Garden on 7/13. 
  
xxxx:  Travel Rates Reimbursement 
071223.4  
 
Devine:  Elected Position Salary Change 
071223.5 
 
Lupo:  Overdose Awareness Rally 
071223.6 
 
xxxx: Lockport Wildcats game 7/22 
071223.7 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT   Beakman: Adjourn meeting to July 26th 2023 
     071223.8        

 
 



 

 

CITY OF LOCKPORT 
CORPORATION PROCEEDINGS 

 
Lockport Municipal Building 

 
Regular Meeting 
Official Record 

 July 12th, 2023 
 6:30 P.M. 
 

Mayor Michelle M. Roman called the meeting to order. 
 

ROLL CALL 
 

The following Common Council members answered the roll call: 
Aldermen Beakman, Devine, Fogle, Swanson-Gellerson, Kantor, and Lupo. 

 
 

INVOCATION 
 

MAYOR’S UPDATE 
 

RECESS 
Recess for public input. 

 
 
071223.1          APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
On motion of Alderman Beakman, seconded by Alderman ___________________, the 
minutes of the Regular Meeting of June 28th, 2023 are hereby approved as printed in the 
Journal of Proceedings.  Ayes _____.  Carried. 
 

FROM THE MAYOR 
 
 

FROM THE CITY CLERK 
 
The Clerk submitted payrolls, bills for services and expenses, and reported that the 
Department Heads submitted reports of labor performed in their departments. 
Reviewed by the Finance Committee. 
 
Communications (which have been referred to the appropriate City officials) 
 
6/26/2023 Freedom Church requesting permission for Block party on 7/13. 
 
6/27/2023 Independent Living of Niagara County requesting permissions for event on 
International Overdose Awareness Day, 8/31. 
 
7/7/2023 Danna & Danna – Short Street Patio Bar, Inc. – Liquor License Application 
Standardized Notice Form for 30 Day Advance Notice to Local Municipality  
 



 

 

06/21/2023 Sarah K. Lanzo – notification that the bid proposals for WWTP Return Pumps 
RFP received on June 21, 2023 are as follows: 

Fleet Pump and Service     Total Bid: 
455 Knollwood Rd,       $158,951 
White Plains NY 10603 

 
06/21/2023 Sarah K. Lanzo – notification that the bid proposals for WWTP Hoover Lift 
Pumps RFP received on June 21, 2023 are as follows:  

Fleet Pump and Service     Total Bid: 
455 Knollwood Rd,       $69,881 
White Plains NY 10603 

 
 
06/21/2023 Sarah K. Lanzo – notification that the bid proposals for the Water and Sewer 
Master Plan received on June 21, 2023 are as follows: 
 

Nussbaumer & Clarke, Inc.                                                                  Total Bid: 
80 Main St., Suite A                                                                             N/A 
Lockport, NY 

 
 HUNT EAS 
 4 Commercial St., Suite 300      $165,000 
 Rochester, NY 14614       
 
Notice of Complaint: 
6/27/2023 Daniel Wiegand – pothole 
7/5/2023 Susan Marshall, 603 Walnut Street - tree 
 
Referred to the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution. 
 
Notice of Petition (for a judgment pursuant to Article 78 of the New York Civil Practice Laws 
and Rules) 
6/29/2023 City of Lockport – vs- Lockport Department Heads Association, affiliated with office 
and professional international Union, Local 153 
 
MOTIONS & RESOLUTIONS 
 
071223.2 
By Alderman Beakman: 
 
 Resolved, that the Mayor and Common Council do hereby extend congratulations and 
appreciation to the following City employees for their years of dedicated service to the City of 
Lockport: 
 
 Employee      Years of Service   Title  
Michael J. McFall   25  Chief Operator, Waste Water Treatment plant 
Michel D Cutter   5  Heavy Equipment Operator 
 
 Seconded by Alderman ___________________ and adopted. Ayes ______. 
  
 



 

 

 
071223.3   
By Alderman:_____________________________ 
 

Resolved that pursuant to their request, permission is hereby granted to Freedom 
Church to barricade a portion of Ontario Street, between Hawley and North Transit Streets, in 
front of the Imagine Community Garden, Thursday July 13th 2023, for a Neighborhood 
Appreciation Picnic from 5 until 8 p.m., and be it further 
 Resolved that Freedom Church is granted permission to erect a bounce house during 
the event, subject to Freedom Church providing the City Clerk with a certificate of insurance 
naming the City of Lockport as additionally insured prior to the event, and be it further 
 Resolved that the Director of Streets and Parks be and the same is hereby authorized 
and directed to arrange for delivery of barricades to said area prior to said event. 
 

Seconded by Alderman ___________________ and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
071223.4 
By Alderman:_______________________________ 
 

Whereas the City of Lockport, in resolution 012622.7 adopted an Employee Handbook; 
and  

Whereas the City wishes to amend the outdated travel lodge and meal reimbursement 
rates to mirror that established annually by the Office of the New York State Comptroller’s 
Guide to Financial Operations Section XIII.4.D 

Now therefore be it resolved that the Employee Handbook is amended as described.  
 

Seconded by Alderman ___________________ and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
071223.5    Being prepared. 
 
071223.6 
By Alderman: Lupo 
 
 Whereas August 31st has been recognized as International Overdose Awareness Day 
since 2001, and is the world’s largest annual campaign to end overdose; and 
           Whereas an Overdose Awareness Rally in Lockport is planned, offering outreach for 
agencies, programs and/or services that support people with substance use disorder/addiction 
as well as NARCAN training; and 
           Whereas speakers will be attending to share their experiences working with people who 
have overdosed; now, therefore, be it             
           Resolved that pursuant to their request, the organizers of the Overdose Awareness 
Rally are hereby granted permission to hold said event at Veterans Memorial Park on East 
Avenue in Lockport on Thursday, August 31st, 2023 from 5pm until 8pm; and be it further 
           Resolved that permission is subject to filing a certificate of insurance with the City Clerk 
naming the City of Lockport as additional insured. 
 

Seconded by Alderman ___________________ and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
071223.7 Lockport Wildcats 
By Alderman:_______________________________ 

   



 

 

Whereas resolution 053123.4, adopted by the Common Council at their May 31, 2023 
meeting gave permission to Lockport Wildcats to use Exchange Field at Outwater Park and the 
Rotary Park and the Rotary Club Community pool’s locker rooms located on Corinthia Street, 
Lockport, NY. 
 Whereas permission was granted to the Lockport Wildcats Minor Professional Adult 
Football Team to use the field for purposes of playing semi-professional football, 
 Whereas Lockport Wildcats  requested to add July 22nd to 6/10, 7/8, 7/15, 8/5, 8/19 and 
8/25, which were approved on May 31 2023. 
 Now therefore be it resolved that said permission is subject to Lockport Wildcats 
Minor Professsional Adult Football Team filing a certificate of insurance with the City Clerk 
naming the city of Lockport as additional insured and subject to Corporation Counsel approved 
and be it further 
 Resolved that the Lockport Wildcats maintain the conditions of the Exchange Field at 
Outwater Park and the Rotary Club Community Pool’s Locker Rooms when in use. 
 

Seconded by Alderman ___________________ and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
071223.8 ADJOURNMENT 
 

At ______ P.M. Alderman Beakman moved the Common Council be adjourned until 
6:30 P.M., Wednesday, July 26th 2023. 
  

Seconded by Alderman ___________________ and adopted.  Ayes _____. 
 

SARAH K. LANZO 
City Clerk 

 
 
 
 



City of Lockport

is
Cf(i

Batch Total
225

Female Employees in Pay Batch 55
Hours Description Hours Gross
207A Disability - 207A Disability 150.0000 I,720.60
BERV - Bereavement 48.0000 1,322.84
CMPE 1.0 - Comp Earned @ 1.0 203.8750 .00
CMPE 1.5 - Comp Earned @ 1.5 1.0000 .00
CMPU - Comp Time Used 408.7500 12,623.17
EDAY - Extra Day 168.0000 5,993.87
FHDE - Floating Holiday Earned 424.3400 .00
FHDU - Floating Holiday Used 504.0000 17,740.48
FLSA - FLSA .0000 218.01
FMLE - FMI-A Extra Day 8.0000 281.66
FMLN - FMLA Leave without Pay 80.0000 .00
FMLS - FMLA Sick Used 32.0000 1,126.64
HOL - Holiday 746.00A0 18,860.29
HOUDAYPT - Holiday - PartTime
LWOP - Leave Without Pay

MILI - Military Time
OOT - Out of Title
OOT OT 1.5 - Out of Title OT at
OT 1.0 - Overtime at Straight 1.0
OT 1.5 - Overtime @ 1.5
PRSE - Personal Earned
PRSU - Personal Used
REG - Regular
REG PT - Regular Part Time
REGS - Regular Seasonal
REIRO - Retroactive Pay
RGS-Regular-Salary
SAL - Salary
SAL PT - Salary Part Time
SCKE - Sick Earned
SCKU - Sick Used
STIP - Stipend
VACE - Vacation Earned
VACU - Vacation Used
Total

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the persons named
in this payrollare employed solely in and have
actually performed the duties of positions and

Pay Day Reg ster
Pay Date Range 05/26123 -

Pay Batch rsl23

I

indicated for the
PAID on date

Withholdings and Deductions Gross Base
Gross 549,169.51
Imputed Income
Federal 62,264,75 514,185.75
FICA 33,507.35 540,440.39
Medicare 7,836.39 54A,440.39
New York State 25,978.57 523,212.27
457 o/o Deduction 6,292.74 78,258.96
457 FlaI Dollar Deduction 10,935.38 .00
AF|-AC POSTTA( 233.75 .00
AFLAC PRETM 415.06 .OO

ALLSTATE POSTTAX 760.74 .OO

ALLSTATE PRETM 632,70 .OO

Child Support 737,00 7,474.00

Beneflts
Ins 298 Class 2 Family

Health Ins 298 Class 2 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Single
Total

Workers'
Compensation - General

Workers Compensation - Sewer
Workers Compensation - Water
Workers Compensation 50o/o

Total

26,975.19
9,04L.52

82,263.58
9,364.27
4,375.I9
t,2L7.83

$133,237.58

26,201.00
2,909.04
2,557.28

965.30

$32,63:2,62

Base

Base

45,635.49
41,864,07
8,415.39

Amount

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3.5000
24.0000
80.0000

755.0000
18.0000
46.0000

I,4I2.2500
10.5000

197.0000
11,236.8500

273.0000
214.0000

.0000
70.0000

.0000

.0000
1,948.0000

513.s000
.0000

(66.1ses)

76.36
.00

2,343.20
29,tt6,76

671.85
1,537.06

6L,644.49
.00

6,423.5t
332,620.L2

410.00

55.40
Lot.67
s36.61

2,239.26
866.99

1,164.08
638.12

380.45
135.31

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
6,833.00

57,781.76
6,L42.56

24,936.89
2,491.39

18,693.98
39,679.86
32,823.96
34,344.72
3,311.68

27,694.43

1,340,48
382.03

7,62L.21

2,687.32
5,738.08

t,427.3t
1,461.09

2,580.58

2,255.60
1,785.70

L2,460.29
0.01

Child Support - Maine
COLONIAL UFE POSTTAX
Firefighter Life Ins
FSA PRFTAX

Health Ins 298 Class 2 Family
Heahh Ins 298 Class 2 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Family
Heafth Ins 298 Class 3 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Single

Direct

t-l

.T

$

7,527 .t9 L&M LIFE
3,039.90

(s8.3e)
.00

3,806.51
1,865.37

.00
14,442.07

192.31

.00
760.5000 24.034.74

20,2793055-J54qt6g3f -

NEW YORK UFE
RET ERS LOANS

RET ERS SEC 414H ARREARS

RET PF SEC 414H ARREARS

Retire ERS Tier 6 <= 9100,000
Retire ERS nsr 6 <=945,000
Retire ERS Tier 6 <=945,000 OT
Retire ERS Tier 6 <=955,000
Retire ERS fisr 6 <=955,000 OT
Retire ERS nsr 6 <=975,000
Retire PFRS <= $55,000
Retire PFRS Tier 6 <= 9100,000
Retire PFRS Tier 6 <= 975,000
Retire PFRS Tier 6 <=
Retire PFRS Tiep 6 <=945,000

24.68
301.38

1,869.00

18.14
1 19,16
392.90

I,733.45
184.28
884.67

93.97
818.46

1,388.82
I,767,94
L,439.29

181.60
830.81

Alden State Bank
Amherst Federal Credit Union
Bancorp Bank

Bank of Akron
Bank of America
BANK OF AMERICA (2)
BANK OF AMERTCA (4)
Bank on Buffalo
Chase

Chase Bank
Citizens Bank
Cobblestone Country FCU

Cornerstone Comm FCU

Evans Bank
Financial Trust FCU

Five Star Bank
Key Bank
KEY BANK (2)
Key Bank (Formerly FNB)

Lockpoft School's FCU

M&T Bank
Navy FCU

Niagara Regional FCU

.60

3,L46,70
1,803.34

863.68

r,4t2.7I
7.36

L,470.44

3,296.28
1,736.58

95

Run by Ashley Brether.ton on 61L312023 9:01:19 AM
Page of 116



City of Lockport
Pay Day R ister

Pay Date Range 06/A9/23 - 23

Employees in Pay Batch
Female Employees in pay Batch 56
Hours

BERV - Bereavement
CMPE 1.0 - Comp Earned @ 1.0
CMPE 1.5 - Comp Earned @ 1.5
CMPU - Comp Time Used
EDAY - Extra Day
FHDE - Floating Holiday Earned
FHDL - Floating Holiday Lost
FHDU - Floating Holiday Used
FL5A - FLSA

FMLN - FMLA Leave without pay
FMLS - FMLA Sick Used
LONG - Longevity payment

MIU - Military Time
OOT - Out of Title
OOT OT 1.5 - Out of Title OT at
OOT OT SHIFT 10% - OOT OT
OT 1.0 - Overtime at Straight 1.0
OT 1.5 - Overtirne @ 1.5
OT 1.5 SHIFT 10o/o - OT @ 1.5
oT 1.5 SHIFT 15% _ oT @ l.s
PRSE - Personal Earned
PRSU - personal Used
REG - Regular
REG PT - Regular part Tirne
REG SHIFT 10% - Regular Shift
REG SHIFT l5olo - Regular Shift
REGS - Regular Seasonal
RET REF1 - Ret Retund Contrib &
RETRO - Retroactive pay
RGS-Regular-Salary
SAL - Salary
SAL PT - Salary part Time
SCKE - Sick Earned
SCKU - Sick Used
STIP - Stipend
VACB - Vacation Buy Out
VACE - Vacation Earned

PAID on
is approved at

Crvi\Sc.

Gross and Deductions
7,720.60 Gross

644.90 Imputed Income
.00 Federal
.OO FICA

17,658.42 Medicare
6,704.78 New york State

.00 457 o/o Deduction

.00 457 Flat Dollar Deduction
10,367.69 AFTAC POSTTM

427,94 AFLAC PRFTAX
.OO ALLSTATE POSTTM

2,816.60 ALLSTATE PRETAX
1,800.00 Child Support

269.53 Child Support - Maine
26,902.27 COLONIAL UFE POSTTAX

775,07 FSA PRETM
609.86 L&M LIFE
629.62 NEW YORK UFE

64,973.69 RET ERS LOANS
2,864.60 RET ERS SEC 414H ARREARS

306,87 RET PF SEC 414H ARREARS
.00 Retire ERS Tier 6 <= $100,000

5,194.27 Retire ERS Tier 6 <=g45,000
343,979.77 Retire ERS Tier 6 <=$45,000 OT

2313.86 Retire ERS Tier 6 <=g55,000
4,599.16 Retire ERS Tier 6 <=955;000 OT
6,002.58 Retire ERS Tier 6 <=975,000
5,136.57 Retire pFRS <= g55,000

301.86 Retire pFRS Tier 6 <= 9100,000(34.89) Retire pFRS Tier 6 <= $75,000.00 Retire pFRS Tier 6 <=
3,806.51 Retire pFRS Tier 6 <=945,000
1,865.37 Retire pFRS Tier 6 <=$55,000

.00 Retire pFRS Tier 6 > g100,000
13,492.67 Retire pFRS Tier 6 >g100,000

192.31 Retire pFRS Tier 6<=$75,000OT
I,980.77 Retire Tier 6 <=g75,000 OT

.00 Retirem pFRS Tier 6 <=945,000
Retirement ERS Tiers 3 & 4

Hours

Pay

2,909.04
2,441.04

965.30

6lzel23

Gross Base

Gross Base

444,020.
46,407.I2
39,814.39
8,291.31

Amount

722.@
Gross Base Benefits

529,549.57
Workers'

- General
Workers Compensation - Sewer
Workers Compensation - Water
Workers Compensation 50o/o

Direct

State

16.0000
291.7500

.5000
497.0000
192.0000
32.0000
4.0000

316.0000

.0000
80.0000

80,0000
.0000

8.0000
710.5000

4.0000
16.0000
20.0000

1,401.0000

80.0000
8.0000

24.0000
158.0000

11,560.0000

261.s000
176.0000
224.0000
336.5000

.0000

.0000
70.0000

.0000

.0000
(16.0000)
440.s000

.0000
40.0000

(40.0000)

65,758.51
34,4L7.t3
8,049.09

27,185.19
5,809.26

10,965.38

233.75
415.06
760.74
632.70
737.00
202.00
55.40

536.61
24.68

301.38
1,869.00

181.45
388.29

392.90
L,645.26

L23.87
675.45

92.48
774.38

1,390.11
7,750.23
1,487.48

311.13
787.16
117.56

2A8.64

35,03
180.60
65.64

179.91

56.12

555,115.81
555,115.B1
538,34L.I7
74,043.3L

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
I,474.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
6,933.01

54,942.09
4,129.59

19,567.69
2,475.43

77,4L9.43
39,776.91
32,517.45
35,399.57

5,762,92
26,239.73

3,359.01

3,628.54
609.27

4,255.63
1,458.83
5,997.00
L,870.70

.11,55\ 'cI
Amherst Federal Credit Union
Bancorp Bank
Bank of Akron
Bank of America
BANK OF AMERICA (2)
BANK OF AMERTCA (4)
Bank on Buffalo
Chase

Chase Bank
Chime
Citizens Bank
Cobblestone Country FCU
Cornerstone Comm FCU
Evans Bank
Financial Trust FCU
Five Star Bank
Key Bank
KEY BANK (2)
Key Bank (Formerly FNB)
Lockport School's FCU
M&T Bank
Navy FCU

Niagara Regional FCU
Niagara's Choice FCU
Northwest Bank
Ontario Shores FCU
SEFCU

SoFi Bank, N.A.
Summit FCU

US Bank

470.05
1,525.22
2,gg5.gr
6,433.53
7,427.31
1,201.68
2,647.t4
2,255.60
1,764.90

200.00
11,952.59

0.01
129,615.38

3,257.52

2,036.72
884.58

29,678.69
2,14L.09
9,919.57
7,472.44

4,771.98
1,817.01

16

1,351.34

7t
1,413.86

.19
350.37

0.01

a4

Run by Ashley Bretherton on 6127/2023 9:29:18 AM

Page 1 of 105



F R E E DC}
567 6 Beattie Avenue
Lockport, NY 14094

716-434-5451

RECEIVED

JUN 2 82A23

CITY CLERI( C;;-i3[
June 26,2023

Business Ma

PUx'
/pb

Thank you,

&u, &27';1a
Peggy Belfield

Common Council Members,

I am writing to requestthat a portion of Ontario Street, between Hawley Street and
North Transit Street, be blocked off during a Community Block Party at the lmagine
Community Garden (at 151 Ontario Street) on Thursday evening, July 13th.

The block party will be held on Thursday, July 13th, from approximately 5 to B
PM. We will provide a complementary meal, including pizza purchased from a local
pizzeria, individually packaged bags of chips, individually packaged desserts, soda
cans and water bottles. We have received a permit from the Niagara County Health
Department, and willfollow all of their guidelines concerning food service. We also
have a certificate of insurance, have rented two bouncehouses, and will follow all the
necessary health guidelines concerning that as well. Lastly, we will offer residence
from the neighborhood tours of the community garden.

I have a certificate of insurance from our insurance company, and am providing a
copy of it with this letter.

r

n\,chuch

Visit: freedomny church / Email: info@freedomny.church / Fax.7 j6 434-s4gl

Pastor Craig Campbell



llllr

Independent Living of Niagara County
T46Portage Road . Niagara Falls, Ny 1 43Ol

(7 16) 284-4131 (Voice/TDD) . (716) 284-3230 (Fax)
www. wnyi l. orgllndependent-Living-Ni agara

06/27 /2023

City of Lockport Office of the Mayor: Mayor Michelle Roman
Lockport Municipal Building
One Locks Plaza
Lockport New York 14094
776.439.6665

Dear Mayor,

In recognition of International Overdose Awareness Day, Independent Living of Niagara County will be
hosting the 7e Annual Lockport Overdose Awareness Day Rally on Thursday, August 3!st,2023 at
Veteran's Park in Lockporf NY from 5:00pm - B:00pm. Admission is free 

"na 
op.n to all persons

interested. Independent Living of Niagara County and our community partners expect over 250
attendees and have many Iocal agencies collaborating with this event. 

-

Highlights of the event will include: NARCAN training, speakers from different backgrounds affected by
overdose, vendors, and a candlelight vigil with a bell ringing ceremony for every life lost to overdose in
Niagara Counfy during the past year.

We hope to share this day of remembrance with you.

Thank you,

Erin R. Zych
Recovery Peer Services Coordinator
Independent Living of Niagara County
WNYIL, Inc.
746 Portage Rd.
Niagara Falls, NY 14301
ezvch(Ewnvil.ors
(7L6) 284-4131. ext. 205
(71,6) 563-0078 - work cell

Please refrain from wearing scented products when visiting our offices.

For over 40 years, IANY Independent Living, Inc. famity of agencies has been a catalystfor systems
and individual ins the

divers ity and promoting choices and alternatives for independent living in our societies



MarkR Danna

Lockport City Clerk
At[u Sarah K.Latuo
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

ttLt s$PIDANNA & DANNA
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

155 EASTAVENIIE
LOCKPORT, NEW YORK 14094

(7t6) 434_4132
Fm (716) 4s4-3271

Jurc7,2023

& A

Jon F. Danna
(19ss-r991)

RECEIVED

JUN 122A23

CITY CLERK OFF'CERE: Short Street Patio Bar, Inc.
Liquor License Application
License # 3159383

Dear Sarah

Please find enclosed a signed Standardized Notice Form for Providing 30 Day Advance Notice
to a Local Municipality or Community Board regarding ttre above liqior license application.

Please contact my office if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

MRD:amb
Encs.



tev12312021

#fffiffir
OFFICE USE ONLY

O Originat Q Amended Date

Standardized NOTICE FORM for Providing 30-Day Advance
Notice to a Local Mun icipalitv or Comrnunitv Board

49

1. Date NoticeSent: June |, zoza Mark R. Danna, Esq.1a. Delivered by:

2. Select the type of Application that will be filed with the Authority for an on-premises Alcoholic Beverage License:
For premises outside the City of New york:

g NewApplication .O Removal @ CbssChange

For oremises in Citv of New York:

Q New Application O New Application and Temporary Retail Permit O Temporary Retail permit O Removal

O chss change O Method of operation O corporate change ORenewal O Aheration

For New and Temporary Retail Permit applicants, answer each question below using all information known to date
For Renewal applicants, answer all questions
ForAheration applicants, attach a complete written description and diagrams depicting the proposed alteration(s)
For Corporate Change applicants, attach a list of the current and proposed corporate principals
For Removal applicants, attach a statement of your current and proposed addresses with the reason(s) for the relocation
For Class Change applicants, attach a statement detailing your current license type and your proposed license type
For Method of Operation Change applicants, although not required, if you choose to submi! attach an explanation detailing those changes

Please include all documents as noted above. Failure to do so may result in disapproval of the application.
This 30-Day Advance Notice is Being Provided to the Clerk of the Following local Municipality or Community Board:

3. Name of Municipality or Community Board: of Lockport

Applicant/ticensee lnformation:

4. Llcensca Serlal Number (lf appllcable): 1 59383 E)Qlration Date (if applicable): 0813112023

5. Applicant or Licensee Name: Street Patio Bar, lnc.

5. Trade Name (if any):

7. Street Addiess of Establishment: 1 Short Street

8. City, Town or Village
, NY ZiPCode: 14094

9. Business Telephone Number of applicant/ Licensee: 16-335-2347

L0. Business E-mail of Applicant/Licensee tl1 .com

11'Type(s) ofalcohol soldortobesold: Q Beer&cider Q Wine,Beer&Cider @ Liquor,Wine,Beer&Cider

12, Extent of Food service: O rull Food menu; full kitchen run by a chef/cook O Menu meets legal minimum food requirements; food prep area required

13. Type of Establishment:

I Seasonal Establishment tr Juke Box IoiscJockey IRecorded Music E Karaoke
14. Method of Operation:

(check all that apply) fl Uu" Music (give details i.e., rock bands, acoustic, jazz, etc.)

Patron Dancing fJ Employee Dancing fl Exotic Dancing I Topless Entertainment

Ef Video/Arcade Games fl rtrirO Party Promoters I Security Personnel

[l other (specify]:

l-l Freestanding Covered Structure

rts

rffavern

L5. Licensed outdoor Area: f] ruon" EJ patio or Deck n nooftop fl Garden/Grounds
(cherk all that apply) f] Sidewatk Cafe f-l Oth", (specitu).

Page L of 2



oPla-rev12312021
OFFICE USE ONLY

Q original Q Amended Date

49

16. List the floor(s) of the building that the establishment is located on: first floor

17. List the room number(s) the establishment is located in within the building, if appropriate: one

18. ls the premises located within 500 feet of three or more on-premises liquor establishments? O yes (g No

19. Willthe license holder or a manager be physically present within the establishment during all hours of operation? @ Ves O tto

20. lf this is a transfer application (an existing licensed business is being purchased) provide the name and sdrial number of the licensee:

Name

21. Does the applicant or licensee own the building in which the establishment is located?

Serial

QYes (if YE$ SKIP 23-26) O uo

Owner of the Building in Which the licensed Establishment is Located

22. Building Owner's Full Name: J. Chiappone and P. Chia

23. duilding Owner's Street Address:

24. City, Town or Village:

25. Business Telephone Number of Building Owner:

Bowmiller Road

Lockport State: NY 14094Zip Code:

716-336-2347

Representative or Attorney Representing the Applicant in ConneEtion with the
Application for a license to Traffic in Alcoholat the Establishment ldentified in this Notice

26. Representative/Attorney's Full Name: Mark R. Danna

27. Representative/Attorney's Street Address:

28. City, Towri orVillage:

155 EastAvenue

State: NY Zip Code: 14094

716-434-413229. Business Telephone Number of Representative/Attorney'

30. Business E-mail Address of Representative/Attorney:

I am the applicant or licensee holder or a principal of the legal entity that holds or is applying for the license.
Repres'entations in this form are in conformity with representations made in submitted documents relied upon by
thg Authority when granting the license, I understand that representations made in this form will also be relied

upon, and that false representations may result in disapproval of the application or revocation of the license.

By my signature, I affirm ' under Penalty of Perjury - that the representations made in this form are true.

31. Printed Principal Name: PresidentCovell

Principal Signature:

Title:

Page? of 2



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
LOCKPORT MLTNICIPAL BUILDING

ONE LOCKS PLAZA
LOCKPORT, NY 14094

OFFICE OF CITY CLERK
Sarah K. Lanzo, City Clerk

Emily Stoddardo Deputy City Cterk
Office (716) 439-6676
Fax (716) 439-6702

New York State Liquor Authority
PO Box 782772
Philadelphia, PA l9l7 8-27 7 2

Attention: Legal Bureau

Jvne29,2023

To Whom It May Concern:

The city of Lockport is in receipt of a Standardized NOTICE FORM/or providing a 30-Day Advance Notice
to a Local Municipality or Community Board in connection with the submission to the State Liquor
Authority of a New Application for an On-Premises Alcoholic Beveraee License for Short Street Patio Bar,
Inc located at 1 Short Street, Lockport, NY 14094 - license serial number 3159383. The City has no objection
to Short Street Patio Bar, Inc. applying for new application that waives the thirty (30) day notification p.tioa.

Best Regards,

Sarah K.Laruo
City Clerk



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
LOCKPORT MTINICIPAL BUILDING

ONE LOCKS PLAZA
LOCKPORT, NY 14094

OFFICE OF CITY CLERK
Sarah K. Lanzo, City Clerk

Emily stoddard Dep. city crerMiegistrar of vitar Statistics

BID OPENING

Owner: A,\+ A .€rt
Project: \MflTp Return pumps RFp

Bid Opening:

Time:

Office (716)439-6676
Fax (716)439-6702

M-24 -blAlzz7
2 PM

ntractor NameCo
Phone Number Service Bid Amount

eer? qtq- Xjtwoo Q 5l" o.'{ {rt



TAG NO. MODEL DESCRIPIION

NZ31 7

OIl'NER:

4 -31711850310 NZ61$1025t460t3 50' FLS
FV 16 - Hours Field Labor
Misc. Gaskets/ Orings

455 Knollwood Rd, White plains,Ny 10603
NY/NJ Phone: (914) gA5-0801
NY/NJ Faxr (914) S35-2946
CT: (203) 661-2680

Cityofloikport
OneLocksPlazc
Lockport, NY 1409/f

New York & Connecticut Office:
6 lnternalional Drive, Suile 210,
Rye Brook, NY 10573
Phone: (914) 8354000
Fax: (914) 835-1331

G.A FLEET ASSOCIATES CONTAGT: FLEET PUMP & SERVICE CONTACT:



FLEET

.-A

---.-rrr-

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section One: Contact lnformation

Section Two: Scope

Section Three: Quote and Warranty

Section Four: Qualifications/ Company History

Ittl
6 Internrtional Drive Suite 2lO Rl'e Brcoh Ny 10573 | phone (914) 955-4OOO I Fax (914) gIS-lSgl



--A

--.
--*'
FLE ET

Section # 1

Contact lnformation

6 Intsnadoaal Drtw' Suite 21O Rye Brook, NY 10573 | phone (914) 835-4OOO I Fax (914) g3S-1331



FLEET

_,4_-__-tr---

CONTACTS

Representative
GA Fleet Assoclates lnc.
6 lnternational Drive,suite 21 0
Rye Brook, NY 10579
Phone: 914-835-4000
Fax: 914-835-1331

Mike Hoyt Sales Engineer
51*417-927A

mhoyt@gafleet.com

Service & Parts
Fleet Pump & SeMce
455 Knollwood Rd.
White Plains, NY 10609
Phone: 91 4-835-3801
Fax: 914-835-2946

Eq uipment Man ufacturer
Flygt Corporation
8039 Oak Orchard Rd
Batavia, NY 14020y 14020
Phone: 585.5/7-5221
Cameron Barber
58S,70&5692

6 rntemadond Drine suite 210, Rl'e Brooh Ny 10573 | phone (914) g3s-4ooo I Fax (914) ggs-t33l



FLEET

_-.l^
-=l-_.---

Section # 2

Scope

6Intdlafional Drirc, Sutte 2tO Rye Broolc, Ny 10573 | phone (914) ggS-4OOO I Fax (9lay 835aat



-----

-tl-.-FLE ET

Scope

shutdown and lockout pumps coordinated with city
Disconnect pump wiring

Remove existing Flygt NZ3l71 motor units

Clean base seats and remove old orings/ gaskets
Install new orng/ gaskets
Install new Flygt NZ3l71 motor units
Connect wiring
Startup and Operate
update o&M's with current pump information and startup
report.

Pumpg

4 - 3t711850310 N2613-10 25t460/3 50' FLS FV



Scope

I. INITIAL PUMP SIT-UP PROCEDURES

L lnstalling the pump
2. Installing with NT Installation
3. Pump electrical connections
4. Connecting the motor cable to the pump
5. Checking the impeller rotation
6. Startup precautions
7. Confirming electrical connections
8. Starting the pump

II. EQUIPMENT OPERATION

l- operation requirement for equipment to perform satisfactorily
2. Typical operating characteristics
3. Start-up and shutdown procedures



_-A.-*.-r---
FLEET

Section # 3

Quote

Warranty

5IntornationdDdre,$uite2rORleBrook,Nf t05Z3 | phone €la) g5-agoO I Fax (914) gJS-133|



www.gafleet.com

Aplil24th,2023 Proposal# 23042+07-MDH

City Of Lockport
Wastewater Treatm ent Facility
611 West Jackson Street
Lockporf l\tY 14094

ATTN: Mike McFall
Subjecfi WIVTP Plank Rd

Dear Mke,

As per your request Fleet Pump and Service Group is pleased to provide a proposal for the following items

4
I
t6

3171185mr0
$Ilgc.
Installation Lsbor

50? trT,S S'V $38,554.00
$775.00
$r8s.00
Freight
Total

$1
$775.00

$2960.00
$1000.00

$158,951.00

Please forward a Purchase Order or Authorization on your Letterhead if you wish to proceed with the
abov3 Pro-Posal.If you have any questions or require additional information phur. do not hesitate to contact
me. Thank you for the opportunity.

Best Regards,

%/,el

Notes: Price does not include applicable taxes
Delivery: 8-12 weeks
Terms: See attached
Validity:30 days

FLE E

Mike Hoyt
Sales Engineering
Municipal Pumps and Process
Direct: 518417-9270

mhoy@gafl eet.com j yg4g.gafleef.cor!

G.A. Fleet Associates, Inc,
6Intemational Drive, Suite 210
Rye Broolg Nerv York 10573

Remit PO's to:
trleetPump & Service Gmup, Inc
6International Drive Suite 210, Rye Broo\ Ny 10573

(.)rulrtlitr l)ertri )[l(\l] I rrit l)l iee I r'ilii l)t ier-'

s.A: Ft-t Aa3Ddalry+ ,trg Ne,t ydda / Nw Jeffiy I Calingr;tiCut: 
'lnaamati 

cnal Od\/€, nye Srook, Ny lo57g / T 914€35-40@ F 914-835_lg3|
FLt[ Punp r S.'rlce Group, lnc. 455 Knollwood Roa4 while Pliains. NY lof603 / T 9l+835-3801 F 9t4-83+2946 C;annecticul 203-66t-2680



----

-r--

Fleethrmp & Service Group,Inc.
455 Knollwood Road Whiie
Plains, NY 10603FLE ET

PROPOSAL ADDENDUM - GEI\-ERAL TERMS A}ID CONDITIONS

1 ' Tenns and Conditions Become Addendum to Agreement These General Terms ard Conditions aocompany the propoml of Fleet Rrmp ard seMceGrotp, lnc. (the "Supplier') to the Purchaser kJertifted abore (the'Pr^rclase/). Tlrese C;erenl ferns ana c6noitUre, ur*ess afBrurft addressed byPurchaser and Supplier in writing in the Rrrchase oder or other agieencnt based upon lhis Proposal, wifl beconre afiadted to ind made a part of $e eurcnaseorder isswd by the Purclaser to Supplier as an Adoendum to tne rtrrdrase order (tre 'niro""iuri. n"i"n* i,n u*noo"ndum supersede any,thing bthe contrary mnbhed in he Rlrdnse order and any prior undershndings, agreencnis, or represenauons by, bdvcenoramongflreparties,writtenoronal,
totheextenttheyrelateinanyvraylolhesu@matteioftre turchaseordeiaruttr*naaero'um.Al reture#sbhe turdtase drdei(bot inttrerormorne
Agreement and this Addendum) indude ttrisAddendum.

2' AddendumTermsControl.InyconflictbetrreentheterrnsindudedinthisAddendumandthePurchaseoderaretoberesolvedinfavorofhisAddendum.
3 Faymg{Terms Thefoloniing paymenttenrsareapflicable toal Rrrctraseorders:

' ?119'N30 Daysf,omdate of stripmentof tre i{upmerf lCentifred in tre Puichase Ooer.
' 2%10 discount and overdue balances are not eligible br paynent by credit card.
' A!ry'Fywhenpaid'orsimihrcondirtbrsofpaymenti;clldediniheRrrclreeorderarerxtapplicabletoSupplier,andanysuchprovision 

includedh tle furdnse orderis herebydeleted and b oino force orefiedwih respectto ttre Supplierr4' ProgressircPaymentsRequired.AllPurciraseordersinexcessof$l,000,000.00requireirogresspaynnntsfromtheRrrchaser.Theprogresspayrnents
aretobeasfollorra:lBrdofthePurcfmekioeuponrelemetomarubdure,lBrdoftdeP;d;sepi#pnoriosripmert,andthebalanoeofyre 

Rrrchase
PrbeinN30Dap.

5' |bCreditPtovidedby&rpplier..NotrinointrePtopsal,treRrrdraseoderorhisAddendumistobeconshuedasSupplierprovilingorextending 
creditb

- Purghaser. AnyCreditterns pmviledto Rrchaserare attre sole discretbn of Supplier.6' NoRetainage'PaynentsduetosupplierunderftePurciaseorderanamsnooeibumarenotzutiedtoanybrmofretainage;andsuchpayrnentswill 
bemadepmnptywten due.

7' overdue Balanoes' ln the event Rtrcfraser has any orrerdue payrnent balances due, supplier reseryes tre fgfrt to wirrhoH fiom purfiaser ordered eqlpnent,
serviues and docamedation.

8' S'tpplier Does l'lot Provice lilhnanties. &rpplier does not provirle uarranlies for the equipnent delivaed to Rrrdraser. lhe shndard equipnent nnnufacturer,swanantiesarethe solewarrantiesavailabletotre Purctrasei. ttotwrHsrAND|NGAtrtwlttruororHE coNTRARycoNrAlNEDli[iHrsncneemeHt
FLEff MAKES NO OTHERWARRAMIES, EXPRESS OR IMPI-IEq ON UNN*EN NNr.S.qrg B-Y qEMNO\I OF r;W MUNSE OP FTNFONTTINI.T.E-ON DEALING,cusroM,WAGElNTHETMDEoRPRoFEssloNoRolHERirEASoN,ltlcltDtlGUvTHouIuMtrAloNlMruEDWARRAI\mESoFMERCnAMAELITy
AND FITNESS FoR A PARTICUIAR PURPOSE. {pnt to1.!g waninty expressly set fortr in nb paragraph, fte purchaser acknowbdges and agreeshatit has relied on no oiherrepresentations orraananties andthat no ottreirepieieniations orunrranties n-avi rornrea tne oaiis.ilts urg-;li hrreunoer.9' TimeofEssence'ProvisionsNotApplicable.Any"timeoftheessence'provisionincludedinthepurchaseorderisherebydeletedandisofnoforce
oreffectwith respectto the Supplier.

10' UquidatedDamagesPrwisionsNotAppllcable.Any'LiquidatedDamages'provisionindudedinthepurchaseorderisherebydeletedandisofno
force oreffectwith respecttothe Supplier-

1 1 ' Limitatbn of Liability. other than the Purchaser's obligation to nake payrnents that are due and owing under the Agreernent, a party,s entire andollective liability arising outof or relating to trisAgreencnt, regardhss of tire form of tre causeof action, teher in contracl, tort, statuteor otherwise,shallin noeventexceedtte.amou$F.rdlg9_Wtierg!91$ipl-E9ement. Non\frHsrAmDtNcANyrHilie iorHe coNTRARycoNTAtNED tN THtsAGREEMEM NEITHER PARTY SHALL, UNDERAI'lv-clRcUMsrAl,lcES, BE IJIiBLEToTHE oIHER pAiTy FoRANyct-AtM BAsEDUpoNANyTHIRDPARry CLAIM 0R FoR ANY OoNSEQUENIIAL, IN0IDENIA,_]ry_DIBICI ei:llrrve, ilEMpLARy oR spEclAL DAMAGE5 or nr,rf r'rnrupe u,rnrsorvEn,oRFORANYDAMAGESARlslNGouroFoRlNcoNNEcnbNWrHlwmru-nhc-nots,urnys,rossoFpRoFtr,tNTERRUmoNoFsERVlcEoR
LOSS OF BUSINESS oR ANIIOIPATORY PRoFlTs, EVEN lF A PARTY HAS BEEN nPpnrsEo or inE iix-erifooD oF sUcH DAMAGES oCtURRtNG.

12' lrdemnificatbn Limited to Dit*j cau{. suppler agnees-to debnd, indemnify and hoH Ptndraser hanriless agairct all costs, expenses and losses irnrredttroughclairnsbaseduponthediredadnrsorsupftier.Any"indernrificati*"p*l"bnioh"dedinttnpr-rclLseordert6requiresany 
expansbnoftheindennilnaton ofiered in he previous sentence b hereby deleieo ard is of no broe or etrea wffr respec to rrxrppf irr.13' ThirdParlyContac{sNotApplicable.$rppbrisncn-oarnaoy-anythirdpartyconrtradorottrerformsfagreementofanytyperefenedtoorirrcLdedin 

hePurdtaseorder'AnytrirdpartyconfadincludedintreRrrctnseordirsnireoyoe[tedandbofnoforceolremJv,prreffibtra.rdh; --
14' Entire Agreement' unless tre parties enter into a separab agreernent in rvritlng, hese cieneral Terms and Condfions and tr proposal (c.ollec{ively, tre'Agreenrent) constifute tre enlire agreennntbetrcentre Purcha'serard tre Supp{ilrregardingthe projeaaescrioeJin ne Roposal.lf Suppier has cormencedunrkinconnedionwittrthennttesdescribedintreProposaltowtridrflresec$neraliernsanoconditionsrrertadreo; 

ariprwiion. iniil"fqruemertforthe ben€ffi or protec'tion of e#ler party stEll apply to sudt aclivities. There are ro prior or conrtemporanecxJs, oral or written, represenhtbns,wdershrdfiEsoragreenrnbtntarenotfullyexpessedinhbAgreenpnt.NoanBnd*ni,.t'.ng"ord;,rlu.i"ianorrrgeshallr"uititunbJsilsinwriting
andsigned byan authodzed representative of the partyaginstwhomsudr anprdrnent,drange orieq vraiverordbcharge is soughtto be enbrced. ln the eventofaonflitrbetrcentheseGenenalTernsardcondltionsandtrefroposalbwtridriheynnybeaudted,trese 

c"eneralTermsandconditionsshailoontrol.15' Choiceoflaiv'TlfsAgreementwiilbegorrenedbyandcordruedinaccordancewiththelawsoftrre$ateofl,leriyyork,withoutgMngefecttothe 
conflictsof hws provisions thereof.

I 6. lnsurance' Sqflb pmesses apprqrk*e irnuance frr te equiment and sew*xs povided Gds fc excessirc cov€rage endssenenb, or limits uill be passed
on to Prchmer as nec€ssy.



"_.->__'

-r-._-FLEET

www.gafleet.com

G,A. fleet Associates, Inc.
6 lrtemational Drive, Suite 210
Rye Brook, NewYork 10573

tr'leet Pump & Senrice Gmup, Inc.

6 Intemational l)rive Suite2l0, Rye Brook, Ny l0SZ3

-.tt--
=;r-

Fleet hrmp & Serrice Group, Inc.
455 Knollqrcod Road White

Plains, NY 10603FLE ET

PROPOSAL ADDENDUM- GNNERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1 ' Tenns and conditions Become Addendum to Agreement These c*neral rerms and cond'rtiors accompany the prcpcal of Fleet pump and serviceGrotp, lrn' (ttn "$rpplirx) to the furchaser klertiled abolc tttre "nrcnase4. These Generatterrs ano condltiors, urress cner addressed byRtrchaserandsuppferinwitingintreR$draseoderoroheragreeqgntuu."oui*thisPropsal,vnillueconBatra*reotoandnnde 
apartoftheRrrchaseoderissued bytfn turcfaserto supplierasanAddendumtotne Rncn*e oruerlttre'eia#*i. r*i;*inf$sAddendumsupersede anythingbthe mnkary conhhed in tre Rlrdtase order and any prior undershndlns*, rs""*rb, or represenutionr qy1 u**noramorgtheparties,writtenorord,totheextenttheyreldeinanyuaytothesutiedmatteioftreRtrctBsedr,i"rinorunaoerrjum.Al t r*#rtot,Rrrdraseorder(botrinheformoftfp

Agreenent and ftis Addendum) indude tris Addendum.
2' AddendumTennscoilrol.AnyconfiictbetracenfteternsindudedinthisAddendumandthepurchaseoderaretoberesofuedinfavorofthisAddendum.
3. l%yrnentrerms.ThefolowingpayrcnttermsareapflicabletoalRrrdnseoders:

' ?f19, 1!30 
Days fiom date of shipnentof tre dtiuipnnntilentiheO tn ttre purArase oroer.' 2%1 0 discountand overdue baranoes are not efuibre for payncnt by 

"Jit 
*iJ.' Sy"payvrfrenpaid'orsimilarcofltlxsorpalmentinclidedinitEn"#-oro-"rarendapplicabletosupplier,andanyswfrprovision 

includedin he turctnse oderisherebydeleted and iioino forceoretredwith re;ftctotn supptier4. ProgressiwPaymentsRequired.AllPurchaseordeninexcessof$l,0tr0,000.O0requireprogresspayncntsfromtheRrrdraser.Theprogresspayments
aretobeasfollorae:1&doftreR.rrclnseRiceuponrelemetomaruacture,inta"rt*init*uopf;#p"iil".r'ipmeri,andthebalanceofthe 

Rrrdrase
Prbe in N30 Days.

5' f'looeditProvidedbysupplier.Notringinthefropsal,trePurdraseorderortrisAddendumisbbeconsfiuedassupplierproviriingorextending 
oedirttoPurgfiaser.Anycredfrternsproviledto Rnclsserarl attre sole d[scrabnorsrpprirr.6' NoRetainage'Payrmntsduetosup$erunderfteRtrchaseorderanom;nooeiilumarenot*tiedtoanybrmofretainage;andsuchpaynnnbwill 
benndepronpUywfiendue.

t 
m:mhfteneventturdtaserhasanyorcrduepaynnntbalanesdue,supplierreserveshefighttowithholdfrompurdraserordered eflipment,

8' supplier Does l'lot Provide vfnanties- supplier does not provide rlarnanlies for the equipnrnt delivered lo frchaser. The standard equipnpnt manufacture/swarrantiesarethe solewanantiesavailabletothe Rrdasei. NorvwHsrerrrolNcnrrtyrHrNcToiHibor,rfnARvcorurnNeo rr,t?nrsnenee nrerutFLEEI MAKES NO OTHER WARRAMIES, ilPRESS OR IMPLED, OR WtlFrHrR lnrgr.-O-e*v.9rynerrOr'r Or r,qWrcOuRSE OF pEiFgRl,trulb'E On OrnUnO,CT.TSTouUSAGEtNTHETMDEORPTFESSIONOROTHERiTEASONiHqUOiNe VrJ|nrWiuurrnnorlnipuEownnneunEsoFMERC|-IANTAE|UTY
AND FITNESS FoR A PARTICULAR PURP$E. qlept fgllhe *tttintv ttpttoly set fortr ir il,it i*rgr;pi, tre purchaser acknowbdges and agreesthatit has relied on no otherrepresentations oruarranties andthat;;il"r 6;;;;niations oruarranties trivi rormed the basisof its bargain hereunder.9' "TimeofEssence"ProvisionsNotApplicable'Any'tinnofther*unru;pilui.ionincludedintrepurchaseorderisherebydeletedandisofnoforce
oreffect with respect to the Supplier.

10' LiquidatedDamagesProvisionsNotApplicable.Any"LiquidatedDamages"provisionindudedinthepurchaseorderisherebydeletedandisofno
force orefiectwith respectto the Suppliei.

11' Limitation of Liability' other than thi Purciaser's obligation to nnke paynrents that are due and owing under the Agreement, a party,s entire andoollective liabili$ arising out of or relating to this Agreencnt, regardless of t'hr forT.lltg.ill.r oircrion, it'"ter in conhact, tort, shtuteor ofierwise,shallin no eventexceedthe amounts paidto supplieiunderttriiAireement. rrronllninsrAlrDNcANrrHlr'iciornecoNTRARycoNTAtNED 
tN THtsAGREEMENI NEITHERPARTY sFlALL, UNDERANY-clRcuMs"TAIlcis, si u/iBLE ronr oiHli pARiiionmrvcrntu BAsEDUpoNANyTHIRDPARrY cLAIM oR FoR ANY CoNSEQUENIIAI- lNclDEYg,]ryPlBEcl nlr'rrrrvi, paupinnv on-sFicrai bnrvgors oF ANy NATURE ffiATsoEVER,ORFORANYDAlilAGEsARlslNGouroFoRiNcoNNEcnbNWrnlirlvunr-njr.rcnor,rs,oer.qvs,rols^G'pnorrrrurERRUpTtoNoFsERVrcEoR

G'4" Floot A!sod&s' ,rE New York / Nevt Jet5FJy / connectidlt:6 lnternational Driw, Rye Brook Ny 10573 / T g14-g35-4OOO F gt4-g35-1331
Fl'tt Rmp I tcrvlcc Group' lnc. 455 Knollwood Road white Ptains, Ny lo6og / T 914-8r5-rgot F 914€g5-2946 connxticut:20g-661-2680



LOSS OF BUSINESS OR ANTICIPATORY PROFITS, EVEN IF A PARry HAS BEEN APPRISED OF THE LIKELIHOOD OF SUCH DAMAGES OCCURRING.

12' lndemnt'fication Limited to Direct Cause. Suppler agrees to defend, indemnifo and hold Purchaser harrbss against all cosb, expenses and losses inctrred
through-claimsbseduponthediredactiorsofSupplier.Any'lndemnification'prwisionirrcludedinthePu#seordert6requiresany expansbnoftte
indennification ofiered inthe pevious senbnce b herebydeleied aM is of no furce orefiedwii8r respedtottre Suppflr.

13. ThirdPartyConfactsNotApplicable.Supplierisndboundbyanythirdpartycontractorotherfomofagt*#r,tof"nytyperefenedtoorincludedin 
tre

Purdase Order.Anythird paficontractincluded intre Rrrc,hase Orderbherebydelebd and isof noforce olreftd'aitr res-6toheSupplier
14. Entire Agreemert. Unless the partbs enter into a separate agreennnt in uaitng, hese General TernB and Condilions and tre proposal (collectvety, tre

"Agreennnt) onstitrte he entire agreernent behrcen lhe Purchaser and he Supplier regarding the projed desqibed in he froposal. tf Supptier tras conrnenoed
wrrk in connedion wih the nntters described in tre Proposalto vrfiidr trese C$neral Ternsind Condilions are attached; aliprovislons lnthlingieemerf for
the benefit or protection of qthg party shall apply to srph activities. There are no prior or conlemporareous, obr ir written, Liresentati,cns,
undershndingsoragreencnbhatarerntfultyexpressedintris{qreement.Noarnendmeni,cfungeorder,raaiverordisdrargeshall bevalilunlessitisinwriting
and signed byan authorized reptesenhtlve ofthe pafiaginstvfiom sudr annndrnent, drange orler, uaiverordisdnrg iJsoughtto be arforced. ln the event
ofaconflictbeturentheseGeneralTenrpandConditionsandtreRoposalbwtridrtheynaybeaUadred,trese GeneralTernsandCorditbnsshallcontrol.

15. ChoiceofLaur.TtisAgreemerrtwi$begorrernedbyandmrdnredinawdarcera,iththehr,reofthe$ateoflisnyork,wiftroutgMngeflecttothe 
conflicts

of hvr,s provisions trereof .

1 6. llrsurance. Sq$kr pmesses 4progi*e insralrce fc the equixnart ard seruixs poided Goo6 fu excessire co\rerage, endffiemffb, a limits ndll be passed
on to Pudaser as necessfly.



-&>arqirnbrd

WARRANTY
Xylem Water Solutions USA, fnc.

For the period defind, Xylem water solutions USA, Inc. offurs a commercial warranty to the original End purchaser
against defecb in workmanship and material on Flygt Producb. warranty covers Flygt parg ano tinor as ouilined inATDETIDUM - A.

CDtlRAGE:
Xylem water solutions usA IrE. will pay the cost of parb and labor during the wananty period, provided that the Flygtprcduct, with cable attached, is rcturnd prepaid to a Xylem water solutions usA, Inc. Authorized service Facility forFlygrt Product repairs..correrage for Flygt parb and labor will be provifu or ure period shown in ADDEIrxrr{ - A. Thewarranty period will begin from date of shipment or date of a vattd start-up (noi permanently installed pumps only). Incases where the start-up date is used as the beginning of the warranty on a perrnanenily instalbd Flygt pump, a start-upReport completed by an approved service technician fuom a Xylem water soiutions usA, Inc. Authoized seryice Facilityfor Flygt products must be received 4 the Xylem water solutions usA, lnc. Rrea service Manager for Flygt products
within thirty (30) days of the initial onset of the unit placed inb service. ff rnt received, the beginning of the warrantycoverage will default b the Flygt product-ship date. A start-up br a permanently lnstalled Flygt iump 

-must 
occur witrinone (1) year from the date of shipment from a Xylem water solutions usA, Inc. authorlzed facility br Flygt pruducts orwarranty will aubmatically default b ship dab as start of warranty. (see sKIRAGE section) when using the start-updaE as the beginning of ttre warranty, a copy of the start-up Repbrt will be required b support any wananty claims.warranty on Flygt Dewatering pumps will begin with ship date only. No other dab on Flygt Dewatering pumps will beconsidered.

Xylem water solutbns USA, Inc.3 sole oblpation under this warranty br Flygt products shall be to replace, repair orgrant credit for Flygt Products upon Xylem water solutions USA, Inc.3 o<ctuive determination that the Flygt product
does not conform b the aborre wananty. In tlre errent that the Flygt produa r 

-reprace4 
warranty on the replacementproduct will be equal b the balance remaining on the original product or ni,rety (go) oays, whichever is greater.

MXSUSE:

This warranty shall not apply to any Flygft product or part of Flygt prduct whtch (i) has been subjected b misusgmisapplication, accident, albration, neglecf or physical damage tiil tris been installed, operated, used ard/or maintainedin a manner whlch is in an application that is contrary to xylem water solutions usA, Inc.3 printd insructions as itpertains b installation, operation and mainbnanoe of Flygt Producb, irrcluding but without limitation to (iiD operation ofequipment without being connected to rnonib.dng derrices supplid with specifrc products for protection; or (iv) damageddue to a defuctive power 
:upply, improper. electrlcal protection, faulty ins.tallation or repair, ordinary wear and tear,corrosion or chemical attack, an act of God, an act oi war or by an act of terrorism; or (v) has been damaged resultiqgfrom dre use of accessory equipment not sold by Xylem water solutions usAn Inc. or not approved by Xylem waterSolutions US{ Inc. in connection with Flygt products. 

-

WEAR PARTS:
This warranty does not cover cosb for standard and/or scheduled maintienance performed nor does it cover Flygt parbthat, by virhre of their operation, require replacement through normal wear (aka: wear parts), unless a defect in materialor workmanship can be determined by Xylem water solutions usA, Irrc.. wear parts are defined as cutterc, cuttingPlates, Impellers, Agitato]s, Diffirsers, wear Rings (stationary or Rotaung), volutes (when used in an abrasiveenvircnment), oil, grease, cooling fluids and/or any items deemed necessary 

-to 
perform anO meet the requiremenb ofnormal maintenance on all Ftygt equipment.

n&lg-
Ver. 14431618



-&>
anlmtbr.nd

WARRANTY
Xylem Water Solutions USA' Inc.

DISCTAIMERS:
(i) Xylem Water Solutions uSA, Inc.'s warranties are nult and void when Flygt producb are o(por1gd outside of the Unibdstates of America without the knowledge and written consent of Xylem wite, solutions ubA, tnc.; iii) Xylem waterSoluuons USA' Irrc. makes no irdependent wananty or reprsentation with respect to parts or producb manufactured byothers and provided by Xylem water sotutions USA, Irrc. (however, Xylem Water solutons usn" lnc. will extend b ftePurchaser any warranty received from Xylem water Solutions USA" Inc.b supplier br such pafts or products).

IIMITATIONS:
)ffLEM WATER SOLUTIONS USA, INC. NETHER ASSUMES, NOR AUTHORZES ANY PERSON OR COMPANY TO ASSUMEFOR )ffLEM WATER SOLUTIONS USA, INC., ANY OTHER OBUC'AION IN CONNECIION Wfffi THE SALE OF frs FLyGT
EQUIPMENT' ANY ENHRGEMENT OR MODIFICATION OF THIS WARMNTY BY A FLYGT PRODUCT DISTRIBUTOR, OROTHER SELUNG AGENT SHALL BrcOME THE D(CLUSIVE RESPONSIBIUTY OF SUCH ENTITY.

THE FOREGOING WARRANTY XS D(CLUSUE AND IN LIEU OF ANY AND ALL OTHER E(PRESS OR IMPLTED WARRANTIES,
GUARANTEES, CONDmOf{S OR TERMS OF WHATEVER MTURE RELAING TO FLYGT PRODUCT(S), INCLUDING ANDWITHOUT LIMffATION AIIY IMPLIED WARMNTIES OF MERCHANTABILTTY AND RTNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSEWHICH ARE HEREBY EPRESSLY DISCLAIMED AND D(CLUDED. PURCHASER'S E(CLUSIVE REMEDY AND XYLEM WATERSOLUTIONS US& IT,IC.S AC€REGATE LIABIUry FOR BREACH oF ANY oF THE FoREGoING WARRANTIES Is LIMITEDTO REPAIRING OR REPI.ACING FLYGT PRODUCTS AND SHALL IN ALL CASES BE LTMTTED TO THE AMOUNT PAID BY THEPURCHASER HEREUNDER IN NO EVEf{T XS XrLEM WATER SOLImONS USA INC. LIABLE FOR ANy OTHER FORM OFDAMAGES, WHFTHER DIRECL INDIRFCT, LIQUIDATED, INADENTA|, COruSeQUmnnr. puNIrIVE, D(EMpLARy oRSPECIAL DAMAGES, INCLUDII{G Bur Nor LIMfiED To Loss oF usE; Loss dr pRoFrr, Loss oF Ar\mcIpATED

SAVINGS OR REVENUE, LOSS OF INCOME, LOSS OF BUSINESS, LOSS OF PRODUCTION, LOSS OF OPFORTUNITY ORLOSS OF REPUTATION.

)ffLEM WATER SOLUTTONS USA, tNC. IMLL NOT BE HELD RESPONSTLE FOR TMVEL EpENSES, RENTED EQUIpMENIOUTSIDE CONTMCTOR'S FEES, OR ANY D(PENSES ASSOCIATED WITH A FLYGT PRODUCT REPAIR SHOP NOTAUfiORZED BY )ffLEM WATER SOLLTnONS USA INC. U.S.A., INC. REIMBURSEMENT COSTS FOR CRANES AND/OR ANySPECIAL FQUIPMENT USED IN CONIUNCnON FOR THE REMOVAL ANDIOR REINSTALLATTON OF ANy FLYGTEQUTPMENT XS NOT COVERED UNDR THIS WARRANTY.

ANY UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS TO SUPPUED FLYGT QUIPMENT USED WITHOUT )ffLEM WATER SOLTMONS USA,INC. SUPPUED FLYGT BRAND CABLE OR CONTROLS W[-L NOT BE COVERED UNDER THIS WARRANTY, UNLESS IT CANBE PROVEN SUCH ANCILTARY EqJIPI4H\lr XS SUITABLE FOR THE PURPOSE AND EQUAL TO XYLEM WATER SOLUnONSUSA, INC. SUPPLIED FLYGT BMND CABLES OR CONTROLS THAT WOUL.D ORIGINALLY HAVE BEEN SUPPUED WNH THETYPE OF EQUIPMENT IN USE.

REQUIREMEI{TS:
A copy of Ehctrical system schematics of the Control used (including a control's Bill of Material) could be required tosupport a warranty claim when a non Flygrt Brand control is used. In addiffory a wriften record, here{ known as '.thelog", will be associated with each unit serial number and must be maintained b, the organizatbn having product
maintenance responsibility. The log must record each prwentauve maintenance acfiyity and any repair activity during thelife of the warranty or verification that a Xytem water bolutions usA, Inc. authorized service contrait fur Flygt products isin force and must be available tor review and/or auditing. Faiture b meet these corditi;;;;;;;rj", ln', warrant nulland void. such logs could be required b determine warranty coverage.

ryhs*
Ver. 14 -031618



-E>
arylmbnnd

WARRANTY
Xylem Water Solutions USA' fnc.

SIORAGE:
Should a delay occur between ship date and the date of start-up, maintenance as outlined in Xylem Water Solutions USA,Inc''s Care & MainEnance Manual for Flygt Prducb must be performeO by ttre 'tONTRACTOi., andlor .OWNER. duriry
any such period of storage. Documentation providirg proof and outlining what maintenance was performed must be provdelb Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. or its Flygt Products representative within thirty (30) days of said maintenancg or the
Xylem Water Solutions USA" Inc. warranty fur Flygt Products could be considered void.

@lfTRots:
warranty coverage for permanently installed conhols will start for the end purchaser on the date of shipment. Thiswaranty does not apply b conkols that have been damaged due b a defective and/or improper input power supply,improper electrical protection, accldental damage, improper or unauthorized installauon and/or repair, unauthorized
alteration, neglbencg environrnental corrosion or chemical attack, improper nnintenance or sbrage of control, any act ofGod, an act of war, an act of terrorism or damage rcsulting from the uie of accessory equipment not approved by Xylem
Water solutions uSA, Inc.. Further, thb warranty does not apply in the event an adjustment is fourd' to corect thealleged defect

solid state devices will be covered fur a period of one (1) year. Electrical @nhol panels mntaining controllers, plc,s,
drives, soft starb, and other computerized equipment wiil rfruire Transient Voltage Surge Suppression (WSS) protectionin order b satisfy the requirenrents of this wananty. rne protecuon quipment alsociated witlr gre conirol must be keptin working condition during the life of the wananty. Auxiliary equipment supplied with ttre control (air-conditioners etc.) islimited 4' ttte respective or(;inal equipment manufacturc/s waranty offered. consumabb items such as: light bulbs,fuses, and relays are covered under normal operating mrditioru. Elechical surges experbnced during startups and/orduring normal operating use of the control panel will cause the consumable itemJ not b be covereo un*r this warrantypolicy. components not supplied by Xylem Water Solutions uSAn lrrc. will not covered by thb warranty.

TOP (Th€ Opdmum Pump Station)
Xylem water solutions uSA, Inc. will warrant tfie Flygt roP preengineered fiberglass pump stauon components agalnst
defects in material and workmanship for a perid of orre (1) year from oate of stai-up or eighteen (1g) months from dateof shipment and is valid only b the original owner of ure station. warranty shall cover the cost of labor and materialsrequired to correct any wanantable defecq, excluding any removal and reinstallation cosb, FoB Xylem water solutions
USA, Inc.'s authorized warranty service location for Flygfs TOp.

Flygt Products contained within a ToP pre€ngineered fiberglass pump station will €rry dre standard Xylem watersolutions usA Inc. warranty for Flygt prcducu and/or accessories installed in the Top pre-engineered fiberglass pump
station.

All Flygt Product restrictbns and/or limitations as outlined and described withln the conto<t of this warranty are germaneto all sections of this Xylem water solutions usA, Inc. warranty document.

Xylem Water Solutions USA' Irrc.
National Q.nlity Aszurance - US Coryorate

n&g--
Ver. 14 -031618



"*E>-
a)qLorbiard

!\'ARRANTY
Xylenr Wnterr Solutions USA, trnc.

r\!oN rFtSIlioNTHS

$'',6 {i}lr{ hl.J}ifHs

i\.loN'l'HSilroNTHS

DChi: Dalc otilnnureCiur!

io% 2949 MONTHS

MONTHSIrioNThs

5!F6

MONTHSMONTHSPRODUCT SERIES AND CONFIGURATION

4000 Series
7000 Series

{91.ryi, DP cr Nr cz, NZ LL;
(sR. PP)

Series

6000 Series (Dp

Series

ineered to Order, Xylem Manufactured Control
installed) - 3 Years

Eng
(permanentlyPanels

3000 Series (Mp, MF, t\,lH)

ruuu 5e|es (FP,
5000 Series (HP
80O0.280 Series

FS,
HS)

Fr, HP. HS)

DZ, DT, DS, DF)

1300 Series

2000 Senes (BS,
3000 Series (CS,
8O00.280Series

KS)
NS, DS)

(DS, DF)

Fiberglass Pump Station

Permanent I Portable

HE, JA

Control Boxes (Nolta. MSFIA eic )

TOPS coniroi panels (pernranentiy instaiied)

3045, 3057, SX

All ner,r Flygt parts (rnechanical& electrical)

PRODUCT

Flow/Centrifirgal pumps & MixersAxial Fiow / iVixed

Concertor Pumping System

ETO Elechical Control panels

Grinder Punips

Abrasion/Corrosion Resistant & Chopper pumprs

Centrifugal Pumps

Dewetering Primps

TOP,T

Accessories

Hydio ejectors/Aerators

Podable Pump Controls
TOPS Control Panels

Smail Pumps

PANS -

A RR"ANIY COVER.AGE BYP

- l.ra!'ts that faii ',vhere used in a reoair" are lvar!,anted fcr one (1) year from the rlate oi the repair for.the failed part only"- no iabor; 'f lris lnciudes Fjygt purnpconirollers, Fiygi su pervision eqiiipment, Flygi subme rsi bj e levei

-,; \1 ir,i i i t
'u.!s*5';.*

Vcr. 1,f -tt.11618

transdLicers, etc.

vr$r:ij:--



FLEET

._-A

-,,__=tr-

Section # 4

Qualifications/ Company History

6Intematidnd Drive, Suite 210, Rye Broolq Nf 10573 | phone (914) gt5_a6Oo I Fax (914) g35-l35l



ru
-l-.--FLE ET

8039 Oak Orchard Rd Batavia, Ny 14020 cameron.barber@xylem. com

Xylem/Flygt 25years
Field Service Tech

Provide equipment start up and warranty service on multiple product lines that include,
but are not limited to, municipal waste water pumping systems.
Rwiew equipment installation and integration, troubleshooting as necessary to ensure
optimum equipment and system performance.
Provide equipment commissioning and training sessions for operating personnel.

Professional Experi ence

Xylem /Flygf
. Provided inspection of installation on Flyst Sewage Ejectors. Provided start up on Flygt Sewage Ejectors
. Provided training on Flygt Sewage Ejectors
. Provided field reports on Flygt Sewage Ejectors

Dolomite
Electrician, Service - Blaclcop, Cement plants

AkzoNobel Salt,Inc.
Electrician



MUNICIPAL

FLYGT

Pumps - Submercible, Dry-Pit,
Horizontal Mixers - Submersiblq Top Entry

OLDCAST1I PRECAST

Rounded C;orner Submersible Precast Pump
Stations

€OULDS
Vertical turbine split case and end suction
centrifugal pumps

II{PIPE ENERGY
Hydro)GP comtlines mhro-hydrcpolv€r technology
with controls that arc easily integrat€d into odsting
Or nerr infirastructur€ to harvest excess water
ptessure and convert it to cloan, lorrcost electrhity.

SYI{CROFtO
Packaged Wbter Booster Systems, Sesl Water
Systems

l{ETZSCr,l

Tomado Rotary Lobe Pumps and M-Orras
Grinders

IIULTITRODE
Liquid Level Monitors and Control Slaterns for
Sew'age and Clean Water Applications to 2l2oF

REYERE COilTROL SVSTEIIIS
Engineered and lntegration Pump Control Slrstern

SIN€ERVALVE
ConFol Valves - Pressure Reducirtg, Sustainins
and Relief

TNIDENTACruATONS
EbctreHydraulic Actr.ralors built fior $e rnost
critical applications. Uner or Rotary actuation
designed to fit anysrze gdeorvdve,

Ttlnk Fleet Flrst for pumps, controls, process and service-
Fle€t repr€sents the most rcspected names in wastewater and
water treatment and provides quality engineered systems for
the entire municipal market.

We Have You Covered
Consulting engineers, architects, contractors, and
owners turn to Fleet for our technical expertise.
We offer assistan@ with the design, selection,
and application of equipment and systems used in
complex projects to ensure reliable and efficient
openrtion. Fleet provides highly engineered pump
systems and controls for municipal wastewater and
water treatment plants as well as industrial facilities
across the state. Our engineers are integrally
involved in the design of new systems, upgndes,
and retrofits.

Local Service
Fleet provides local maintenance, field service and
repair. Preventative maintenance is recommended at
least once a year to help sustain the efficiency and
reliability of your pump station. ldentifying minor
problems before they become a major f;ailures,

saving money and eliminating downtime.

UPSTATE NEW YORK

.D>
any'grbrari

ow
IWIH-

a4Atrtbrrd

rnfoExr
ACTUATOR

INPIPE'txtncv

ftt&t

rrr't*rdc
arybnbrrrd

os#m
;rEs-ZI***'

,r,P.r,o

PUMPS & SYSTEMS

CONTROLS

PROCESS EOUIPMENT

\:rf*
FLEET

G.A. Fleet Assoclates, lnc.
6 lrrterrlat,on,t i Dr,vc
;lye 3rcok. NY lL)573
PhonL. (914) 835-4OOO

$srvrng the lrl-sf.?te area

Fleet Pump & Service Group, lnc.
r'l !$ i,(p1r,.y,.,''Cl QC:r:J

V/l',tc i:ra,r.s. f'JY 10603
Dl.orre: (9lzl ) 835-29;i6

gafteet.com



Iocal References for similar projec,rc:

Town of Cheektowaga
Operaton Louis Arricale
LArricale@tocny.org
1-716-583-6505

Town OfNiagara
Brian Beiter
Torryn of Niagara Water & Sewer
716-297-2150 €xt 150
BBeiter@torunofr .iagara"com

IonathanD. Dewart
Superintendent Water/Sewer/Grounds
Town of Somerset
(716) 7e5-e9r9

Torunof Tonawanda
CrewChief
716-693-4925
jcolosimo@tonawanda.ny.us



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
LOCKPORT MTINICIPAL BUILDING

ONE LOCKS PLAZA
LOCKPORT, NY 14094

OFFICE OF CITY CLERK
Sarah K. Lanzo, City Clerk

Emily Stoddard Dep. City Clerk/Registrar of Vital Statistics

BID OPENING

Office (716)439-6676
Fax (716\439-6702

Owner:

Project

iV.. (
\: M-24

Hoover Lift Pumos RFP

Bid Opening:

Time: 2P

Gontractor Name Phone Number Service Bid Amount

fLt q(L{- }Fkou6 { 6q,fft



TAG NO. MODEL DESCRIPTION

NT3202

NT3102
1-3202185yyyy NT4624 45n0A3 50'FLS FV

2-3102060yyyy NT4644 5nA8B 50'FLS FV+

G.A FLEET ASSOCIATES CONTACT: FLEET PUMP I SERVICE GONTACT:
OWNER:

New York & Connecticut Office:
6 lnternational Drive, Suite 210,
Rye Brook, NY 10573
Phone: (914) 83S4000
Fax: (914) 835-1331

Cityofloikpo*
One Locts Plaze
Locleort, NY l,'1094

455 Knollwood Rd, White Plains,Ny 10603
NY/l.lJ Phone: (914) 835-3801
NY/NJ Fax: (914) 835-2946
CT: {203) 661-2680



FLEET

-->_---

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section One: Contact lnformation

Sectlon Two: Scope

Section Three: Quote and Warranty

Section Four: Qualifications/ Company History

6InternadonalDriveSuite2rORteBrcohNf l05ZS I Phone (914) $5.a9OO I Fax (914) g35-t331



-A

->_-t'--FLEET

Section # 1

Contact lnformation

6 International Drtue, Sute 2lg Ryr Btooh Ny 10573 | phone (914) ggS-4OOO I Fax (gl4) g3S-1331



FLEET

.,.A..->_

-tpr-

CONTACTS

Representative
GA Fleet Associates lnc.
6 lnternational Drive,Suite 21 0
Flye Brook, NY 10573
Phone: 91 4-835-4000
Fax: 91 4-835-1 331

Mike Hoyt Sales Engineer
51*417-927A

mhoyt@gafleet.com

Service & Parts
Fleet Pump & Service
455 Knollwood Rd.
White Plains, NY 10009
Phone: 91 4-835-3801
Fax: 914-835-2946

Equipment Manufacturer
Flygt Corporation
8039 Oak Orchard Rd
Batavia, NY 14020
Phone: 58+U7-5227
Cameron Barber
58$703-5692

5 Intemarionat Drfvie, Sutte 21O Rye Brooh Ny 10573 | phone (914) SS5-4OOO I Fax (914) g3S_1331



FLEET

A'.-,*
-r:rpr*

Section # 2

Scope

5 Internafiond Dritrc, Suitc 2rO RF Brooh Ny 10573 | phone (914) 935-4OOO I Fax (914) g35-l33|



Scope

Shutdown and lockout pumps coordinated with city
Disconnect pump wiring

Remove existing Flygt NT3202 and two NT3l02 pump units

clean base seats and remove old orings/ gaskets
Install nsw orngl gaskets
Install new Flygt NT3202 and two NT3102 pump units
Connect wiring
Startup and Operate
update o&M's with current pump information and startup
report.

Pumps

1 - 3202185yyyy NT462_6 45/208/3 50' FLS FV
2 - 3102060yyyy NT4 64,4 5/208/3 50' FLS FV+



Scope

I. IMTIAL PUMP SET-TJP PROCEDURES

1. Installing the pump
2. Installing with NT Installation
3. Pump electrical connections
4. Connecting the motor cable to the pump
5. Checking the impeller rotation
6. Starhrp precautions
7. Confirming electrical connections
8. Starting the pump

rr, EQUIPMENTOPERAIION

l. Operation requirement for equipment to perform satisfactorily
2. Typical operating characteristics
3. Start-up and shutdown procedures



--->-\---
FLEET

Section # 3

Quote

Waranty

6 Intemafional DritrE, sufte 2r0, RF Broot, Ny r05zt I phone (914) 935-4goo I Fax (914) g35-t3gl



->--

.Lr--
FLE ET

www.gafleet.com

Iune20th,2023 Propos al # 2209 ll-0 I-MDH

City Of Lockport
Wastewater Treatment Facility
611West Jackson Street
Lockport,IYY 14094

ATTN: Mike McFall
Subjecfi Hoover Street PS

Dear Mke,

As per your requesl Fleet Pump and Service Group is pleased to provide a proposal for the following items:

50r wI
a,

I
I

3102060YrW NT464-4 SI4;0SB S0' FLS W+
Field $ervice Lahor
Misc.

$il,255.00
$172.00
$250.00
Freight
Total

$45,495.00
$22,510.00

$1376.00
$250.00
$250.00

$69881.00

Notes: Price does not include applicable taxes 3202 same as 32021t50516 just 20gV
3102 sames as 31020600380 except 20SV also LIS
Delivery: 6-8 Weeks
Terms: See attached
Validity:30 days
Clarification: Fleet is not responsible for providing water to fill the pump station pit for start up,
commissioning, or running the pumps under any circumstance for operation.
- mechanical operation of isolation valves
- Items NOT included in this SCOpE:
1) Piping, Gauges & Valves.
2) Junction Boxes
3) Any ltem not specificatly listed above.

Please forward a Purchase Order or Authorization on your Letterhead if you wish to proceed with the
abovl ProPosal. If you have any questions or require additional information pi.urc do not hesitate to contact
me. Thank you forthe opportunity.

Best Regards,

%/,.ry

(.)ultntilr I)t,relil.litrrr I riil l'riet I trt.tl l)r'ier-

G.A FLitAilodarC irc. Neyyfo*/ New-hersrly/ Coirwtiut:6 lnternational Dri\re, Rfie Brook, Ny1O57g / T 914-835-4000 F 914-83s-133
Flcet Pump I s€wlcr Group, lnc- 455 Knollwood Road, White Plains, NY lo6og / T 9l+g35-3sol F 914-ggs-2946 conn&ticut: 2o3-o6t-268o



--1---Y_
FLE ET

wwwgafleet.com

FLEE

FLE ET

_-jA---.trt'\r--
FleetPump & Sendce Group, Inc
455 l(nollwood Road White

Plains, lry 10603

Mike Hoyt
Salas Engineering
Municipal Pumps and Process
Arect: 518417-9270

mhoyt@gafleet.com i **u.gaflee!.cqn

G,A. Fleet Associates, Inc,
6 Internationol Drive, Suite 210
RyeBrookNewYoft 10573

Remit PO's to:
f,'leetPump & Seryice Gmup, Inc.

6Intemational Drive Suite 210, Rye Brook, Ny 10573

PROPOSAL ADDENDUM _ GtrIiERAL T}RMS AND CONDITIONS

1 . Terms and Conditions_ Become Addendum to Agreemenrt These Generd Tenns ard Cnnditions accompany the propcal of Fleet fump and SeMce
Grotp, lrr, firc "Sttpplie/) to the Purc*pser kJertified abcne (tl'F'Pucfnsefl. these Gerenal Terms anO C6nAftlonq uriess dherwise addressed by
furdpserardSupplierinwritingintheRrrchaseOderorofteragreenentbasedupontrisProposal,willbeconreathchedtoandnnde apartofthefurch*e
Orderis*red bythe furcfaserto SupplierasanAdderdum tothe Purctree Order (fre'RitOenOuml. ftetenns inthsAddenOum slfirse* anything b
the ontrary conhhed in tre Purdtase Order and any prbr understandings, agreenenis, or represenhtions by, benrnenoramongtheparties,vwittenoronal,
totheextentt'heyrelateinanyuaytothesr$ectmdteiofmeRrrctnsedterlnonisnaOenjurn.Aff referer#stofte Rrrdrase frer(botr intreformofthe
Agreernentard tds Addendum) indude trisAddendum.

2' AddendumTermsControl.AnyconfrictbetnteenfteternsindudedinthisAddendumandlheRrrdraseOderaretoberesolvedinfavoroftrisAddendum.
3. hyrnntTerms. Thefolowing paynentternsareappiicabletoal furcfuseOrders:

' 2%10, N30 Daysfrom date of shiprrcntof fte equipnnntidenffiedin the Rrrcirase Oder.. 2%10 dismuntand overdrc balances are noteligiile br payment bycredilcard.
' Any'payu'fienpaid'orsimihrconditiorsofpaymentinclldedinihefurclmeOrderarenotappl[cableto$.rpplier,ardanysr.rchprovi.sion 

included
h fie Rtrdnse Order is hereby deleted and b of no bre or efied wih respec{ to 0n Supplia

4- ProgressirePaynxerfrsRequired.AllpurdraseOrdersinexcessof$l,000,000.00requireprogresspaymentsfromthepurctaser.Theprogresspaymenb
aretobeasfolbne li3rdoftreRrrcfrmefticeuponreleasetomaruhdure,l/SrdoftteRltcfnseRicepriortosfignreri,andthebatarie6ttna 

Rrrchase
PriceinN30Dap.

5. lb Cedit Provided by &rpplier. Notring in he ftopsal, he Rrrdtase Order or this Addendum is to be constued as Supplier proviling or extending Credit to
Rlrchaser.Anycredftternsproviledto Rrrcfuserare attre sole db'gdbnof supplier.

6. NoRetainage'PaynnntsduetoSupplierunderthePurchaseorderandtrisAddeirbumaremtsutiedtoanyfurmofrebinage;andsuchpaynnntswill bennde
pronptyvrhen due.

7 ' Overdue Balarms. ln the event Purchaser has any overdue paynent balanes due, Supplier resenres fte dght to wifirhold fiom purdraser ordered eq,riprent,
seruiies and docunBrffibn.

8. SupplbrDoesl'lotProvide\rfananties.&rpplierdoesnotprovUeraBrrantiesforheequffirtdefueredtoRuchaser.TheshndardequipnBntmanufadure/s
wanantiesarethe solewanantiesavailabletotre Rrrchaser. NoTWTHSTANDINGAHwHtTe rorHEcoNTRARycoNTAtNED I't{tHtSRenerNerut,
FLEEI' MAKES NO OTHER WARRANIIES, DFRESS OR IMPLIEq OR INHETHER ARISING BY OPEMTION OF LAW, COURSE OF PERFORMANCE OR DEALING,
CIISTOM'USAGEINTHETMDEoRPROFESSIONOROTHERREASON,IiCLUDIIGITI,ITIIOUTUMTATIoXIffiEpTap6SnEsoFMERCuANTAEUTy
AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICUHR PURPOSE. Except for tte uananty express! set brh n nis iaratraptr, fte Purchaser acrnowteages and agrees
hatithasreliedon no ofterrepresentationsoruarrantiesandthatnootheirepiesentations oruarranties trivitormedthe basisof its barga-in hereunder.

9.'TimeofEssence'PrwisiorsNotApplicable.ArylimeoftheessenceoprwisionincludedinhePurchaseOrderisherebydeleteda-ndisofnoforce
oreffectwith respecttothe Supplier.

10. UquidatedDamagesProvisionshlotApplicable.r'wry'LiquidatedDamages'provisionindudedinthepurchaseorderisherebydeletedandisofno

€,4. Flcct Asocnatc+ lJtc. New York I N€s,v Jerxy / Connecticut:6 lnternational Driw, Rye Brook, Ny 10573 / T 914€35-4OOO F 914-g3r,l35l
Fl.Gt Rrmp I S.tt lcl ooup, lnc. 455 Knollwood Road. white Plains, NY 10603 / T 9t+835-38o1 F gt4-8:is2946 Connxttcut:2o3s6,t-268o



force oreffectwith respecttothe Supplier.
11. Limitation of Liability. Other than the Purchaser's obligation to make payments that are due and owing under the Agreement, a pany,s entire and

collective liability arising out of or relating to thisAgreenrent, regardless of the form of the cause of action, vyhettrer in contract, tort, statute or ottrerurrise,
shallin no eventexceed ttre amounts paidto suplier underftisAgreement. NoTWTHSTANDINGANYTHINGToTHE coNTRARyCoNTAINED lN THls
AGREEMENI NEITHER PARTY SHAU, UNDERANY CIRCUMSTAT.ICES, BE UABLE TO]HE OTHER PARTY FORANY CLAIM BASED UPON ANY]HIRD
PARTY CLAIM 0R FOR ANY CONSEQUENTIAL, INC|DENTAL, 

]NDIRECT, 
pUNtTtVE, ilEMpLARy OR SPEC|AL DAMAGES OF ANy NATURE WIATSOEVER,

ORFORANYDAMAGESARISINGOUTOFORINCONNECTIONWTHANYMALFUI.ICIIONS,DELAYS,LOSSOFPROFIT,INIERRUMONOFSERVICEOR
LOSS OF BUSINESS OR ANIICIPATORY PROFITS, EVEN IF A PARry HAS BEEN APPRISED OF THE LIKELIHOOD OF SUCH DAMAGES OCCURRING.

12. lndemr$fication Limited to Direct Cause. Suppler agrees to defend, indemniff and hoH Purciaser harn*ess against all costs, expenses and bsses ircurred
tfrough_clairnsbaseduponthedirectactiorsoffupplier.Any'irdemnihtion"prwisionincludedinthePwchaseOrderthatrequiresany expansionofthe
indennifica8rn offered in the prevbus sentence is hereby deleted and b of no foroe or effed witr resped to the Supplier.

13. ThirdPartyConfactsNotApplicable. Supplierisnc[boundbyanythirdpartyconbactorotrertormofagreementofanytyperefenedtoorincluded i n fie
Purdlase Order.Anythird partycoriradlncluded intre Rrrchase Orderis trcrebydelebd and is of noforce orefiectwih res-pectto tre Supplier

14. Er{ire Agreemer{. Unless tr_e parties enter into a separate agreerrent in witng, bese General Terns and Conditions ard te Proposal (ctlleclively, the
"Agreenrnt) onslifute &e entire agreernentbehleen the Purchaserand tre Suppier regrding fre projeddescribed in he Roposal. lf Supplierhas commenced
uprk in connedion wi0r the natters descdbed in tre Propsal to wtridr these General Terns and Gondilions are athched; aliprovisions inthisAgreemer*for
the ber€ffi or protediwt of fltter pady shall apply to srch adivities. There are no prior or contemporaneo{.Js, oral or written, repiesentations,
undersbndingsoragreernentsttratarenrotfultyexpessedintrisAgreencnt.Noanpndnnnt,c*angeorder,raaiverordisdrargeshall bevalilunleisitbinv,niting
andsigned byan authorized represenhtire ofthe partyagninstwhomsudr arnerdnBnt,change order,uaiverordischarge iJsoughtto be enforced. lnthe event
ofaconflktbebrcentheseGeneralTernsardConditiorpandthePropsalbwtridrtheynaybeathdred,trese C*neralTernsandCorditbnsshalcontol.

15. CJtc$ceofLanv.TlisAgreementwillbegovenedbyardcordnrdinaccqdarpewiththehusoftre$deofl.levyYorlqwithor1tgMngeffedtottre onflbts
of hua provisions ft ereof.

16. lnsurance. Stpplier possesses +propi*e insrrance fa tin equixnart and saftes pcruiried. Cods fr excrssirc cou€r{e, eldfemenb, or limib nill be passed
on to Puchmer as necessy.



,"&>
txylrnbdrd

WARRANTY
Xylem Water Solutions USA' fnc.

For tlre period defined, Xylem Water Solutions USA, Irrc. offers a commercial warranty to the original End purchaser
agninst defects in workmanship and material on Flygt Producb. Warranty covers Flygt parb and labor as oulined inADDEilDUM -A.
@IIERAGE;
Xylem Water Solutions USA, Irrc. will pay the cost of parts and labor during the warranty period, provided that the Flygtptoduct, with cable attached, is returned prepaid b a Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. Authorized Service Facility 1or
Flygt Ptoduct repairs.. coverage for Flygt parb and labor will be provided tur the period shown in ADDEtDurt - A. The
warranty period will begin from date of shipment or date of a valkJ Start-up (roi permanenly instal6d pumps only), In
cases where the Start-up date is used as the @inning of the warranty on a permanently instaihd Flygt pump, a start-up
Report completed by an approved seruice technlcian from a Xylem water soiutions USA' Inc. nuthorized service Facitity
for Flygrt producb must be received by Ule Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. Area Service Manager for Flygt products
within thirty (30) days of the initial onset of the unit placed into service. tr rpt received, sre begln-ning of th" *urranty
coverage will default b the Flygrt product 

_ship date. A Start-up for a permanenty installed Flygt furp 
-m6t 

occur wihinone (1) year from the date of shipment from a Xylem Water Solutions UsA, Inc. authorized ii,,til'rv fir Hygt products or
warranty will aubmaucally dehult to ship dab as start of warranty. (see sTorIlAGE section) when usirE the start_up
date as the beginning of the warranty, a copy of the Start-up Report will be required to suiport any Wananty Claims.
warranty on Flygt Dewatering pumps will begin with ship dare on[. No other date on Flygt bewateiing pumps will be
considered.

Xylem Water Solutions usA, Inc.'s sole oblpation under this warranty fur Flygt producb shall be to replace, repair orgrant crdit for Flygt Products upon Xylem water solutions US$ Inc.'s exclusive determination that Uti rrygt pmduct
does not conform b the abore warranty. In the event that Ute Flygt product is replaced, warranty on iltu replacement
product will be equal to th balance remaining on the original producf or nircty (90) days, *|icheuer L greater.

MFUSE:
This Warranty shall not apply to any Flygrt product or part of Flygt product which (i) has been subpcted to misuse,
misapplication, acciden[, albration, neglect, or physical damage tiii fris been installed, operated, useO anO/or maintainedin a manner which is in an application that is contrary to xylem water solutions usA, Inc.3 printed insructions as itpertains to inshllation, operation and maintenance of Flygt Products, incltding but without limitaiion to (iiD operation ofequipment without being connecbd to monibrirg devices supplled with specific products br protection; or-(iv) damageddue to a defective power supply, improper electrhal protection, faulty insiallation or repair, ordinary wear and tear,
corroslon or chemical attack, an act of God, an act of war or by an act of tenorism; or (v) has been damaged resultingfrom the use of accessory equipment not sold by Xylem Water solutions usA Inc. or not approved b, Xylem water
Solutions USA, hc. in connection with F[gt prodrrcts.

WEAR PARTS:
This wananty does not cover cosb for standard and/or schedubd mainEnance performed nor does it cover Flygt parts
that' by virtue of tteir operatlon, require replacement through normal wear (aka: wear parb), unless a defuct in materialor workmanship can be determined by Xylem water soluuons usA, Irrc.. wear parts are defined as cutteF, cutting
Plates, Impellers, Agitators, Diftrsers, wear Rirqs (stationary or Rotaung), Volu6s (when used in an abrasive
envircnment), oil, grease, cooling flulds and/or any items deemed necessary 6 perform and meet the requirements ofnormal maintenance on all Flygt equipment.

R&S-
Ver. 14 -O3161 8



,-&>-
arqd.nbttd

WARRANTY
Xylem Water Solutions USA' Inc.

DISIO.AITIIERS:
(i) Xylem Water Solutions USA, Irr.'s warrantie are null and vokJ when Flygt Prodrcb are oeorted oubide of the United
states of America without the knowledge and written consent of Xylem water solutions usA, Inc.; (ii) Xylem water
Solutions USA, Inc. makes no irdependent wananty or representation with respect to parb or producb-manufactured by
others and provkled by Xylem Water Solutions USA, Irrc. (however, Xylem Water Soluti,ons USi lrrc. will extend b fte
Purchaser any warranty received from Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc.'s supplbr for such parts or products).

UMITATIOT{S:
XYLEM WATER SOLUTIONS USA INC. NETTHER ASSUMES, NOR 

-AUTHORUES 
ANY PERSON OR COMPANY TO ASSUME

FOR )ffLEM WATER SOLUTIChIS USA, INC., AITY OTHER OBUGATION IN CONNECNON. WITH THE SALE OF Trs RYGT
FQUIPMENT. ANY ENTARGEMENT OR MODIFICATION OF THIS WARRANTY BY A FLYGT PRODUCT DISTRIBUTOR, OR
OTHER SELUNG AGENT SHALL BECOME THE D(CLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF SUCH ENT TY.

THE FOREGOING WARMNTY XS D(CLUSIVE AND IN LIEU OF ANY AND ALL OTHER D(PRESS OR IMPUED WARRANNES.
GUAMNTEES, CONDITIOT{S OR TERMS OF WHATEVER MTURE RELATING TO FLYGT PRODUCT(S), TNCLUDING AND
WITHOUT LIMITATION ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABIUTY AND FfiNESS FOR A PARNCULAR PURFOSE
WHICH ARE HEREBY D@RESSLY DISCIATMED AND E(CLUDED. PURCHASERS D(CLUSIVE REMEDY AND XYLEM WATER
SOLUTIONS USA, INC.'S AGGREGATE LIABIUTY FOR BREACH OF ANY OF THE FOREGOING WARMNTIES XS LIMITED
TO REPAIRING OR REHAANG FTYGT PRODUCTS AND SHALL IN ALL CASES BE LMTTED TO THE AMOUNT PAID BY THE
PURCHASER HEREUNDER IN NO EVEI{T IS XTLEM WATER SOLUTIONS USA, INC. IIABTE FOR ANY OTHER FORM OF
DAMAGES, WHETHER DIRECT, INDIRECT, UqJIDATED, INCIDENTAL CONSEQUH{TIAI, PUNITIVE, DGMPI.ARY OR
SPECIAL DAMAGES, INCLUDIT{G BUT NOT LMnED TO LOSS OF USE LOSS OF pROffT, LOSS OF ANTICIPATED
SAVINGS OR REVENUE, LOSS OF INCOME, LOSS OF BUSINESS, LOSS OF PRODUCnON, LOSS OF OPPORTUNITY OR
LOSS OF REPI'TATION.

)ffLEM WATER SOLUTIONS USA, INC. IMLL NOT BE HH.D RESPONStsLE FOR TMVEL EpENSES, RENTED EQUIPMENI
OUTSIDE CONTRACTOR'S FEES, OR ANY DPENSES ASSOCIATED WITH A FLYGT PRODUCT REPAIR SHOP NOT
AUTHORZED BY )CYLEM WATER SOLUTIONS US& INC. U.S.A., INC. REIMBURSEMENT COSTS FOR CRANES AND/OR ANy
SPECIAL EQUIPMENT USED IN CONJUNCITON FOR THE REMOVAL AND/OR REINSTALLATION OF ANy FLycT
FQUIPMENT XS NOT COVERED UNDER THIS WARRANTY.

ANY UNAUTHORZED ALTERATIONS TO SUPPUED FLYGT EQUIpMENT USED WTmOUT )ffLEM WATER SOLUTIOT{S USA,
INC. SUPPUED FLYGT BRAND CABLE OR CONTROLS WILL NOT BE COVERED UNDER fiIS WARMNTY, UNLSS IT CAN
BE PRovEN sucH ANCILLARY EQUIPI'IB{T xs surrABLE rcR THE puRposE AND EeUAL To xyLEM ryATER solLrnoNs
US4 INC. SUPPLIED FLYGT BMND CABLES OR CONTROLS THAT WOULD MIGINALLY HAVE BEEN SUPPUED WTTH THE
TYPE OF FQUIPMENT IN USE.

REQUIREMET{TS:
A copy of Electrical System Schematics of the Control used (including a Control's Bill of Material) could be required to
support a Warranty Claim when a non Flygt Brand Control is used. In addiuon, a writen record hereby known as ..the
log", will be associated with each unit serial number and must be maintained by tfre organization having product
maintenance responsibility. The log must record each prcrrentative nraintenance activity and any repair activity durlng the
life of the warranty or verification that a Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. authorized Service Contract for Flygt products is
in force and must be available for review and/or auditing. Failure to meet these mnditions could render thb warrant null
and void. such logs could be required to determine warranty coverage.

4s*
Ver. I 4 -O3l 61 8



-.8>
axybnbrdd

WARRANTY
Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc.

STORAGE:
Should a delay occur between ship date and the dab of start-up, maintenance as outlined in Xylem Water Solutions USA,Inc.'s Care & Maintenance Manual fur Flygt ProducB must be performeO by the 'E9NTp4CTO1i.. inO/oi-'UWNER', durilg
any such period of storage. Documentation providing proof and outlining what maintenance was performed must be proudelb Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. or its,Flygt Products representative within thifi (30) days of said maintenance, or the
Xylem Water SoluUors USA, Irrc. warranty for Flygt Producb could be considered void.

COIITROIS:
warranty coverage for permanently installed controls wlll start for the end purchaser on the date of shipment. This
warranty does not apply b controls that have been damaged due b a defective and/or improper input power supply,improper electrical protection, accidental damage, improper or unauthorized installauon and/or repair, unauthorized
alterauon, negligencg environmenbl corrosion or chemical attaclg improper maintenance or storage of control, any act of
God, an act of war, an act of terrorism or damage resulting from the uie of accessory equiprneni not approved by Xylem
Water Solutions USA, Inc.. Further, thb warranty does not apply in the event an adjustment is found' to conect the
alleged defect.

Solid state devices will be covercd br a period of one (1) year. Electrical control panels onhining controllers, pLC,s,
drives, soft starb, and ofter computerized equipment wilt require Transient Voltage Surge Suppressioi 1wss1 protection
in order to satisry the requiremenb of this warranty. The protection equipment aisociatd with the coniml muri Oe feptin working conditbn during Sre life of the waffanty. Auxiliary equipment iupplied with ttre conhol (air-condltioners etc.) is
limited by the respectlve original equipment manufacturerb warranty offered. Consumable items such as: light bulbs,
fuses, and relays are covered under normal operating corditions. Electrical surges experbnced during startu* and/or
during normal operating use of the control panel will cause the consumable itemJ not b be covered un&, tnis waffanty
pol'cy. Components not supplired by Xylem Water Solutions USA' Inc. wilt not covercd by thb warranty.

TOP (The Optimum Pump Statbn)
Xylem water solutions usA, Inc. will warrant the Flygt roP pre-engineerd fibergtass pump station components against
defecb in material and workmanship fur a period of one (1) year nom Oate of stai-up or eighteen (1g) rnontrs from dateof shipment and is valirl only to the original owner of the station. Wananty shall cover the cost of labor and materials
required to correct any warrantable defecL o<cluding any removal and reinstallation costs, FoB Xylem Water sotutions
USA, Irrc.3 authorized wananty seruice location fur Flygt,s TOp.

Flygt Prcducts contained within a ToP pre-engineered fiberglass pump station will garry dte standad Xylem Water
Solutions USA' Irrc. warranty for Flygt producb and/or accessories installed in ttre Top pre-engineered fiberglass pump
station.

A[ rV$ Product restrlctbns and/or limitations as outlined and described within the context of thb warranty arc germane
to all sections of this Xylem water solutions usA, Inc. warranty docurnent.

Xylem Water Solutions USA' Inc.
Nauonal Quality Assurance - Uscorporate

rylF$*
Ver. 14 -O31618



-&>_
axy,lrnbnard

WARI1ANTY
Xyltm Wnter $olutions U$j,t" Inc.

ilONTHS[10NTi-isMONTHS

:r5r{

?s{a

MONTHS

DOIJ. oaitr oi L4rrxrinalurc

:*'v, {i}# luilTltsl5O'$ 2i48,\,loNrHs

3YR
lFrsx X)}{ti

IiIONTHSMONTHS

50.ii,

5m6

IdONTHS

LIMITSD - ? YSAR

MONTHS

10o)t

r00xr .

r0$)i

rOOP' 1 VR

1c{il{,

ltafx iF nn $hp n$s.)

1 Xli6 { 
Fr$n lrip fidsi

S.iip O;!o)

1rt)'r{, {Frfl
Srrp D*rr)

100%

i o(r/i iF{$n
Shid o{tql

l0S, (fioft
$hlotrd0l

PRODUCT SERIES AND CONFIGI.iRATION

Series (CP NP, DP CT, NT, CZ, NZ, LL)
Series (SR, PP)4000

7000 Series

6O00 Series (DP)

Series

Engineered to Order, Xylem Manufactured Control
Panels (perrnanerrily installed) - 3 years

3000 Series (MP. lvtF MH)

3000 Series (FP, FS, FT. Hp, HS)
5000 Series (HP
8000.280 Series DZ, DT, DS.

HS)

1300 Series

2000 Series (BS, KS)
3000 Series (CS, NS, DS)
8OO0.2B0Series (DS, DF)

Fiberglass Pump Station

Pennanent / Portable

HE, JA

Control Boxes (Nolta, MSHA etc.7
TOPS control panels (pernranenily installed)

3045,305-/, sx

All new Flygt parts (niechanical& electricai)

PRODUCT

Axial Floiv I tulixed Flow / Centrifugal pumps & Mixers

Corrcertor Pumping Systenr

ETC Electrical Control panels

Grincerr Punrps

AbrasioniCorrosion Resistant & Chopper pumps

Cenirifugal Pumps

Deivltering Punrps

TOPi;

Accessories

Hyd r o ejectorslAerato rs

Portable Pump
TOPI Control

Controls
Panels

Smail Pumps

PANS -

DDENDU *WARRAI'JTY PRODUCT

* -. itar-ts tl"rat fail u/hei.e use d in a repoir are v/aranted for cne (1) year froni the daie of the repair for the failed part cnly* nc, labor; Tnis includes Flygt pumnccntroilers, Flygi su pervisi

J *.i lar $r.

"/ci. 
I'l -0.3161.S

on equipmenr, Flygt sr_rbmersible ierrei transducers, etc.

Jr.i;;*-



._r.^1--
-rlr-FLEET

Secti on # 4

Qualifications/ Company History

6 Intemrfonal Drive, Suite 21O Ryr Bnook, Ny 10573 | Phone (914) ggS-4OOO I Fax (914) ggs-lgn



FLI IT

8039 Oak Orchard Rd Batavia, NY 14020 cameron.barber@rylem.com

Xylem/Flygt 25years
Field Service Tech

Provide equipment start up and waranty service on multiple product lines that include,
but are not limited to, municipal waste waterpumping systems.
Review equipment installation and integration, troubleshooting as necessary to ensure
optimum equipment and system performance.
Provide equipment commissioning and training sessions for operating personnel.

Professional Experi ence

Xylem /Flygt
. Provided inspection of installation on Flygt Sewage Ejectors
. Provided start up on Flygt Sewage Ejectors
. Provided training on Flygt Sewage Ejectors
. Provided field reports on Flygt Sewage Ejectors

Dolomite
Electrician, Service - Blackfop, Cement Plants

Akzo Nobel Salt, Inc.
Electrician



MUNICIPAL

FLYGT

Pumps - Submersible, Dry-Pit,
Horizontal Mixers - Submersible, Top Entry

OLDCASTTE PRECAST
Rounded C.orner Submersible Precast pump
Stations

GOULDS

Vertical turbine, split case and end suction
centrifugal pumps

INPIPE ENERSY
HydroXF comtrines micro-hydropower technology
with controls that are easily integrated into existing
or nerv infrastructure to harrrest excess water
prcssure and onvert it to clean, lorpcost electricity.

SYNCROFLO
Packaged \Abter Boosbr Systemq Seal Vtftater
Systems

lrETzso{
Tomado Rotary lobe Pumps and M-Ovas
Grinders

}IULTITRODE
Liquid Level Monitorc and Control Systems for
Sewage and Clean Water Applications to 2l2oF

RFYERE CONTROL SYSTETIIS

Engineered and lntegrstion Pump Control Systern

SIi{GERVALVE
Control Valves - Prsssure Reducing, Sustaining
and Relief

TRIDENT ACTUATORS
Electro-Hydraulic Actuators built for the rnost
critical apdicdions. Linear or Rotary achrauon
designed to fit any sia gate or vahc.

ThH( Fleet Flttt for pumps, controls, process and service.
Fleet represents the most respected names in wastewater and
water treatment and provides quality engineered systems for
the entire municipal market.

We Have You Covered
Consultin g en gineers, arch itects, contrcctors, and
owners turn to Fleet for our technacal expertise.
We offer assistance with the design, selection,
and application of equipment and systems used in
complex projects to ensure reliable and efficient
ope€tion. Fleet provides highly engineered pump
systems and controls for municipalwastewater and
water treatment plants as well as industrial f;acilities
across the state. Our engineers are integnlly
involved in the design of new systems, upgrades,
and retrofits.

Local Service
Fleet provides local maintenance field service and
repaar. Preventative maintenance is recommended at
least once a year to help sustain the efficiency and
reliability of your pump station. ldentifying minor
problems before they become a major failures,
saving money and eliminating downtime.

UPSTATE NE\ry YORK

r*}:=-

om*
tGouu)ll
lffirru

aryLmbrad

a4y'mbrrd

INPIPE'
I ratnGY

,r,9r,o

illrrsot

fff.kc
arybnbrcd

QnwenrotTtotffi

!'TIEE-Z-*b*:

r#ort,rr
ACTUATOR

PufitPS & SYSTEiIS

CONTROLS

PROCESS EOUTPMENT

*-.--\----.--"-\rr*-
FLEET

G.A. Fleet Associates, lnc
6 lr't9r.r..:t'oea; Jr,',,r:
r\ye r)l(l(Jk,,\Y tU5/J
Phone (9la;935-49OO

Servtng the tn-state Area

Fleet Pump & Service Group, lnc
.155 l{r.o wr,cd Roatj
whrte P;i],ns, NY 10603
;rilorre. (.91 /t) 835-2 94 6

gafleet.com



Iocal References for similar projects:

Town of Cheektowaga
Operaton Iouis Arricale
LArricale@tocny.org
1-716-583-650s

Town OfNiagara
Brian Beiter
Town of NiagaraWater & Sewer
716-297-2150 €xrt 150
BBeiter@townofr iagaracom

IonathanD. Dewart
Superintendent Water/Sewer/Grounds
Town of Somerset
(7t6r7es-egte

Tor,rmof Tonawanda
CrewChief
716-693-4925
jcolosimo@tonawanda.ny.us



Number ount

d t ,ffi_ t000

I

CITY OF',LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
LOCKPORT MTINICIPAL BUILDING

ONE LOCKS PLAZA
LOCKPORT, NY 14094

OFT'ICE OF CITY CLERK
Sarah K. Lanzo, City Clerk

Emily Stoddard Dep. City Clerk/Registrar of Vital Statistics
Office (716)439-6676

Fax Ql6)439-6702

Owner:

Project:

BID OPENING

,{v\
Bid Opening:

ime:



June21,2Q23

Sarah K. Lanzo, City Clerk
City of Lockport, NY
I Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 

.l4094

Re: City of Lockport, New York
Request for Proposals
Water and Sewer Master lnfrastructure plan

Dear Ms. Lanzo:

(9t tgrl
AND

Request for Proposals
formal proposalfor th

(RFp) referenced above. Please note, we are not submitting a
is project as we anticipate that in our current role as retained

consulting engineer for the City we will be supporting the City through this very
important project and engaged as needed/requested throughout the process, That said,
we feel it is important to note that Nussbaumer has provided the seryices requested in
the RFP Scope of Work for many communities throughout Western New york and
would be happy to discuss this project in further detail, develop an approach in
collaboration with the City and provide a specific detailed cost proposalshould the City
desire us to do so.

Nussbaumer staff have over a decade of working knowledge of the City's water and
sewer infrastructure. The combination of the City's topography and geology along with
the age of the infrastructure and its alignment to traverse the Erie Canal and lB-Mile
Creek make it truly unique.

With respect to the City's potable water system, we have worked on projects from the
raw water intake crib in the Niagara River, to the raw water pump station and
transmission main, to the water treatment plant (wTpl, high service pumping,
interconnection with Niagara county Water District, as well as the water distribution
system and treated water storage at the WTP and Outwater Park Storage Tank.

Regarding the sanitary sewer system, Nussbaumer has performed extensive collection
system analysis in terrns of condition assessment via internal televising and capacity
evaluation via flow monitoring and hydraulic analysis, in some cases funded by NySEFC
Engineering Flanning Crants. Our staff is familiarwith the City's lift stations, ten
combined sewer overflow (CSO) locations and points of connection to the Town of
Lockport collection system. Further, we have been involved in several projects at the
Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) from the headworks screens right ihroggh
analysis of the wwrP effluent diffuser structure in l8-Mile creek.

80 Main Street I SuiteA I Lockporr, Nyt4O94 | t:716-822-800O nussclarke.com



a

Given the.unprece.dented level of Federal and State funding for infrastr.uctu{e, we' applaud the ciql6 effort,to eornplete a water a,nd sewer Masterlrrrf.ra.structure plan. we
ar"ehopeful to'have a detailed meetlng regarding ,how.Nussbaurner eun w.erk
colla bbratFvely with the City on th is i m porta nt pioj ect;

FleAse d;o not hesltAte:tp contac! me at ahy tlrne,should ygq wish to meet regq,rding
preparation of a Weter and Sewer Master tirfrestructur" pi.n t"i iA" Ci*r;;r iiyou hive
,any,questions.

File'..0i

4es#tf'. -!*tdf; H. vPz,ttil*w.tafu.rr5.JtntialJaqr.{I.rjli!ffii- trrptt v*Aaet .Rl&'#,



Sarah K. Lanzo, City Clerk
City of Lockport, Ny
I Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY'14094

June21,2023

($r. ret!
4s Aruo

Re: City of Lockport, New york
Request for proposals
Water and Sewer Master lnfrastructure plan

Dear Ms. Lanzo:

uest for Proposals (RFp) referenced above. Please note,.we are not subrnitting
formal proposalfor this project as we anticipate that'in our current role as retainedconsulting engineer for the C ity we will be supporting the City through this veryimportant project and engaged as needed/req uested th roughout the process. That said,.we feel it is important to note that Nussbaumer has provided the services requested inthe RFP Scope of Work for ma ny communities throughout Western New York andwould be happy to discuss this project in further detaj , develop an approach incollaboration with the City and provide a specific detai led cost proposalshould the Citydesite us to do so

Nussbaumer staff have over a decade of working knowledge of the City,s water andsewer infrastructure. The combination of the cily's topography and geology along withthe age of the infrastructure and its alignment to traverse the Erie canal and lB-MileCreek make it truly unique.

with respect to the city's potable water system, we have worked on projects from theraw water intake crib in the Niagara River, to the raw water pump station andtransmission rnain, to the water treatment plant {wrpl, high service pumping,
interconnection with Niagara county water Distrlct, as welt as the,water distributionsystem and treated water storage at the wrP and outwater park storage Tank.

Regarding the sanitary sewer system, Nussbaumer has performed extensive collectionsystem analysis in terms of condition assessment via internal televising and capacityevaluation via flow,monitoring and hydraulic analysis, in some cases funded by NysEFCFngineering Planning crants. our staff is familiar with the City.s lift stations, tencombined sewer overflow (cso) locations and points of connection to the Town ofLockport collection system. Further, we have been involved in several projects at theWastewater Treatment Plant (WWTp) from the headworks screens right througl-l
analysis of the wwrp effluent diffuser structure in tg-Mile creek.

80 Main Street I SuiteA I Lockport, Nyt4O94 | r:716_822-80O0 nussclarke.com



Civeh,therunprecedented level of FederaL and State funding for infrastructure, we
applaud the Cifyts-eftort to conrplbte a Water.and Sewer Fllaster lnfrastructure plan. We
are hopefulto have a detailed meeting regar.dlng howNussbaurner san wor,k
co lle bo ratively with tho Clty o,rr th ls inr po rtant prol ect.

Please do not hesitatg to c"gntaat rne et Any time should yau wish to meet rega,rdi.nO
.preparation of a Water and Sewer'MaFter lnfrastitrcture Plan for the Cibt, o-r ifyou have
any.questions.

,df lF*iplt

.:&d$a



I

ort

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] HUNT-EAS submission:June 21, 2023 water & sewer tnfrastructure
Master Plan

From: cityclerk@ lockportny.gov <cityclerk@ lockportny.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 21,2023 1:02 pM
To:'Phelan, Sean' <phelans@hunt-eas.com>
Cc: 'Steed, Timothy'<steedt@hunt-eas.com>; 'Bayer, Nick' <bayern@hunt-eas.com>; 'White, Bryan,<whiteb@hunt-
eas.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNALJ HUNT-EAS submission: June 2L, 2023 Water & Sewer lnfrastructure Master plan

Received, Thank you!

From: Phelan, Sean

To
cc: steed, Timothy <s$ge.dt@lrunt-eas;coln>; Bayer, Nick <htvern,@ilunt"€as.cc >; white, Bryan <whjteb@.hunt-.
eas.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] HUNT-EAS submission: lune2L,2023 Water & sewer lnfrastructure Master plan

Hi Sarah and Team,
We are excited and thankful for the opportunity to present you with the attached RFp (reduced size for
distribution attached and ADOBE link below).
Best from HLINT-EAS

Water and Sewer System lnfrastructure Master Plan_June 2023 _HUNT-EAS.pdf at:

Timothy K. Steed, PE
Direetor of Site/CivillMunicipat Engineering, principat

t;,,''r.
L,,,,,J
c: (607) 769-1024
P: (607) 358-1000 Ext:1063
www.huni-eas.com

Sean M, Phelan, MAPPA - Associate AIA
Business Development Goordinator

1



t

Gity of Lockport
\Afuter & Senrer
n&ster Infrastructur'e Plan

4 Commercial Street I Suite 300 | Rochester, Ny 14614
Phone: 555,327.7950 | Fax: 585.327.7949 | Web: www.hunt-ea.s.com

Water Systems Englneerlng Servlces
Timothy Steed, PE
Principal-in-Charge

lune 21,2023



:
1

*

COVER TETTER

#,
t
3

li

,01

03

05

o2
EXPERIENCE &
QUArrFrcATroNs

HUNT &King Firm profiles

Organizational Chart
Team Resumes

Engineering Services
Project Examples

o4
BUDGET & COSTS

Fee & Schedule page

SCOPE OF WORK &
METHODLOGY

Scope of Work: Understanding
Planning Approach

REFERENCES

H U N T r"crNEERs r ARcHrr'crs r suRvEyoRs
Table of Contents



Water &

lvne 21,2023

City Clerk, Sarah l.anz<r
City of Lockport, NY
Altn: Master Infrastructure Plan RFP
I Locl<s Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

RE: Master Plan for City Water & Sewer InfrastrucLure

Dear Sarah and Team:

arlt to
submit a response to your Request for Proposai for Engineering Services for thc City of Lockport's Master Plan
Jb, City Wnter 6 Sewer Infrastructure Being a full-scrvice firm, we are able to complete the scope of work efficiently and
expeditiously with our IIigh Falls' office and the rest of our 180 employees working together Furthermore, in anticipation
of future funding requirement for MWBE participation, we have partnered with Lockport's own Susan King Pope of King
Consulting Engineers 6 Land Surveyors, PC. Susans Iongstanding engineering professionalisrn and familiarity with the
Lockport system will be an enonxous asset in for project success Our two teams together are more than capable to snrpass
your expectations.

Scope of Work, Understanding
The HUN'I''Ieam fully un.(rsjyli the Scope of Services as outlined in the RFF,.ss weII as outlineel daring our prelintinary
conversations and tour with City Fngineer Steven Pump,and Bob Lawson. Spw:ifcally, HUNT ,rrog,,i"ir'tior..i:li&*:rt,
water and sewer systeffis are.outdateid and require signif.cant.investment to maintaii and upgradeirhe city\ iiiyra'sir)irirn i,
s.ubject-to various issues' such as pipe failures, leaks, an'd inadequate capacity, which can po:st nrotttt t o"oia, oiiiiirrupi' *,
lives of residents".

comprised by a multi-fa,ceted team of engineers and design professionals with extensive experience in developing lasting
wate,r and sewer system improvements, HUNT will workiloiely wilh the city to provide u iutt rung";f -;gil;;i:";"'
serYices, includin_g: l ) a pre)iminary a:des:ment o-f existing .ondition, and the ryli**r1:*l.iliy to 

:megt .i..ent uf,d
future demand";2) an analysis of tlic City's.cornpliance with rtut. and federal .eguiations;'inJ, :) r.u*"a within thc tvtaster
Pian itself, the creation ofa prioritized, niulti-yeir improvement plan propelleaf,y "gtuut'opporhrnities and financing
options'l HUNT'S strength in perfonning infrastructure and assei -"irug.*cnt anaiysis ori,ith. subsequcnt creation'of
multi-year plans is a hallmark of our firmrs SO-year history.

Master Planning -- from "study through Funding'i A HuNT Differentiator
In consider:ing our Lockport team memberJ, references, and project approach, we returned several tirnes to the need
to highlight our ability to take client partners like Lockportfrbm "stuai through funding'l That capacity - systenratic
infras,tructure andfacility analysis, prloritization ,of taski within the Maiter Plai, and ottitiig ii gints andjunding eforts
^lot 

bg:l positively received and widely praised'by our most recent clients at Bloomfield, Cancli., Romul,ls, Nup%(""a
Olean' We would proudly bring that same exhaustive and_cornprehensivc approach to bear on behalf of Lo.[poi't. lti, o"holistic" process that takes into account roadways, SWppps, sanitary & stoimwater systcms, etc...

HUNT Team
HUNT'S ability to assist Lockport was recently bolstered by the addition to our tearn of Nick Bayer, pE. Nick's water
collection expertise nicely complements Project.Manager'Bryan Whitc, PEs water-system strengths. They understand
Loclgort's desire to focus on distribution (water) and collection (sanitary and storrn) systems, ani their persp..tives aie
clearly expressed in the Project Approach below.

H U N T, 
"clN,:r:us 

r Ar{'r rrricr.s r suRVtyoRs
1 4 Conrrnercial Srreer I Suirc 300 | Rochester, Ny 14614

Phorrc: 5{i5.327.7950 | Fax: 585.327 .79a9 | Wcb: wrvw.h unr_eas.conr



4: ll":tp3-in-C_harge, I'll be ple_ased to coordinate the following full-service team members: Tammy Kgnzman (Grant
Jvritltd; T9-3'Klaceur, PE i1d Harlv conl$ly(wata -sl't.!rl, lteveq nan tcif*JtyEil; il;;ll.ing);il'
Wolfltng, PE (Water and Sewer Design! Andy Kinsley,_pE (Roadways); and cregbair,pnilfteplHVec) ...,f"fii.ou"n
I can ensure Lockport that the Master Planning team will have all thenecessary sireduling, personnel and financial
resources needed to make the Infrastructure Master Plan process a short- AND long-ter.".,i"."rr. 

--

Brie and Ontario
Bath which directly address water and sewer concerns.

any questions, In addition, we would be
expectations.

studies

team
have you reach out to our references to confum our ability to exceed your

& Landscape Architect, DPi

-in-Chatge

Suite 300BNGINSERS I ARCH TTBCTS I SURVEYORS
585.327



Hunt Engineers, Architects & Lan

Land

251 New l(arner Road
Albany, NY 12205
p: (eoz) 798-8081
f: (607) 798-81il6

over

143 Court Strect
Bingharnton, NY 13901
p: (607) 79s-sOsl
f: (607) 798-8186

Horseheads, NY I
Towanda, PA,l

i} Rochester, NY

4 Commercial Street
Suite 300

Rochester, NY 14614
p: (58s) 327-7950
f: (s8s) 327-7e4e

Albany, Ny I
O Binghamton, NY

wastewater systems, storrn water
managenrcnt), state, county, and
local transportation facilitics, an<l
tcclrrrology consulting and design.

wrvw.hunt-eas.com

Airport Corporate Park
100 Hunt Cenlcr
Horscheads, NY 14845
p: (607) 358-1000
f: (607) 3s8-1800

Progress Plaza
I Elizabeth Street
Suite l2
'lbwanda, PA 18848
p: (570) 26s-4868
f: (s70) 26s-4872

H UNT rt(irNr,li*s r^rrcrrr'].lic r.s rsu*\,i:\.oRs 5
Cornpany Profile



I
Staffing Level

187 Employees, l0 Seasonal Construction Inspectors

Llcensed Frofesslona ls
2Ge gists, 2 Registered communications Distribution Designers)

Archltecture & Bgtldlngl_Systemsl,,, Illicensed architects,,4 licensed engineers
Architecture, Interior Design, MEP Engineering

I

,tlunlclpal Englneer{ng:
Survey, Site Design, Environmental Engineering

Tlanspoftation & Structurat:

Prlnclpals
GhrlstopherJ. Bond, PE (Ny, pA, VI DE)
Chief Executive Ofi cerlPresident

Klm D. Abbott
Director of Finance

GregJ. Barr, PE, LEED Ap (Ny, pA)
Vice President

Nathan G, Blnns, PE (Ny, pA)

Barry .t Dumbaulil, PE (Ny, pA)
Director of Transportation

Ryan P. Girrison
Director of Technology

John D. GlecknerJr., PE (Ny, pA)

Desfun
2 design and integration certifications

14 licensed engineers, 7 licensed land surveyors,
4 licensed landscape architects, 2 licensed geologists

I0 licensed engineers

Luke Grasmeyer, nl.A (NY, PA)

Pean G. llackett, RLA, LEED Ap (Ny)
Vice President of Business Services

Gary E. Henry, AfA (NY, PA)

Ilarin L. Rathbun, PE (NN pA, MD, NJ)
Vice President

Kdbtl L. RAthbUN, PE (Ng PA, VA)
Jeffrey M-. Robbtns, AUt (NX pA)
Director of Architecture

fimothy K. Steed, PE (Ny, pA, NI)
Corporate Secretary

tNG INGCRS I ARCIil'TECTS tSURVEyOtTS Companli



l$rrg, Eqgirreetrr & L $unrey!4g, FrG
3284 Walden Avenue

Depew, NY 1 4043 Te|716.677 .54G4

Corporate Overview

Established in May 1994by susan M. King, L.s,, p.E., King consulting Engineers & Land
Surveying, P.C, (KCE) is a multi-discipline engineering firm specializing in land surveying, civil
and environmental engineering.

ew Land Ms. King serves on
New York State Board of Engineering and Land Surveying.

The KCE staff of registered professional engineers, surveyors, designers and construction
inspectors utilizes current technology to assist in completing each pioject.'Equipment includes
electronic total stations, data collectors, automatic and digital levels, drafting and engineering
software, full size plotter and laser printer.

S_!ff at KCE is comprised of career individuals committed to providing quality work for our
clients. Each member has at least 18 years experience in one or more oithe foilowing:

. Boundary Surveying

. NYSDOT Highway Survey & Mapping

. Topographic Mapping

. Precision Control Traversing

. Volumehic and Earlhworks Survey

. Civil Engineering

. Hydrology

. EnvironmentalEngineering

. Constructionlnspection

9



Project Management Team

Tim Stee4 PE ,

Principal-in-Charge/
Water System Expert

Site, Stormwater &SWPPP
Expertise

, rBryaR White; PE
Project Manager/

Water System Engineering

PE Ben

Water System
Regulatory Expert

HUNT;". INF.ERS I AItCH l',f racTs I suRvEyoRs

KingConsulting
S urveying, Environmerjtal &

Civil Engineering

Chart



engineering, including

Guthrierlealthcarg systems,.Inc-., Replacement corning Hospital, cornin& Ny .

Project Manager on site/civil design for new $100 million hospiial faciiiry This included overall
site-desig-n, new water storage tank and municipal systcrn extension, new wastewater lift station
and resulting 2 mile force main, helipad, off-street parking areas, site access, ADA accessible
routes, green stormwater management practices, lightinglesgn and extension of NySDoT
thorgughfare_. This project alsoiesulted in alignmeit mJdificaiions and alterations ro Winfield
Creek Coordinated with client and agencies to obtain the necessarylocal and state approvals.

Village of {,ngelica, Water System Improvernent$, Angelica, Ny
Provided design of the transmisiion main including automatii blow offvalves to allow the
efhcient movcmcnt oflthe water from the_V_illage's spring house4.3 miles east of the commupify
to their distribution and storage systems. His effoLti inctded modeling the Village's system for'
future analysis.

Joyn $-Dryden, Sanitary Sewer Collection System Study, Dryden, Ny
Projgct Manager for design to continuously monitor wastewater flows in strategic portions of
Jhe.Tgwn of Dryden wastewater collection'sys,tem-using multiple flow monitoringitrategies
including arca-velocitymetering and Palmei-Bowlus in conjunction with ultraviJlet levei
sensors.

Town-of vestal, cMoM/sanitary Sewer Inflow and Infiltration studp Town of
Vestal, NY
ll"j.:!Yq.-c.r for development of a capaciry, Managemenr, operation and Maintenance
Plan (CMOM) and an Inflow and Infiltraiion Study to-alleviate increased flows within their
collections system due to the inflow of storm watei and ground water infiltration. The CMOM
developed an overall plan to determin^e where_system imlprovements were necessary and
included preparation of a sewcr overflow and Emergency Resp'nse plan (soERpt a Health

H UNTr,.crNriDRs rARc'rrric r.s rsuRvDy()Rs
Resumes

13



grant Programs.

$eleded

seneca county,^NY. s Route 414 sewer Rehabilitation - phase I, seneca county, Ny
Project manager for the completion of design and implementation of a previous inflow and
infiltration study 9l a section of sanitary sewer main?rom the Nys rhruway to a discharge
into the Seneca Falls sewer system. Project included field in-vestigations ofexisting sanitaiy
sewer manholes, recommendations for improvements - includin[ replacernents oiframe and
covers, cementitious and epoxylining of manholes, and replacemenf of a manhole within a
wetland, project cost estimates, and design documents. " .

Hamlet of willard water District water system Improvements, Romulus (T), Ny
The Town of Romulus' Willard Water District receives its Jhlorinated water from the
NYSDOCCS'Willard Drug Treatment Center that is sourced from Seneca Lake. The majority
of the districtt system was installed in 1955 with now undersized and deteriorating cast iron'
pipe. fu Project Manlger, Bryan coordinated the completion of a pER, ERR, and d"esign
do9g4r-enJq fol specific replacements throughout the system to improve the water quaiity
and increase file,lroleftion,-a! well as assisi in apalying for and suiEessfully getting the iown
awarded $1,250,000 from pDBG for construction of th1 proiect in Z}iS.-"" -

ENCINEERS I ARCHIT EC'I'S I STIRVEYORS Resumes



Wastewater Treatment Facility Capital Improvements project

Water and Sewer

WWTF in compliance with SPDES permit requirements. Alternatives evaluated ilcluded UV,
ozone, and chlorine disinfection. The recommended alternative of UV disinfection was selected
on the basis ofa life-cycle cost analysis and avoidancc ofhazardous chemical handling.

village of Akron wastewater Tieatment Facility Improvements, Akron, Ny
Project Engineer contributing to the $6 Million upgrade prolect at the Akron wwrF.
Upgrades include replacement ofRotating Biologlcal Contaitor units, installation ofnew screw
pumps, equalization tank mixers,_anaerobic digeiter mixing system, two anaerobic digester
floating covers, and a new biogas handling sysGm, as well a-s tire addition of a UV d.isinfection
_system. 

The project is funded with a 30-yCar 0% interest loan through the New york State
F,nvironmental Facilities Corporation and a Water euality Improvelment project grant.

HUN ENGINIiERS I ARCI-IITBCTS i SURVIYORS Resumes



13cn, Wollling,,PJi is a.profect.engirrccr rvhose $evel )'('als of erpr.r'iencc in watcr, r,aslewatcr, a'ci enviro'nrcntal
:lt,!ljl:., it,C oflcrs I'lUN'l ',s clicnt"- thc cornne lling conrbirration of tlrorrghrful cxpc,icn..i 

",ialioi.-oi-rt.,c.ar.r 
s]csiu'solLrtiotts; niost ru(:entl)',1::::l:.:9 by.lris b'eirrg.a'r*'ardcd hi.s t,tt irr zoztlt.n!.k'ill* t,rci"il;i;;;[pt;;.ir;;;;'filt1:sign

nrttl co'slruction,.c-'tperienll,with ,n,iiting,tpciificario,is, il.t ;;;;r,;i;,;,1 r;:;i;,.rrg .*["1ii,^,, t-tc p'sscsses firsr-1a'i.littspccliorr krt<;rv-ltorr', including coustruition procedurcs'ani ,na,'',"girrg corltractor tcirrrs. Ilep! r*.."ri r.,,ith fi,.{.rlni, iraic,
i:'^!.lf:ltl::l:i ti'f:,.liislrlislils.lris i;crsoiral rledication.tc, Ji",iir,i''u'npr, elFcicnr, o,il'.j.p' ar cor'pleri'g prrrjccrsacc(rroilrg Io Plans, t)c cxccls at workirrl.l witlriD budge'ts and tinrelincs.

Education

IlS, Civil ering, 2015

lnfrastruct

&

PlanGrid;

frofpssig_nal
Reg!istratlon
Professional Engineer,
Ncw York, NY # 103891, 2021

Selected Fraiect Experience
City of Salalnanca Water System lmproverncnt Salarnanca, NY

uti ([3]'U) de.sircd a prclinrinat.y enginccri ng rcpolt (PtlR) fir irlprovernents in tbc
water systerrl. Ilen devcloped the PEI{ u.sing in formation liorr .sitc visits aud an anaiysis of thc
cxisting watel's).ste6r, algrrg with inyesti gation into the Seneca Nation of Indians tvatcr sy.stern

on tbc Salanranca systcln. Hc also created a watcrto dett:r'mine connectivit y and clem;rnds
modcl of the existing systcrr using thc Info\Vater prograrn and modclled propcrsecl alter.natc
inrprovernents for thc PF,R.

Villagc of Canisteo, lVater Systenr Improvernenls, Canistco, Ny
Bt'rr l,rovidctJ tlesign arrd r.cvicrr.<tf cngill('r:rin8 l)l,rns lirr.a watcr nlain rc,)la(r:t)rcnt Pr.trycct.Tltis Ci)llC funded project incltrdccl iilproverients to tlie existing rvater stor.age tank. pla6s
for dcvclopcd for thc levee, stLeam, and l ailroad crossings. He coirrdjnateA wiitr NySprC for
review and approval ofpLoject plans fbr the Joint Apphcition pernrit.
'lhis u,ork was cotnpletcd bcfore llctt joincd thc HIJN'I. tetttr.

!o5th Ilarrnony (T), Water District No. I Map, l)lan, & Report, North Harnrony, Ny
Preliurinary u'ate r motleling and ner.r' water.systcrn ile .sign in thc l-6rvn if North I Iar'on1., Ny
Designcd several iterations of rvirtc'r system layorr{ incltrding locations for a 0.75 MG tank and
3 difibrcnt potentialphasing oprions dcpending on funclin5iavailable to the Towrr. Dehver.ables
includcd the Map, Plart, atrd reprort and prelirninalycost cstiniates lbr alt thrcc phases of the
I)r(icct, l)llicct cstir)l.tcs frrr.tlre e'li'e projeet -$19 rnilli.n.1hc pr,ljcct *,:rs cxl.rndcd to sh.rv
thc. potential foL nerv watcr.dislricts sur:rounding Chautauqua Lakc. 

'

Torvn of 'Ibrrey, \4rater District No. l, Torrey, Ny
\{ater modclirrg and dcsign of ncw u,litcr systcm ior thc Tirwrr of Torrey in yatcs Oounty, N\,.
Included cooldination with thc DIIC (stlearn crossing rcport and environrncnlal n,rnlyrlr;, L)OIt
(water systcnr), DO'l'(highwrty work and road crossing pernrit), Norfolk Southern Ilailroad (five
crossing pcrmits), and Yatcs County fol appr-ovals. Dciigned the water systcnr arld the metcr
vault, alorrg with Pcrlolrning hytlrant flou' lests and obsirving soiJ borings for r.ajlroar] crossings,
atrd pre_pare cl specificati<;ns and. bidding dt>cunrent.s and coofoinated wiiii thc furrdinll ng.,.,.y" 

'

lbr linal approvals (USDA Rural l)cveloprnent).

Tbwn of York, Retsof Scwer Inrprovemcnts, york, Ny
Design and devcloprnent of a new scparated stolnr and sanitaly se\4'er to rclrl;rcc the or-rtdatecl
con-rbinrd scwcr systent. Project includcd ir survcy, and rnspcction of r.esi.leiccs in the cur.r.cnt
sewer clistr-ict kr dc{ertrtitte viat-'ility of design options ancl io assess the condition r>f thr: cxisting
infrastructure. Rcsearch into existing systenr and coorrlinatiotr r.vith thc local highnay 

"nd 
..w!,

dcpaltnrcnt rvas qrr:rlblnred to creatc thc nrost efl'icienl design for.thc ncrv systcir.

I 1 U N T t-( ; r N r jr * s r,\ R. r j r 1'j( : r. s r s i r R \,r 
r,: r'() R s

19
Rcsrrntes



prep aring grant applications

water
offering years of

and distribution system

and microfiltration/

well water treatment

District Director: New york State Department of Health, Hornell District Office

with the NYSDOH
to plant startup,

serrous
outbreak/death/

hazards. Provided

cJNnDR$ t ARCl.ilTE(:TS ISUnVEyORS

technical assistance, training, and general inforrnation interested parties on District



Seleft

Construction Inspector.to monitor maintenance protection of trafEc and to document any
incidences such as accidents, injuries, or complaiirts. I-Iartey recorded quantities, docum.nt as^
built, and assisting in jobs scheduling. He also participatedin problemsolving,

,suEZ water owego-Nichols, w. River Rd.watermain Replacement, Nichols, Ny
, Construction observation of the installation of the feplacement of'a watermain on West River

Rd. As Construction InsPector, F{arley monitored the maintenance protection of traffic in
addition to documenting incidences like accidents, injuries, or complaints. He also recorcled
quantities, document as-built, assisted with job schqduling, and assiited with project problem
solving.

village of watkins Glen, Madison Ave (Nys Route 14) watermain Replacement &
Observation, Watkins Glen, Ny
Harley monitored maintenance protection of traffic,.document incidents :- be it accidents,
injuries, or complaints. He.alsoiecorded quantities, document as built, and assisted in jobs
schedulingandproblem solving. 

j

tanks,

I&I Improvements, Watkins Glen Ny (Directly employed
Glen)

etc. This project included regulatory

House

ENGINE!NS I ARCHITDCTS I Sr'RVI'YORS Resumes



lllarkets Served:
. K-L?Education
. College/University
. Municipalities

' Healthcare

. State Agencies

. Industrial

. Private Development

. Asbestos/Lead Abatement Design

. Aviation Management Planning,
Architecture & Engineering

. Building Condition Surveys

. Civil/Site Engineering

' . Clerk-of-the-Work Services

. Construction Administration

. Control Systems & Automation

. Cost Estimating & Cost Control

. Electrical Engineering

. Energl Studies

. Facilities Management Information
Systems

. Funding Solicitation & Administration

. Furniture, Fixture & Equipment
Selection

. Investigative Engineering

. Land Surveying

. Landscape Architecture

. Municipal Engineering

. Mechanical Engineering

. planning

. Programming

. Project Management

. Regulatory & Agency Approvals

. Storm Drainage Design

. Structural Design

. Technology Design & Planning

. Transportation

. Water & Wastewater

. Wetland Delineation

INEERS I ARCHITECTS I SURVDYORS HUNTServices



ofthe project.

study/New system, contact: Rita Mccarthy, Town Manager, 607.962.7874

Village of Waverly, Water System Study/Improvements, \fy

HUNT initite_d a s-tudy to investigate the extension of municipal
water to the CPLA hamlet, identified project costs per user and
obtained nearly $4,000,000 zero interest ioans and $2,000,000 in
grant funds from the New York Drinking Water State Revolving
Fund Loan Program.

The new CPLA water system consists ofnearly 40,000 LF of
ductile iron water station and a new
500,000 gallon

7l"","noor, 
^*l",.r.rr, ru*u"to*, Relevant Experience



ofthe
Village of Newark Valley public water supply system including
two groundwater supply wells, 20+ miles ofwater distribution
piping and 400,000 gallon in-ground water reservoir.

HUNT identified several shortcomings in the Villageb public
water system including high amount of unaccounted for water,
insufhcient groundwater well purnp controls, inadequate fire flows
throughout the Village, illegal out ofVillage water users, exposed
stream crossing piping, inadequate water storage volumes for fire
protection, and unsound water storage facility

HUNT prepared a Preliminary'En*ineering Report which was
used to secure USDA Rural Development grant and zero percent
Ioan funding to construct a new 500,000 gallon wire *ound
concrete tink, replace or eliminate 13,000 LF of undersized or
leaking water main, established SCADA Controls of the well
pumps and storage levels, provided new fire hydrants to allop
proper fire fighting opportunities, and improved the main tiunk
supply into the heart of the Village Center,

'lhe final cost of the project was $3,715,000 .

Contact: Jam es Tbrnatore, Mayoti 6A7. 642.8686

H U N T r."(;rNE0Rs r ARcHrr'.crs r suRvr;yoRs Relevant Experience



Contqct: Mward lavigne, Town Supervisor, 607.533.8A96

Town of Woodhull, Municipal Wastewater System Study, Ny
HUNTprepared a preliminary feasibility study to identi$ and evaluate a municipal wastewater
system for the Town of wbodhull area. The focus was to develop preliminary project costs
estimates as.well as projected estimates of user costs (rates), and to support ahipplication for
project funding.

Existing residences and busine-sses have septic systems, which creates a potential for
contamination. Due to the high ground water and the soil conditions, the septic systems are
prone to failure and inefficient operation.. This is a particular concern in the proposed study
area, where lot si'zes are often small, resulting in inidequate separation distancei between wells
and septic systems.

HUNT considered providing wastewater collection and tleatnent for all artas wit|il the base

$udy area which contains those properties located within the original "Village of Woodhull"
limits' There were three alternatives considered. The first was tlre irstallation-ofgravity sewer
mains with a conventional package treatment plant. The second was the replaceirent bf the
existing septic-tanla with grinder pumps, installing sma.ller force mains and the installation of
aconventionalpackage treatment plant. The third was leaving the individuals septic tanks in
place and installing ejector pumps, force mains and the installation of a sand filtir treatment
system or a small MBRplant. Preliminary co6ts estiaates and l5-year assets management
evaluations were prepared for all three options.

Contact: Scotl Grant, Town Supeftisor, 60Z.458,5 178

H U N T 
""c 

TNDERs r ARcHrrEcrs r suRvEyoRs
31

Relevant Experience



HUNTprepared a preliminary feasibility studyto identi$r and
evaluate a mrrnicipal wastewater system for the Village of Bwdett.
The focus ofthis shrdywas to develop preliminaryproject costs
estimates as well as projected estimates of user costs (rates). The
information provided in this studyis also intended to support an
application for project funding.

The existing residences and businesses have septic systems, which
creates a potential for contamination. Due to the high ground water,
shallow bedrod< and the soil condition$, the septic qntems are pr.one
to failure and inefficient operation. In addition, the lack ofa central
sewer system is a determent to commercial and higher density
residential development.

As a part of the study HUNT waluated two scenarios. One was
providing wastewater collection and treahnent for the central
business area and the other was providing service to tJre entire
Village. The study waluated tlree different collections systems and
evaluated four different types ofwastewater treatment facilities,
Preliminary costs estimate and short term (15 years) assets
management eyalua[on wereprepared for all alternatives.

Contact: ludy McKinney Cherry, SCOPID, 602.535.4341

HUNT was retained in November, 2002" by the Schuyler County
Parnrership for Economic Development (S'COPED) io condua a
county-wide study of the inter-municipal water and wastewater
infrastructure. The project included a series ofe4ploratory public
meetings with eadr of the towns to gathcr data on orcas of growth,
and their perceived needs for improved water and wastewater
systems.

HUNI produced a develo3ment strategy for business and economic
development based on a review ofwater plans and an inventory of
existing rystems. In addirion, HUNI woiked wift SCOPED a;d
the local municipalities to identi&potential sites for economic and
bu.siness growth and development throughout Schuyler County.

Contact: ludy McKinney Chery, SCOPED 607.535.4341

Relevant Experience



somc of thc standard elements of IIUNTT Asset Malragerrelt Evuluatiuns
include:

State of Assets

condition assessments, televising,

2.Inventory & Documentation of Assets. Shsrt-lived A,ssets
. Long-term Assets
. Equipment
. Persorrnel

3. Level of Service:
. Municipal Services. Regulatory Compliance. Protection of Public Health. RatepayerExpectation

+. Criticality
. LikelihoddofFailure
. Consequence of Failure

5. Life-Cycle Costing. Historic
. PreventativeMaintenance
. Municipal Financial Health
. Rate Sefting and,Fiscal planning

6. Capital Improvement Plan

7. Long Terln Funding Strategy

H U N T r-(;rNrERn- r AR(;HrrEcrs r suRvnyoRs 35
HUNT Services



$50 m n in funding through 2l grant programs from 2018-
2020. These grants leveraged $105 million in community infrastructure improvements in
the region.

Many communities have projects that are eligible for state and federal funding but lack
the'technical expertise and resources to identift potential funding sources, d&ebp
comprehensive.grant_p_ro?osals,-and manage project administration. The grant consulting
services offered by HI-rNT enable essential community proiects to be realized, improving"
the quality oflife for residents.

Our Grant Consulting Process
Communlcatlon Plannin$: HLINT is committed to our clients and invests time in understanding local budgets, five-year plans, wish
Iists, and priority projects.

Research: HUNT is well-versed in inv-estigating the availabilify of grant funds to offset the costs incurred by developing and upgrading
facilities, We will match projects to the tresf funding opportuniiies. -

Applicatlon Development: HUNT worksclosely with clients to develop competitive funding applications, including coordination
with regulatory and funding agencies, development of multi-year plans and prelinitr.ry.ngii.dting reports, .ort-.d.tiu. uoJg.t ,
documentation of need and support, and clear articulation of ob;'eitives.

Grant Adrnlnlstratlon: Our team will help to execute tle contract, aid in environmental reviews, administer grant funds, develop
project reporting, andsupport the awardee with communify meetings.

ProJect Gompletlon: HUNT provides project oversight, certification of project completion, and grant contract closeout support,

H U N T t"(irNEERs r ARcHrrEcrs r suRvEyoRs
37

HUNT Services



academic, and clients, Our immersion in the process has even
included creating our own program" for Industrial Develop-
ment Agencies (IDAs) withtn

Between 2015 and 2018, HUNT has played a role in assisting municipal clients in the
Southern Tier, Finger Lakes, and Western NY areas capture well ovei$24M in water,
community, and wastewater grants. Available for both studies and implementation, those
monies have been secured from a variety ofState and Federal sources including:

. NYSDEC Water Quality Improvement Act

. NYS Environmental Facility Corporation

. Water Infrastructure Improvement Act (WIIA)

. Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)

. NYS Empire State Development

. Department of State Local Government Efficiency

. I.IYS Energy Research & Development Authority (NYSERDA)

. NYS Main Street

. United States Department of Agriculture Rural Development

. Appalachian Regional Commission

. NYS Bridge Program

. NYSDOT Transportation Enhancement Program

. NYSDOT Safe Route to School

. State &Municipal (SAM) Facilities Program
r Consolidated Funding Act (CFA)
. FEMA'Disaster & Non-Disaster Relief Funds

H U N T r"crNEER$ r ARcHtr'crs r suRvEyoRs
39

Grants, Funding & Institutional Knowledge



studioffor a
sdiool$ and

wide varietyof
universities.

,MEP Servlces:
Mechanical Englneerlng

. HVAC Systems

. Industrial Fume/Material Handling
Exhaust Systems

. Hospital/Laboratory HVAC Systems

. Energy Use Evaluation

. Automatic Temperature Control &
Energy Management Sptems Design

. Commercial Kitchen Exhaust

. Clean Rooms

. Hydronic Heating/Cooling Systems

. Steam Piping Systems

. Chilled Water Systems

. Chemical Process & Manufacturing
Systems

. Sanitary/Aseptic Process Systems,
Equipment, & Piping

PlumbingEngineering

' Medical Gas/Compressed Air Systems
. Domestic Water Heating/piping

Systems
. Sanitary Drain/Waste/Vent Systems
. Storm Water Drainage Systems
. Fuel Oil Piping Systems
. FireProtection

Elecftical Engineering
. FDA Process Validation lQ/Oe/pe
. SQFCode
. PrimarylSecondary Power

Distribution
. Interior/Exterior Lighting
. Smoke/Fire Protection Systems
. EmergencyPowerSystems
. Security Systems

HUNT"".TNBERS I ARCHITlCTS I SURVEYORS HUNT$ervicec
4T



Location: Big Flats, NY

Gontact: Shawn Crater
Water Superintendent

607.s62.8443

of

Oorpgntion.

HU[{T Services:
. Water System Study
. Asset/Management Plan

ENGINEERS I ARCHITECTS ISURVTYORS Relevant Experience



The selected

project was

to

source

Authority
the granf

HUilf SerYlces:
. Site/Civil
. Structural

Don Reed
Authority Chairman

814.228.3366

Genesee, PALocatlon:

Gontaetr

HUNTT"GTNEERS I ARCHTTECTS I SURVEYORS Relevant Experience



Locatlon: Salamanca, Ny

Gontac* TracyChamberlain
Clerk

716.945.4620

service the

on
are needed in the

.g

phase

funding.

second of the well field as

]IUF{T Servlces:

Report

in applying for project

Report

ENCINEERS I ARCHITECTS I SURVEYORS Relevant Experience



Brian Schenk
Mayor

585.374.243s

Naples, NYLocatlol:

Gontact:

. Grant Solicitation

. Sanitary Sewer Design
Flan Design

ERS I ARCHITBCTS I SURVEYORS Relevant Experience



Ifing fting Engideerc & Lsnd Sumeying, pg
3284 Walden Avenue

Depew, NY 1 4043 Te|716.677.5404

Project Histories

Coopers Plains Long Acres Sewer District Expansion and Woodbine Water Tower Replacement,
Erwin, NY

Provided construction inspection for a 6 million dollar capital improvement project, assisted in
the des of wastewater treatment and collection systems, water tower construction, and quality

drainage, paving and curbing, working within the requirements of New York State Environmental
Facilities corporation and NYSDEC water Quality Improvement projcct program.

Spaulding Lake Wastewater Treatment Plant, Clarence, Ny

Spaulding Lake WWTP is located in an upscale community outside of Buffalo. It was
originally designed and built in the 90's for treatment up to 100,000 gallons per day. Several
years of poor performance, and many modifications over the years had resulted in an Order on
Consent. KCE provided studies, evaluations, research, reports, and design services for waste
water upgrades and improvements to existing plant. Work included analysis of historical plant
performance, analysis of plant flow, treatment process removal efficiencies, solutions for
addressing problem areas, developing construction drawings and specifications, and services
during consfruction. Challenges included compliance with NYS DEC consent order timeline,
keeping plant in operation while work is being performed, locating experienced contractors to
perform improvements, ordering and expediting parts from Germany, suppliers, manufacturers.
Two pieces of equipment required substantial tirne for delivery; to expedite direct contact with
the manufacturer revealed stock available which were oversized for the application, but resulted
in immediate availability and reduced cost. The meter was oversized, and resulted in little
fluctuation in flow rates thru the plant, this was replaced with the corrected meter size for
reading accurate flows of the plant.

Quarry Hills MHP, Akron, NY

Original services were for on-site private sewage disposal system rehabilitation and/or
replacement. Sfudies and review of site revealed, domestic water distribution leaks, poorly
drained storm water system and rnaintenance of storm systern, several manholes, pump staiion,
and infrastructure covers in need of repair and improvement to be elevated above grude. KCE
provided research, monitoring and evaluation for addressing water line leaks, maintenance work
on storm sewer, and minor work on the psds.

51



't

I

o Provide certifiod quality assurance (C.Q.A.) land surveying for construction of five new
hazardous waste sub cells, and capping a25-acre existing landfill at the CWM, Model
City, NY facility.

o Locate and map monitoring well locations at various sites in Western New York.r Provide C.Q.A. land surveying for construction of double-walled leachate transport line.

Chemical Waste Management,Inc. Model City, Ny

Perfor-m monthly topographic surveys of acfive landfill cells, calculate volumetric
consumption, and provide record drawings of each measurement. provide all new
location and historical tabulation for monitoring well system.
Maintain three-dimensional monument control networks for the 700* acre facility.

Northeast Buffalo Parlavay, Fhase:1, Buffalo, Ny

conhol, established secondary vertical control

a

a



i

The Cityof Lockport's water distribution and sanitary/storrn sewer collection systems,
each consisting of over 105 miles ofpiping,,includes aging infrastructure and multiple
sections.with unique challenges. Water distribution system challenges consist of
mostly original iron and asbestos cement piping, large unaccounted/loss, m
unmetered services, excessive breaks, and lack oftank storage for fire flow and

and deep infrastructurc leading to construction Storm sewer
challenges are similar to the sanitary with an estimated 70% combined sanitary/storm
sewers, original infrastructure, and discorrnected drainage structures,

A comprehensive Water and Sewer Master Infrastructure plan is requir€d to divide
and conquer specific issues within the sy.stems while maintaining a cohesive plan with
the objective of long-ternr planning for the systems as a whole. Hunt Engineers ofers
this proposal to work in close with the
Our
guidance for
prioritized projects.

PROJECTAPPROACH

WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM STUDY
The is faced with water distribution that consists of infrastructure

the northern ends ofthe with
tank

HUNT,"o,",no, I A RCHt'tf;C'l's lsuRvEYons

,,,,,continueil....,

WWTP.



flow testing, the
an added

and in critical

lssues (odor, taste, color),
pointed questions to consumer.s regarding items such as

Pressure etc. to continue establish areas ofgreater focus.
HLINT will solicit input from the local discuss previous findings in past annual inspections and

future with respect to

results in the pending Master Infrastructure Plan.
inspection assessment

and

Pressures lArtous
gr€ater water system improveme nt

shall
to identify needs based upon age, component conditions,

and review its

for identification necessary to system solvency, annual savings
requirement shall be reviewed with respect to the current budget struclrlf€,

Follow Up Meetings and Project Management
HUNT shall continuously involve the City throughout the 

-process 
at regular intervals to ensure the project success laid out in the kick-of meeting is upleld and that it stays on track wi-th the defined schedu6. Any updates to the schedule 6r timing of analysis will be

easily addressed through constant communication.

Analysis, Recommendations, and Costs

the City with recommended
may

to assist

H U N T t"crNEER. r 

^ncr 
rrrEcrs r suRvEyoRs Lockport Project Approach



I

l. HUNT will obtain
HUNTwill utilize
2. HUNTwill obtain

water to determine water usage in these
not limited to, storm sewer mapping, groundwater

period, will review with the City all data and revisit

HIINT witt ratiew the conilitionts of the sewer infrastructure including pipa, pumps, valves, and other cotnponents including the followtngeforts: ' --"'-'--"-r-

HUNT shall establish and review, in detail, the investigative approach, schedule, report development process, and review period. Thegoal in developing these ddiverables is to utilize these-efforts 6r future grant orfuiding.pp"i;;itd:- 
-

In-Depth Data Gathering, Analysis, and Modelling
Following the comprehensive data collection, HUNT will perform an extensive deskop review
based on record information and City stafknowledge. Uodetllng efforts as outlined below will

induding an update to the GIS system
be used to identifr porential prdects.

l. Analyze system hydraulics by developing system curves.
2. Analyze pump hydraulics and optimal opeiation points as indicated by pump curyes.
3' Calculate pump capacities and operating ran_ges to evaluate current anh'future demand requirements. :

4. Evaluate energy usage and make recommendations for efficiencies,
5. Evaluate compliance with state and federal regulations.
5. Assess the condition of pumps and valves and estimate costs for recommended alternatives. 

:

HUNT will review the City's sewer policies and regulations to ensure compliance with state and federal regglations as well as make
suggestions for efrciency improvements.

FIow Monitoring and Additional Data Gathering Efforts (If Needed)

the study

the City of

Select metering manhole locations and irutall appropriate flow metering equipment. Set-up rain gauges throughout the system as
necessary to capture fepresentative rainfall for the flow monitoring period,- 

..

meter HUNT
to begin collecting

Th*e eforts are not included in HWT's scope; though HUNT will assist in
of the project will consist of thefollowting:

quoting and securing contractors to accomplish thae efortsfur
the City. In general, this portion

Inflow&
Once

model to quantify groundwater turtbration

l ' Review all rainfall data and interpolate rainfall data across the Sewer System to establish accurate rainfall volumes for each
sewershed,

Lockport Project Approach



L
*

e

;: : :.,.;
l: 'l: _i+'

tq{frffiank

't'

i

:'

;
z

t:



,' :ii'

ffiXs Fa€effitg1;r!{di HV

t. ',.*__i.i,l,".{ , 
,

ri{."

ir'

r!

,N,, l'",,

i



Deputy City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Good Morning,
See belowl

---Origina I Message---
From: Daniel Wiegand <urdtwturk@yahoo.cgm>
Sent: Tuesday, June 27,2023 9:10 PM

To: info@ lockportny.gov
Subject: IEXTERNAL] Pothole

Large hole in the south crosswalk of the intersection at walnut and washburn. Cars hitting hard or swerving unsafe to
miss it

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

lnfo@lockportny.gov
Wednesday, June 28, 2023 8:01 AM
'Deputy City Clerk'
FW: [EXTERNAL] Pothole



-tu RECEIVED

JUL 0 52A23

r?.<_

t'ltlt-

afuJ4z.^.
>4"* a4/

I

Yr
7..f

/oos r)J*t qg
/t-^ c"^al {L *7 e/*?-/

ry

/.{f
,fl.-
Y%-

,.1-q / Y/,* =fr?r,- Aa?rr - o1* aS ,f^o,qlu_

Ar4

a-a

/">s,b4

/,*

/ /"'-'

(ar r"n ".J

pcL,/r/

f"rr*-*
4"0 /n".

Luor,
Aa//-

(
4 fr,U

m/t ,3 J^'//"ua

C,&.(

I *r*./+ t-(
c)

"7Ls l"- a- Al

/ /uoro, 4 /**h/t"Z/ 4A

Nn saurJ y4 Qo./ u+'&, a-/*, -6/ e &t
ltul Oo^ /v" /"tr^ f.-/ dt- o*.J
4fl4

7*'"'"-< / '/*

^*J /ru."e/ r.ur(4 /Lu-(tw.- 6?/t/t/*

b,*

fYl
ol"au,r'to

()/
Jo,rt /tt

I
'o,/ "$>'.a*

,/r^ t U,t//V6- *e_7,rr,"e

u,b// b. ,A;..,*J;?/
6r4q flo,t 7*'.Wry4*fu

/ a,""t tZ'z-ty

/,rt-. 2t "'x

/"

-Ll* .Xf - (oo



STATE OF NEW YORK
PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS BOARD

Matter sf

CITY OF LOCKPORT,

Petiiioner,

-and= cAsE NO. E-2670

LOCKPORT DEPARTMENT HEADS
ASSOCIATICIN, AFFILIATED WITH
OFFICE AND PROFESSTONAL
INTERNATIONAL UNION, LOCAL 153,

Respondent,

JOHN J. DELMONTE, ESQ., for petitioner

HAYES DOLCE {MICHAEL DOLCE of counsel), for Respondent

On May 31,2A22, the City of Lockport (City) filed an application pursuant to

PERB's Rules of Procedure (Rules), S 201,9, seeking to designate the position of City

Clerk as Managerial or Confidential in accordance with the criteria set forth in $ 201.7(a)

of the Puhlic Employees' Fair'Employment Act (Act), The City Clerk position presently

is in the bargaining unit represented by the Lockport Department Heads Association,

affifiated with the Office and Professional lnternational Union, Local 153 (Association).

ln ite Respon$e and Opposition to the Apptication, the *,ssociation aeserls, by way of

affirrnative defense-s, that: 1) the City had signed an agreefient placing the City Clerk

position in the unit represented by the Associationi 2) the City is attempting to r:e-litigate



Case No. E-2670 -2-

a matter settled by final arbitration: 3) the history and practice of the City Clerk position

is not Managerial under the Public Employees' Fair Employment Act (Act);1 4) the

history and practice of the City Clerk position is not Confidential under the Act;z and 5)

piecedent requires bargaining in connection with titles cantained in the parties collective

bargaining agreement (CBA).

A conference was convened on July 20,2A22 when, after several attempts to

resolve the issue, no settlement was reached. A hearing was held on Octsber 12,

2A22, when both parties were represented by counsel. Both parties filed poet'hearing

briefs.

F.AqT$

ln January of 2012, City Clerk Dick Mullaney retired after serving approximately

25 yeare as the City Clerk. During his term, Mullaney's duties, in addition to tlte duties

outlined irr the City Charter, included budgeting and collective bargaining duties on

behalf of the City. At the tirne of Mullaney's retirement, Richelle Pasceri, who at the

time was serving as a Niagara County Common Council alderperson, was appointed to

fill out the remaining six months of Mullaney's unexpired term.3 Fasceri'was

1 $eotion 201,,7{a} of the Act states:
Employees may be designated as managerial only if they are
persons (i) who forrnulate policy or (ii) who may reasonably be
required on behalf of the public employer to assist directly in the
preparation for and conduct of collective negotiations or to havg a
major role in the administration of agreements or in personnel
admini,stration provided that such role is nat of a rautine or clerical
nature and requir,es the exercise of independent judgment,
Employee$ may be designated as confidential only if they arer

persons who assist and act in a confidential capaeity to managerial
employees described in clause (li)'

2 ld,
3 Tr,,at 133-135.



Case No. E-2670 -J*

reappointed in June of 2012 under Mayor Michael Tucker for a five-year term, and in

2417, under Mayor Anne McCaffrey, to serve ahother five'year term, set to expire in

2A22,4 ln April of 2020, pasceri was terminated by Mayor Michelle Roman and Paul

Oates was appointed City Clerk, who served until his retirement at the end of

$eptember ol2A22.

The Association was certified in 1997.5 At the time, the Association did not seek

to include the City Cterk position, largely due to his role in collective bargaining. Jason

Dool, President of the Association since 2009, testified on direct examination fhat after

Mulvaney retired in2012, the City Clerk position no lgnger frad a formal role in collective

bargaining negotiations.e Dool testified that after the previous collective bargaining

agreement (CBA) expired on December 31 , 2A12, there was "no new contrqct." 7 I

The parties stipulated that the title of City Clerk was not included in the 2A12

CBA.g Dool testified that Scott Schrader, the City's then-Finance Director, approached

Dool sometime in 2016 and proposed that the City Clerk position, among others, be

included in the bargaining unit represented by the Association.lo A successor CBA was

executed on January 24, 2A18, effective from January 1, 2Q13 through December 31,

2026, with a Recognition Clause that includes the position of City Clerk,l1 Dool testified

that the executed CBA was submitted to the Common Council for approval, that tlrere

a Tr, at 134.
5 30 PERB 1.l 3046 (1e97),
s Tr, at 100"
7 Dool testifled that the terms of the expired CBA continued pursuant to the Triborough
Doctrine. Tr, at 129.
I Tr, at 115.
e Tr, at 116.
10 Tr, at 98.
11 Tr, at 114-115.



Case No. E,2670 4

was no discussion of the provisions at the public hearing, and that the CBA was ratifled

without objection or comment,l2

ln l\ovember of 2018, Michelle Roman was eleeted to fill a one-year term as

Mayor, and subsequently was elected for a four-year term. On Apr1l 1,hQZA, Pasceri

was terminated by Roman for neglect of duties pursuant to $ C-20 of the City Gharler,l3

and Roman appointed Oates to the vacancy. The Association grieved Pasceri's

termination under the CBA's grievance procedure and, after the City's action to stay the

arbitration was unsuccessful, the case proceeded to arbitration in May and June of

2022. On October 20,2A22, the arbitration award was issued, in which the arbitrator

found that the City did not have just eause to terminate Pasceri, and that her termination

violated the terms of the parties' CBA. The arbitratcr ordered a make whole rr:medy.1a

At the time of the FERB hearing, Oates had served in the position of City Clerk

for two and a half years. The parties stipulated that the position of City Clerk was

included in the bargaining unit represented by the Association during Oates'tenure;15

however, Oates testified that he never joined the Association as a member.ls

Oates testified that he supervised the staff in the City Clerk's Office, including a

12 Tr, at 130-131.
ffi g C-20 "Removal of city officers" states in full:

The Mayoi shall have power to remove any dfficer appointed under lhis
act for incompetency, neglect of duty, misconduct or inability to perform
the duties of his office and, when necessary, ffiay appoint another in his
stead, who shall hold for the unexpired residue of the term of hia
predecessor, subject to like power of removal by the Mayor; but such
removal muEt be founded on specific charges in writing, whereof e copy
shall be furnished to such officer, and before sueh removal he shall have
an opportunity to appear in person, or by counsel, and be heard in his
defense. [$ 20, L. 1911, c. 870;

14 Chading Farty's brief, at 6 and 111,
15 Tr, at 62,
16 Tr, at 61.



Case No, E-2670 ,5-

Deputy City Clerk, two account clerks, a senior account clerk, and a dog control officer,

all positions that are repre$ented by the Civil Service Employees Association (C$EA).17

Oates testified on cro$s-exarninatiOn that his pay and benefits were governed by the

"unclassified department heads contract,"18 confirmed by Mayor Roman to be the

Locltpod Employees Policy Handboolt,le Dool testified that the terms of the

"unrepresented department heads' contract" mirror the terms of the Association's

cBA.20

Oates testified thal all demographis records and licenses for the City, all FOIL

applications, third-party contracts, instrrance reimbursements, requests for proposals

{RFPs}, litigation, and Oommon Council resolutions are processed through the City

Clerk.2l However, Oates testified that the licenses are processed according to standard

procedures and anyoRe in the office can prepare a license,zz that he forwards FOIL

requests to the appropriate departments or to the County Attorney's office for

processing,23 and that his preparefion 0f the resolutions for the Common Council was

"just doing something that's been done many times for years past . . , !24 Oates

testified that the Finance Director evaluated RFPs and bids received.zs Oates testified

that he has oversight of the refuse contract and that the "garbage issues freqUently

came through the city clerk's offioe.n?6 He testified that he oversees the day-to-day

17 Tr,
18 Tr,
1e Tr,

19 and 60,
64"
65. Pet Ex 1.
121,
31-32.
71-72.
74
45.
78.
38-39

at
at
at
st
at
at
at
at
at
at

Tr
Tr
Tr
Tr
Tr
Tr

20

21

lz
23

24

25

26



Case No. E-2670 -6-

issues with residents, when garbage is not picked up, by contacting the waste hauler

directly, or route supervisor, to resolve the issue.

Oates testified that he attends the semi.monthly Common Council meetings,

which are open to the public, ineludlng the executive sessions, which are not public,

along with the Mayor and Gorporation Council, during which litigation,2T personnel

matters,zs and negctiations matters (csEA and AFSCME, during his term)ze have been

discussed. However, Oates testified that although he is "privy"3o to the information

disclosed in allthe executive sessions, he has no role or vote in those meetihgs.sl He

testified that he does not establish policies for his department or for the City.3z

ln addition, according to the City Charter, $ C-77,33 Oates' non-financial duties

require him, rnfor alia, to make records of the proceedings of the Common Council; to

index and file all books and papers of the City; to countersign all licenses granted by the

Common Council or authorized officer; to make and deliver to the Treasurer a certified

copy of all resolutions and proceedings of the Csmmon Council relating to finances of

the City; and to make and deliver to the Mayor certified copies of all motions,

resolutions, ordinances or bylaws passed by the Common Council.

Roman testified that the Mayor is the head of the executive branch of lclcal

government, is a voting member of the Common Council,3a and is the appointing body

27 Tr, at 47 and 49"
2E Id,
29 Tt, at 8'1-82.
30 Tr, at 80,
31 Tr, at 51 and 79.
32 Tr, at 77.
33 The parties consented to jpdicial notice of any of the City's official documents that are
published online. Tr, at 6-7.
3a Tr, at 89.



Case No. E-2670 -7-

of every position, except for the police and fire boards, responsible for all hiring,

discipline, and firing of City per$onnel.3s Roman testified that the Mayor's duties and

role are outlined in $ C-75 of the City Charter, which include, inter Alia, the power to

enlorce the laws of the State and City; to oommand the police and fire; tc monitor the

City's finances, government and improvements and make recommsndations to the

Common Council for necessary or advantageous adoption; to exercise constant

supervision over the conduct of subordinate officers and examine complaints against

them for misconduct or neglect of duty; to sign all appointments, and to appoint all

standing committees and special committees.

Roman testified that the City Clerk positlon is appointed by the mayor, ;:nd the

City Clerk also serves as the Clerk of the Council and of the Fire and Police Boards.

She testified that the City Clerk is a dual signatory for all paychecks and other banking

mottqrq,ra She testified that, during her term, Oates $at in on ell meetings of the

Common Council, the Police Board, and the Fire Board, and attended all Common

Council executive sessions, According to Roman, not only eollective bargaining

negotiations were discussed in executive session, but also various memoranda of

agreement made between the City and the respective bargaining representatives,

including the Association.sT ln addition, discipline and personnel matters have been

discussed in executive sessions. Finally, Roman testified that the City Clerk is privy to

all the informatisn, including litigation, that goes through the Corporation Courrsel's

office.38 When asked if the City Clerk \ /as an "eesential presence" in the hanclling o,f ihe

35 Tr, at 86.
36 Tr, at 157-158.
37 Tr, at 89"
38 Tr, at 91.



Case No. E-2670 -8-

City's dayto-day affairs - that she relies on as Mayor, Roman testified, 
(Yes,'ri'e

Roman testified that collective bargaining representatives for negotiations for the

City included the deputy corporation counsel, the director of finance, and herself,ao

although Oates was present at all the City's discussions regarding bargaining

proposals.al

Rornan testified that the process for amending a provision of the City Charter

depends on how the provision originally was put into the City Charter. She testifled that

if the provision was adopted by iesolution, then an amendment could be made. lf the

provision was done through a local law, as in the case of the Charter section regarding

the City Clerk position, then the Councilwould be required to hold a publie heirring and

present an arnendment to the local law for consideration, after which the Council would

vote on the amendment and, if approved, submit it to New York $tate.az She testified

that no amendments had been enacted to the charter sectisns related to the

appointrnent of the City Clerk or to the City Charter $ C-20 provisions for rernoval pf

appointees.a3

Pasceri, who held the position of City Clerk kom 2012 until 2020, testified for the

Association that she never participated in collective bar,gaining negotiations,aa or in any

"backroom discussions" during negotiations,as although agreed she was present at

executive sessions when confidential contract negotiation$ were discussed.a6 She

39 Tr, at
ao ld,
41 ld.

at
at
at

90.

aa Tre, at 93-94.
td.
Tr,
Tr,
Tr,

43

44

45

46

135-
162,
151.

36"1



Case No, E-2670 -9-

testified that she attended the executive sessions for the Police and Fire Boards.aT

According to Pasceri, other department heads attended executive sessions, from time

to time, in connection with personnel matters.as

According to Pasceri, she had no authority to hire, discipline, or fire employees,ae

although she participated in candidate interviews for the senior clerk position in her

department.s0 She testified that she had the same power as any other departrnent head

to direct.her staff on a daily basis, and to administer discipline in accordance with the

terms of the prevailing CBA,,but she never had occasion to issue counseling or

discipline during her tirne as City Clerlq.

Fasceritestified that during her tenure, the records of the City Clerk'e office were

digitized and she effectively reeommended the vendor to the Common Council.sl Early

in her tenure, according to Pasceri, she certified the payroll, although that duty later was

removed from her responsibilities.s2 Pasceri testified that the Cityrs refuse and r,ecycling

program began as a local law initiated by her when she was an alderperson, and once

she was City Clerk, the local law53 was amended to designate the City Clerk to sversee

the administratisn and implementation of that program,sa Pasceri testified that she also

47 Tr, at 150.
48 Tr, at 153. Although Dool testified that he attended "several" executive sessicns as a
department head and in his union represenlationalcapacity for members "in front of
personnel" (Tr, at 101), he later testified that he attended an executive session once
during Roman's administration, in connection with a personnel matter regarding an
employee in his department, and not any sessions during Oates' tenure. Tr, at 110-111.
49 Tr, at 138.
5o Tr, at 160-161.
51 Tr, at 164,
52 Tr, at 1S7.
53 City of Lockport Code, Lscal Law Chapter 115 $olid Wasle, Adopted 8-17-2011 by
L.L, No.4-2011, amended in its entirety 84-2}12by L.L. No" 2-2012.
sa Tr, at 139, 143.144,



Case No" E-3670 -10-

participatt:d in the creation of the Medicare reimbursement plan that "mads retirees

whole" dr.re to changes in the Medicare Advantage plans.ss

8l$pggsrqlt

As an initial rnatter, this decision will not address, as argued by the City, whether

the city Charter supersedes the terms of the parties' cBA; or a$ alleged by the

Association in its affirmative defenses, whether review of the position constitutes a

relitigation sf the arbitration award, or whether Pasceri's termination or employment

status since the arbitration are,relevant. Any conflict that may result from a holding in

this decision that may contravene the terms of the parties' current CBA, the arhitration

award, or the City Charter, is left to other fora for resolution.{6

Moreover, I reject the Aseociatian's affirmative defense that the City Clerk

position is in the parties' recognition clause with the agreement pf the 6ity, and that the

City is required to bargain for its removal. Acceptance of this argument would preclude

an employerfrom filing an application to so designate any position in a recognized or

cefiified bargaining unit and would render meaningless the provisions of $ 201.9 of the

Rules, which specifically contemplate such filing.si

This decision is, there ore, limited to the issue, pursuant to the Act (CSL S 201.7),

that provides fOr the exclusion of persons from representation who may reasonably be

designated from time to time as Managerial or Confidential upon application of the

public employer to PERB. The only issue before me is whether, at the time ol the

55 Ti, al 141-142. The parties stipulated that retirees are not public,employees. Tr, at
162.
56 See leamsfers, Local 445 v Town of Monroe,2A23 NY $lip Op 02754 (Ct App May
23,20231(Garcia, J).
57 Town af'Hamburg, 30 PERB ([J4039 (1997),



Case No, E-2670 - 11 -

hearing, the duties of the City Clerk, as they were performed by the most recent

incumbent, qualify as duties removed from the scope of the Act due to a Managerial or

Confidential exemption.

ln determining that an employee is Managerial, the Board considers the actual

duties performed on the job.58 Hence, the testimony from Pasceri regarding her duties

and responsibilities during her tenure as City Clerk, while providing historical context, is

not controlling or conclusive to this examination. Oates'testimony regarding his

responsibilities, along with Roman's testimony regarding the scope of the City Clerk

position at present, forrn the basis of the examination of the position. Thus, the limited

issue before me is whether to Designate the City Clerk as Managerial or Confidential

based an duties performed by Oates at the time the petition was filed.

ln order to prevail in its petition, the City must establish that the position meets

the criteria for designating a position as Managerial or Confidential as set in the Public

Employees' Fair Employment Act (Act). While an employer's opinion should be given

"serious consideration,"se the Board consistently upholds the Legislature's intent that

"statutory criter:ia should be applied conservatively and narrowly, and employees should

not be excluded except in very clear instances with all uncertainties resolved in favor of

Taylor Law eoverage.uoo Employees may be designated as Managerial only if they are

persons who formulate policy or have a major role in the administration of agrr*ements,

in personnel administration, or collective negotiations.ol lt was the intent of the

38 Villof .scarsda/e, 49 PERE 11 3009, 3041 (2016), eiting Lippman v New York State
Pub EmptRelafibns 8d,263 AD2d 891, 902, 32 PERB 117017,7028 (3d Dept 1999).
5e Slafe of New York,5 PERB 113001, 3003 (1972).
60 Lippman v New York State P:ub EmplRelafrbns 8d, 263 AD2d 891, 902, 32 PERB
fI7017,7028.
61 Act, S 201 ,7(a); Fashion /nsf of Technology, 42 PHRB lt 301S (2009).



Case No. E-2670 -12-

Legislature that persons whs formulate policy may be designated Managerialeven

though they do not exercise a labor relations function, Moreover, each of the criterion

are "but ane of four established by the Legislature for designating persCIns a$

managerial ,...u6e

It is well-settled that policy formation:within the meaning of the Act is evident

when the incumbent to the posilion "participates with regular.ity in the essential proce$s

involving the determination of the goals and objectives of the government involved, and

of the methods for accomplishing those goals and objectives that have a substantial

impact upon the affairs and the constituency of the government,"63 To satisfy this

criterion, an employee must exercise independent judgment and fundamental control

over the direction and scope of the employer's rnission.Ea Only those employees who

have a "direct and powerful inf{uence" on policy formulation at the highest level will be

determined to be Managerial under this criterion,ss lt does not include a person who

simply drafts language for the statement of policy without meaningful participation in the

decisional proc€ss, nor would it include one who simply engaged in research pr the

collection of data necessary for the development of a policy proposal,66 Palicy is a

definite course or method of action selected from alternatives that guide and determine

present and future decisions.6T Evidence of significant day-to-day deelsion-fiaking in

62 city af Binghamton,l0 PERB tI3038, sazz (gr7|; sfafe af New yark, s PERB
TJ 30011, 3005.
6t City of Yonkers, 53 PERB 11 3014, at 3067, citing Lippman v New york state pub
Empl Relations Ed,26e ADZd 891, at 902, gZ PERB IIZOIT, at ZOZB.
64 $fafe of New Yark (tJnified Aourt Syetem),30 PERB 113067 {1997), conf sub nam
Lippman v New Yo* state Pub Empl Relations Bd, 26l ADzd Bg1, at g0z,32 PERB

7A17, at 7028.
city af Binghamtan,l2 PERB 114a22, at 4038 (1979), affd 12 PERB il 3099 (1gig)
.Sfafe of New Yark,5 PERB 11 3001, at 3005.
Fashion lnsf of Technology, 42 PERB 11 301 8; Sfafe af New York, 5 PERB fJ 3001.

1I
65

66

67



Case No, E-2670 -13-

the operation of a depadrnent is one such element supporting a Managerial designation

based on policy formulation.6s

Oates testified, without contradiction, that he did not formulate policy within his

department or on behalf of the City.ee The record is silent regarding any policies

created or enacted by Oates directly. Moreover, Oates testified that any questions

regarding the processing of FOIL requests, Workers' Compensation claims, RFPs and

bid awards,7o and third-party contracts allwere fonrarded by him to the respective

departments, the finance director, or to the Corporation Counsel for processing, and he

maintained an oversight or contact position. None of Oateg'testimony evidenced the

exercise nf independent judgement. \&ith regard to the refuse issue, while Oates

testified that he personally had direct dealings with Waste Management program, there

is no evidence that Oates designed or manages that policy" Thus, inasmuch as the

Clerk does not establish or "formulate" policy per Sfafe of New York,z1 I find that Oates

does not meet the criterion for Managerial designation based on poticy formation.

The remaining three prongs of the managerialtest involve a labor relations

function.Tz Of those, the second piong of the analysis examines whether the incumbent

has a direct role in negotiating collective bargaining agreements, More specifically, this

criterion requires:

Preparation for collective negotiations, but such assistance without
participation in the actual conduct of negotiations would not satisfy
the statutory criterion. Msreover, we take the phrase 'ls assist
directly" to mean direct involvement or participation in the
preparation for coilective negotiationg so a to be part of the

68 ld"
6s Tr, at77.
7o Tr, at78"
71 5 PERB'[ 3001.
72 Sfafe of New Yark,5 PERB 1[ 3001, at 3005,



Case No. E-2670 -14-

decision-making process therein. Similarly, with respect to "conduct
of collective negotiations", there must be direct involvement or
participation in the negotiating process.T3

Although Oates was present during "back room" sessions7a reldted to collective

bargaining discussions, both Oates and RomanTs oonfirmed that Oates did not

participate directly in the preparation for, or participate in, the negotiating process, ln

addition, he was present in Executive sessions during Common Council meetings when

union contract negotiations and deliberations related to CSEA and AFSCME units were

diseussed.Tb However, simply being present at the negotiations a$ an observr:r or other

non-participatory role does not suffice.TT Therefore, lfind that Oates does not meet this

criterion for Managerial designation.

The third and fourth criteria require that the incumbent has a "major role" in the

administration of agreements or in personnel administration, both of which require that

the employee exercise independent judgment in effecting change in the employer's

procedures or methods of operation as neces$itated by the implementation of

agreements.Ts Administration of agreements involves; 1) obsenranee of the terms of the

agreement; and (2) interpretation of the agreement both within and without the

grievance procedures of the contract.Te lt is the second function, i.e., the interpr€tation

af an agreement involving employee relations, that would constitute a 'major r,ole' in the

administration of an agreement and would require the exercise of independent

73 ld,
74 Tr, at 92.
75 Tr, at 90,
76 Tr, at 81 and 89.
77 ld,
78 Fashfon lnstitute of Teohnalogy, 42 PERB 11 3018, at 3061
7e ld.



Case No. E-2670 -15-

judgement.so Personnel adrninistration, the fourth criterion, requires the employee

exercise independent judgment in etfecting changes in the employer's procedures or

methods of'operation as necessitated by the implementation o'f agreements.sl

According to the Board, this fourth criterion is described as a "cornpression of nur prior

definition,"s2

Here, there was no testimony provided by Oates or Rolnan that Oates, as Clerk,

had any responsibility for the interpretation of any agreements or any grievance

processing. Noris there any testimony that Oates exercised any independenl;judgment

and changed any procedures a$ a result of implementation of any agreement, Thus,

based on the lack of evidentiary support, Oates, as Clerk, does not meet the third or

fourth miteria to be designated Managerial undar the Act

Thus, having not met any of the four criteria necessary for Managerial

designation under $201.7(a) of the Act, this aspect of the Employer Petition for

Designation oJ Persons aa Managerial is denied.

Next, lwill examine whether Oates' testimony established any evidence that he

proper:ly be designated as Cpnfidential. ln Town of Dewitt,83 ihe Board established a

two-pronged test for a Confidential designation. Under that test, the employee, first,

must assist a managerial employee in his or her labor relations rnanagerihl furtotions

and, second, act in a confidential capacity to the managerial employee. The former

prong reflects the confidential employee's duties, while the latter connotes a confidential

employment relationship between a mansgerial employee and the eonfldential

ss Sfafe sf New York,5 PERB 113001, at 3000.
81 Fashion lnstitute of Technology, 42 PERB 11 3018, at 3061 '
s2 S PERB 113001, at 3006.
aa 32 PERB 11 3001 , 3002 (1999).



Case No. E-1670 -16-

employee.s4 The two parts of the test are distinct; thus, satisfaction of one might not

necessarily satisfy the other. A person assisting a manager through the performance of

duties confidential in nature is not necessarily one performing those duties in a positian

which has a confidential relationship to the $ 201.7(aXii) manager.ss A perSon in a

confidential relationship to a managerial employee might never perform or be expected

to perform any of the duties warranting a Confidential designation,sE Moreover,

consistent with the underlying purpCIse of the exclusion of confidential employees frsm

coverage, it is only those personnel functions that present conflicts of interest with the

employees' representation for purposes of collective negotiations which will qualify for

Confidential designation.sT

As a preliminary matter, the record oes not confirm whether the Mayor position,

currently held by Roman, has been designated as Managerial. There is no requirement

that the Confidential employee's superior be formally designated as Managerial"Bg

However, the record testimony of a manager's responsibilitles on behalf of the employer

can be assessed to determine whether the duties would support such a designation.se

The position of Mayor would be designated as Managerial only if she formulates policy,

or has a major role in collective bargaining, the administration of agreements, or in

personnel administration.

aa City of Yonkers, 50 FERB 11 3033 (?017), citing Town of Dewitt,32 PERB 11 3001,
3002 (1sss).
85 Town of Dowitt, 32 PERB 1l SOO1.
86 /d, at 3002.
87 ld.
8e Byram Hills Sch Disf, 5 PERB 11 3028 (1972).
8s Yonkers Pub Library, 11 PERB 114052, n. 4 (1978) ("The faets related to job duties
and responsibilities, not a prior PERB designation, are dispositive of managerial
status.")



Case No. E-2670

Here, Roman testified she has held the position of Mayor since November 2018

and heads the executive, branch of local government.e0 She is a voting member of the

Comm0n Council,el the appointing authority for every position in City government

(except for Fire and Police Boards), and is responsible for hiring, firing and discipline.ea

As Mayor, she directly participates in the negotiations for upcorning contracts and

Memoranda of Agreement.e3 After reviewing the testimony, it is clear that the Mayor

meets the polioy, collective bargaining, and personnel administration aspects of the

managerial analysis and wsuld be considered to gualify for a Managerial designation

under pfRn criterion. Thus, I find that Roman, as Mayor of Lockport, would meet the

criteria for a Managerial designation.

Turning to the City Clerk, a Confidential designation will be made, first, if the

evidence supports a finding that Oates assisted Roman in connection with Roman's

duties related to collective bargaining, administration of agreements, or personnel

administration. ln addition to Oates' role, pursuant to the City Charter, as the "keeper of

the records,'le4 he maintained all of the papers, boqks, and documents belonging to the

City including union proposals, discipline, and litigation, He transmitied these, and other

personnel correspondence related to appointments mad€ by the Mayor, mader and

rnaintained a record of the proceedings of the Common Counsel, and made and

delivered te the Mayor certified copies of motions, resolutions, ordinances, and bylaws

passed by the Common Council. ln addition, Oates testitied that he kept notes ft'om

eo Tr, at 86.
el Tr, at 89.
e2 Id.
e3 Tr, at 90.
e4 ld.

-17-



Case No. E-2670 - 18 -

Common Council sessions, and attended the executive sessions for the Police and Fire

Board, even when the Mayor was not present.es According to Roman, Oates was an

essential presence in handling the City's day-to-day affairs that she relied on as

Mayor,e6 On the basis of the duties performed by Qates in assi*ting Roman, I find that

the City Clerk meets the first Dewitt prong for Confidential designation.

The second prong of Dewitt, the relationship aspect, is based on an ernployee's

personnel function in whieh the employee is "exposed in the course of performing personnel

work to information which has a direct relationship toand impact upon collective negotiations

and the administration of collective bargaining agreements,"eT Oates testified, and Roman

confirmed, that Oates attended executive sessions of the Common Council and "back room"

sessions,es when collective bargaining proposals were deliberated.ee Although he did not

have a Managerial role in the formulation of proposals on those occasions, he was exposed

to those negotiations' strategies based on his confidential relationship with Roman. On this

basis, I find that Oates qualifies under the second prong of the Dewitt analysis.

On the basis of the foregoing, I find that the position of City Clerk meets the criteria

supporting a Confldentialdesignation, and this portion of the petition is granted.

As a final note, when the degree and nature of the duties to be performed indicate a

conflict of interest, PERB has held that the position may be excluded frorn the rank and file

unit.r00 The performance of mere ministerial acts such as simple acces$ to existing

e5 Tr, at 8S.
e6 Tr, at 90,
sr Town aif DeWitt,32 FERB 11 3001, at 3003.
e8 Tr, at 92.
ee Tr, at 47,49, 51, 79, 81-8?.
100 New York Power Auth,37 PERB f[ 4019 (2004), citing Sfate of New York, 2 PERB

11 3037, 3317 (1969) and City of Rye,33 FERB 113035, 3089 (2000).



Case No. E-2670 - 19 -

personnel information is not of the type that would create a conflict of interest or a clash of

loyalties.1o1 As City Clerk, Oates had be€n present during Common Oouncil executive

sessions that included discussions related to personnel and discipline of bargaining unit

members, csllective bargaining proposals, and litigatisn - information that "is not intended for

the eyes and ears of the unit members or their representatives.'!102 Oates testified that "it

was difficult to be in on an executive sessionl' and that "there were sccasions where [sic]

something would be discussed in executive session and I might be approacherd by someone

. . . who works for the city, after the fact about what was discussed. . . .r10s lt is not

unreasCInable to anticipate that whatever tension may be generated by Oates' exposure to

the executive sessions would complicate his relationship with the mernhers of the bargaining

unit.104 Thus, I find that these duties and activities also support the Csnfidenlial designation

of the City Clerk on the on the basis of conflict of interest.

Accordingly, I hereby designate the Bosition of City Clerk as Confidential.

Dated at Buffalo, New York
this 22nd day of June, 2023

Mary Thomas Scott
Administrative Law Judge

tor $f6fs of New York (Otrice af Parks, Recr,e;ation and Histoic Preseruatiafl,36 PERB
tT 4027 {2005), affd 39 FERB 11 3007 (2006).
10i2 

16".
103 Tr, at 51.
104 See Bath Municipal Utility Commisdon, 37 PERB 113010 (2004).



City of l-ockport Employee Anniversary
Repoft

July

Saverio
YearsDate

29
291185 Foley, Daniel G

1083 Fredrlckson, Jon B
1099 Lane, Christopher C
1127 Scapelliti, James M

1042 Cercone, Scott A
1142 Vosler, Matthew T

Fire Department

Waste Water Department
Fire Department
Fire Depadment
Fire Department
Building Maintenance
Police Department

071tr12005
07110/2006
071t012006

0711012006

07lLl20a6

18

L7

T7

t7
17

I
McAvoy-Huczel, Megan D

1292 Reid, Brandon A
1300 Radlich, Nicholas A
1333 Niezgoda, Tanner C

1438 Valery, Chase M

1451 Bretherton, Ashley C
1452 Leible, Henry John
1500 Qulnones, Emily R

1535 Pratt, Dylan T

Civil Servlce / Personnel
Civil Service / Personnel
Fire Department
Fire Department
Public Works
Finance Depaftment
Waste Water Department
Waste Water Depaftment
Engineering and Capital

9il0r120t9
0710t12019

071t5120t9
0712712020

oilotlzozL
071191202r

071301202t

0il1112022
07lo3l2o23

Tolal Employees 19

4

4

4

3

2

2

2

1

0

Run by Mary Pat Holz on 07/0712023 12:38:54 pM
Page I of 1



3

F R E E DCM
CtvrcJ"

567 6 Beattie Avenue
Lockport, NY 14094

716 434-5451

RECEIVED

JUN 2 62023

CITY CLERI( C;IiCi

Common Council Members,

I am writing to request that a portion of Ontario Street, between Hawley Street and
North Transit Street, be blocked off during a Community Block Party at the lmagine
Community Garden (at 151 Ontario Street) on Thursday evening, July 13th.

The block party will be held on Thursday, July 13th, from approximately 5 to B

PM. We will provide a complementary meal, including pizza purchased from a local
pizzeria, individually packaged bags of chips, individually packaged desserts, soda
cans and water bottles. We have received a permit from the Niagara County Health
Department, and willfollow all of their guidelines concerning food service. We also
have a certificate of insurance, have rented two bouncehouses, and will follow all the
necessary health guidelines concerning that as well. Lastly, we will offer residence
from the neighborhood tours of the community garden.

I have a certificate of insurance from our insurance company, and am providing a

copy of it with this letter.

Thank you,

June 26,2023

Peggy Belfield
Business Ma
lret

/pb

fuu, &-?tr"za

r

P rNJ ,CJ^{-rch

Visit: freedomny.church / Email: info@freedomny church / Fax.716-434 5481

Pastor Craig Campbell



,--
ACORD'\-"

FAITTAB.Ol

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

@ 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

6t23t2023
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLYANDCONFERSNORIGHTSUPONTHECERTIFICATEHOLDER.THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BYTHEPOLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTTTUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING TNSURER(S), AUTHORTZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: lf the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on

such endorsement(s),this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of
PRODUCER

James O. Bower lnsurance, lnc.
P.O. Box 1310
Mechanicsburg, PA 17055

fiRilEf"t Linda FitzPatrick

fI8.\Eo. e'n, (S00) 326-7200 liI. ru.r,(717) 763-5517

INSURER'S} AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC {

TNSURERA: Brotherhood Mutual lns Co 13528
INSURED

Freedom Church
5676 Beattie Avenue
Lockport, NY'14094

INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E:

INSURER F

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSUMNCE LISTED BELOWHAVEBEENISSUEDTOTHEINSUREDNAMEDABOVEFORTHEPOLICYPERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACTOROTHERDOCUMENTWITHRESPECTTOWHICHTHIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREINISSUBJECTTOALLTHETERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
TO TYPE OF INSURANCE

ADDL
INSD

SUBR
WN POLICY NUMBER POLICY EFF POLICY EXP

LIMITS

A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS.MADE OCCUR

5HJ^'ff':,ilx

X 31M5A0394718 'tot'12022 101112023

FACH OCCIJRRFN(:F $ 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
PRFMISFS IF. n.."ran.a\ s 1,000,000

MFn FYP rAnw^na naR^n\ $ 10,000

PERSONAI & ADV IN.IIIRY s 1,000,000

GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 3,000,000

PRODI ICTS - COMP/OP AGG $ 3,000,000

s

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO
OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

LIMIT

ROnll Y lN.lllRY /Ppr narc^n\ $

BODII Y lN.lLlRY aPeraccidcntt s

$

$

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

OCCUR

CLAIMS.MADE

EACH OCCLIRRFNCF $

AGGREGATE $

DED RETENTION $ $
WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNERYEXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory ln NH)
lf yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

Y/NT N/A

PER
STATI ITtr

olH-
FP

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $

F I NISFASF FA FMPI OVFF $

E L DISFASF . POI ICY I IMIT $

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Sch€dule, may be attached lf more space is requlred)
This certificate serves as proof of insurance. The City of Lockport is recognized ds ah additional insur'ed as it ielatils to the use of the Gity's right-of-way by
the Community Garden Block Party on July 13th, 2023

Cancellation Provision: Should any ofthe above described policies be cancelled before the expiration date thereof, the issuing company shall mail ten days of
written notice to the certificate holder named.

CITY OF LOCKPORT
1 LOCKS PLAZA
Lockport, NY 14094

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANGELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLIGY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORlzED REPRESENTATIVER
ACORD 25 (2016103)



"{

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Agenda Description:Amend TfaVel ReimbUfsement RateS

Presented ev'ASSeSSOf Date submittea: $ | ll I 2023

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award

Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development
Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other

Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Please provide to Clerk at least 9-99!sp3!94!92 pilor to Councll meeting. Otherwise request will go to fotlowing meeting,

yee travel reimbursement rates have not been updated since they were established in
resolution 060204.11 (and since reiterated in the employee handbook), This resolution would
amend the travel reimbursement rates to be annually set to what the New York State Office
of the State Comptroller (NYS OSC) established them to be (which is done on an annual
basis).

lsumma

Emplo

ry of Resolution

Explanation of Attachments:

(1) Original rate resolution, (2) employee handbook (3) NYS OSC current rates, (4)
resolution.

include all backup correspondence, purchase order, quotes, meeting minutes,
be released publically, please denote a check in this field: _

emails, etc... any of this information is confidential

Negligible cost difference

Name:Tim RUSSO Date of Approvat: 6127 12023



060204.11
By Aldeman Green:

1,

i

'1.

z.

3.

4.

onlv:aetualtravel and lodging expenses directly attributable to the authorization

p"ntitting the travel shall be paid or reimbursed'

thatthe on March

herebV adopted:

said rale, OnlY one (1) mile

tranepOrting up to four employees'

qhall:be made

making reservations-

shall

a
possible, a signed statement

or conferences will be submitted to and

conferences shall be at the discretion of

constraints of the departmental budget'

whenever ,that a

shallbe fo'r each

shall be at the rate not to exceed
bursemgnt00 for dinner. No reim

ver,rfy
POV,

5.

6.

7
$r

8.

9.

10.

ts
to their

(10)

ing ortravel

work

ln

1 1. lt shall be the responsibility of the department head to inform their employees of

this policy and to insure the provisions are adhered to'

Seconded by Aldermin Blackley and adopted' Ayes 5'

I

94 6to2l04



6. The employee's supervisor shall complete and remit an accident
assessrnent form to the City Clerk within 24 hours for the purposes
of evaluating the accident and in determining whether counseling
ordisciplinary actions are warranted.

The Clerk upon receipt of the accident report kit shall copy same to each member of
thePublic Health and Safety Committee, Any two (2) members of the Public Health and
Safety Committee may call for a meeting to investigate any accident. ln the event of
an accident the Fleet Safety Committee shall convene in a timely fashion. The
Committee shall serve in an advisory capacity only and will examine the circumstances
of the accident. The Public Health and Safety Committee is charged with making
recommendations to the Mayor and Supervisors/Department Heads about what
corrective measures may include but are not limited to training, disciplinary action, or
theestablishment of certain driving protocol. The Committee shall have the power to
requirethe attendance of any City employee involved in an accident and also the
Supervisors/Depaftment Heads of said employee in an investigation meeting.

E. lnsurance

ln general, when operating a City-owned vehicle for purposes of conducting City
business, the employee and passengers will be protected by the City's insurance
coverage, subject to the terms of the applicable policy and any exclusions or
disclaimers.The employee may be entitled to Workers' Compensation benefits for any
injuries sustained in that scenario,

When operating a personal vehicle for purposes of conducting City business, the
primaryinsurance protection (personal injury, comprehensive and collision) will be
provided by your personal insurance policy with secondary coverage provided by the
City's policy. Workers'Compensation benefits may still be available to the employee in
the event he orshe suffers personal injury while using a personal vehicle to conduct
City business.

F. Travel / Mileage Reimbursement

I All requests for attendance at seminars or conferences will be submitted to
andapproved by the Finance Committee.
Department attendees to seminars or conferences shall be at the discretion
oflhe Depaftment Head and within the constraints of the departmental
budget.
Only actual travel and lodging expenses directly attributable to the
authorizationpermitting the travel shall be paid or reimbursed.
A City vehicle shall be used for travel whenever practicable. ln the event
that a privately-owned vehicle (POV) is utilized, reimbursement will be made
basedon the lnternal Revenue Service's established rate per mile. The
Director of Finance will verify said rate. Only one (1) mileage reimbursement
shall be paidfor each POV, transporting up to four employees.
Hotel accommodations will be paid or reimbursed only at a "governmental

2.

3.

4.

5

26



rate",or less. Payment or reimbursement will not be made for hotel suites
unless therate paid is less than the average individual room rate for the total
number of individuals staying in the room. lf a "governmental rate" is not
available, prior approval for the Hotel accommodations shall be obtained
prior to making said reservations. The City shall pay for all approved
accommodations. "Tax Exempt Forms" shall be presented to thehotel upon
registration and prior notification of tax-exempt status should be made when
reservations are confirmed.
When housed under the "American Plan" (all-inclusive rate), only normal
charges will be paid or reimbursed. Room service charges will not be
permitted.
Maximum meal payments or reimbursements shall be at the rate not to exceed
$7.00 for breakfast, $12.00 for lunch and $27.00 for dinner. No
reimbursements shall be made for alcoholic beverages.

Utilization of the City's credit card is encouraged when making
reservations.ln no way should travel expenses be incurred without an
approved purchase order.
All charges and reimbursement requests shall be submitted in accordance
withcurrent procedures and within five (5) business days upon returning.
Only theoriginal receipts will be honored for payment. ln the event of a lost
receipt, theemployee is responsible for obtaining a duplicate from the vendor
or a signed statement detailing the circumstances shall be submitted.

G. DEFENSIVE DRIVING PROGRAM

The Public Health and Safety Committee shall have the power to establish a defense
driving program for all City employees engaged in the use of a motor vehicle in the
performance of their job. Said program will be proactive, in that it is designated to raise
the awareness of safe driving practices in an effort to avoid accidents and it shall be
reactive, in that any employee involved in an accident that is deemed to be a result of
theemployee's negligence said employee shall attend a driver's safety course.

XV. Use of City Fropertlland Equipment

The City provides employees with the property and equipment necessary lo carry out
theresponsibilities of their positions. Employees are not permitted to use City property
or equipment for personal use.

All City property and equipment should be returned to their proper place when not being
used. Any missing or damaged property/equipment should be reported to your
supervisorimmediately. Removal of any City property, equipment or supplies, or
removal of other employees' personal property by an employee without prior
management authorization isdeemed an act of theft and will result in disciplinary action
up to and including discharge. Employees shall not damage or tamper with City or
personal property assigned or owned by another City employee. The City is not
responsible for the loss of an employee's personal property and asks that each

6.

7.

8.

9-

27



Rates Schedule
Lodging & Meals Effective October 1,2022 - September 30,2023

Lunch is Not a Reimbursable Expense

Ccuulv
Maximum

Lodeins Breakfast Dinner
Albeny 114.00 14.00 55.00

Allesanv 12.00 41.a0

Broome 101.00 12.00 47.04

Cattaraugus 98.00 12.00 47.00

12.00 47.00

Chauuiiuglrri 98.00 12.00 47.00

Chernung 12.00
' 4i.00

98.00 t2.00 47.00

Clinton 98.00 12.00 4i.00
Columbia 98.00 12.00 47.00

Cortland 98.00 12.00

Delaware 98.00 12.00 47.00

Dutchess 108.00 14.00 55.00

Erie 06.00 14.00 s5.00

Essex
Oct.l-Feb.28

Mar.l - June 30
July I -Aug.31
Sep.l-Sep.30

145.00
123.00
207.00
145.00

16.00
16.00
16.00
16.00

63.00
63.00
63.00
63.00

ranklin 9 12.00 47.00

Fulton 98.00 n.0a 47 "00
Genesee 12.00 47.00

98.00 12.00 47.A0

Hamilton 98.00 12.00 47.00

98.00 12.00 47.00

Jefferson 12.00 47.A0

Lewis 98.00 12.00 47.00

98.00 12.00 47.00
12.00 47.00

Monroe I14.00 14.00 5s.00

Montgomery 47.00
150.00 15.00 s9.00

Niagara Sep.l-June 30
July l-Aue.30

98.00
133.00

14.00
14.00

5s.00
55.00

Oneida 12.00 4:/.00

Onondaga 101.00 13.00 51.00

Ontario 98.00 12.00 47.00

Orange I 13.00 s 1.00

Orleans 
,

Oswego

98.00
101

12.00::":.:::._
I3.00

47.00
5 r.00

OtseAo 98.00 12.00 47.0:Q

Putnam 8 12.00 47.00
108.00 13.00 s 1.00



Rates Sehedule
Lodging & Meals Effective October l,Z02Z- September 30,2023

Lunch is Not a Reimbursable Expense

Countv
Maximum

Lodsine Breakfast: Dinner
I 17.00 14.00 55.00

St. 98.00 1 47.00
Saratoga Sep.1 -June 30

Julyl -Aug.31
116.00
183.00

13.00
13.00

51.00
51.00

Schenectady Sep.1 - Jun 30
July I -Aus.31

l r6.00
i 83.00

13.00
13.00

s1.00
51.00

Schoharie 98.00 12.00 47.00
98.00 12.00 47.00,

Seneca 98.00 12.0c
S-teuben 98.00 12.00 4i.00
Suffolk 147.00 14.00 ss.00
Sullivan 98.00 12.00 47.00

98.00 12.00 47.00
Tompkins Oct.l -Nov.30

Dec. 1-Jan.31
,:::::.::: : ,,, Feb. I - Sep. 30

134.00
106.00
134.00

15.00
15.00
r5.00

59.00
59.00
s9.00

Ulster 113.00 't4 00 ss.00
Warren Oct,l-June 30

July 1-Aug.31
Sep.1.Sep.30

119.00
198.00
119.00

i4.00
14.00
14.00

s5.00
55.00
55,00

Washington 98.00 12.00 47.00
Wayne 98.00 12.00 4t.od

142.0A 15.00 s9.00
Wyoming e6.00' 12.A0

Yates I 96.00 12.00 47.00

:

NY City (includes Bronx, Queens,
Manhattan, Brooklyn, Staten Island)

Sep 1 - Dec.31
Jan I - Feb.28
Mar.l-June 30

July I -Aug.31

286.00
1s9.00
258.00
220.00

16.00
16,00
16.00
16.00

63.00
63.00
63.00
63.00

10127



060204.11
,Greeni

the same is herebY

1,

2.

3.

4.

Only actual lr'avel and lodgin

permitting,the travel shal! be

5.

6.

7.

8.

9_

10. All charges and
week uPon
ln the event of ,reeeipt a
possible, a signpd

11.

Seconded by Atderman Blackley and adopted' Ayes 5'

It shall be the responsibility of the department'head

ii' iJ'il,"v 
"'tio 

i" [ii*a irrb provisioris are adhered

;

:

,

1

I

.t

to ona{1,'} call

and am on August 3,

and the Tiavel

butable to the authorization

(10)

or

adoPted:

All reouests fot attendance at seminars or conferences will be submitted to and

approVed by the Finance Committee'

Deparimental attendees to seminars or conferences shall be at the discretion of

fi[fig;i;nt H;; and within the constraints of the departmental budset'

I

i
I.

re

Ma,xirnummeal Fayments or reimbursements shall be at the rate not to exoeed

$7.00,for,breEktast, $'#;0 i;iuncn ano $27.00 for dinner. No reimburssrnent

shall be made for alcoholic beverages'

94

hot*lroom;
IS

'be submitted within one work
wilt be submitted for payment.

obtained, and when not

fie0ircUrnstance will be submitted.

to inform their emPloYees o{

to.

6lo2lo4



5

Julv 2023 Chanees to Elected Officials Salarv

Mayor
Treasurer

Council

Council President

Current

S 43,970

s 55,000

S 8,ooo

S g,soo

Proposed Percentlncrease

0.0%

o.o%

o.o%

0.0%

To use, insert proposed change in the green box. lfthere is no requested change, make proposed equal to
current.

With your proposed changes, you can expect a total cost increase of S

which includes wages, FICA, and retirement (where applicable). This equates to a
property tax rate increase for FY 2024.

0.00%

)



(p

t&
E

Independent Living of Niagara Counfy
746Poftage Road . Niagara Falls, NY 14301

(7 16) 284-4t31 (Voice/TDD) . (7 16) 284-3230 (Fax)
www. wnyi l. orgllndependent-Living-Niagara

06/27 /2023

City of Lockport Office of the Mayor: Mayor Michelle Roman
Lockport Municipal Building
One Locks Plaza

Lockport, New York 74094
7t6.439.6665

Dear Mayor,

In recognition of International Overdose Awareness Day, Independent Living of Niagara County will be
hosting the 7th Annual Lockport 0verdose Awareness Day Rally on Thursday, August 3\'t,2023 at
Veteran's Park in Lockport, NY from 5:00pm - B:00pm. Admission is free and open to all persons
interested. Independent Living of Niagara County and our community partners expect over 250
attendees and have many Iocal agencies collaborating with this event.

Highlights of the event will include: NARCAN training, speakers from different backgrounds affected by
overdose, vendors, and a candlelight vigil with a bell ringing ceremony for every life lost to overdose in
Niagara County during the past year.

We hope to share this day of remembrance with you.

Thank you,

Erin R. Zych
Recovery Peer Services Coordinator
Independent Living of Niagara County
WNYIL, Inc.
746 Portage Rd.
Niagara Falls, NY 14301
ezych@wnlril.org
(7L6) 284-41,37 ext. 205
(7L6) 563-0078 - work cell

Please refrain from wearing scented products when visiting our offices.

For over 40 years, \VNY Independent Living, Inc, family of agencies has been a catalystfor systems

and individual change, enhancing the quality of ltfefor persons with disabilities, while respecting
diversity and promoting choices and alternatives for independent living in our societies.



--ACOFID"\-,-
WESTE.2

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY}

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTTTUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE |SSU|NG TNSURER(S), AUTHORTZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: tf the certificate h lder ts an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADD TIONAL INSU RED provisions or be endorsed
tf SUBROGATION ts WAIVED, to the terms and conditio ns of the pol cedain pol tctes may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate not confer to the certificate holder tn lieu of uch

PRODUCER
E.T. Clauss & Co., lnc.
735 Delaware Ave.
Buffalo, NY 14209
Eric T. Clauss

Eric T uss
71 6-886-6600 716-886-4128

NAIC #

Ph del ia lndemn lns. Co

rJUfi$F8o"o"noent Livi no tnc
3108 Main'Street
Buffalo, NY 14214-1384

INSURER B;

INSURER C:

INSURER D:

INSURER E:

INSURER F

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY,PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN IVIAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

NSR
TYPE OF INSUMNCE ADDL

POLICY NUMBER POLICY EFF POLICY EXP
LIMITS

EACH OCCURRENCE 1,000,000s

1 00,000$

MED EXP (Anv one oerson) s,000$

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY 1,000,000

GENERAL AGGREGATE 2,000,000$

PRODUCTS . COMP/OP AGG 2,000,000I

A

A

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

X

AGGREGATE LIMIT

CTAIMS-MADE OCCUR

PROFESSIONALX

APPLIESTf-_l pno-
I I JECT

X

x POLICY

PER:

LOC

X PHPK2525292 03t01t2023 03t01t2024

$

1,000,000s

RODII Y lN.ll IRY /Por narc6n\

ROFtll Y lN.ll IRY /Par e.ridant\ s

$

A AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO
O\^AED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OlANED
ATJTOS ONI Y

X PHPK2525292 03t01t2023 03101t2024

$

X x FACH OCCI IRRFN(]F $ 4,000,000UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

OCCUR

CLAI|\ilS-MADE AGGRFGATF 4,000,000
$

A

DED X RETENISN$ 10000
X PHUB85378O 03t01t2023 03t01t2024

s
PER
STATI ITtr

QIH-
FP

F I FACH ACCIDFNT b

EI DISFASF-FAFMPIOYFF s

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE T--l
OFFICER/I'EMBER EXCLUDED? 1 I

(Mandatory in NH)

lf yes, describe under
DFSCRIPTION OF OPFRATInNS hplnw

Y/N
N/A

E L DISFASF. POI ICY I IMIT $

DESCRIPTIONOFOPERATIONS/LOCATIONS/VEHICLES (ACORDl0l,Additional Remrksschedule,maybeattachedifmorespaceisrequired)
The City of Lockport is named as additional insured as it relates to the use
of the City's riqht-of-wav bv WNY lndependent Livinq lnc on Auoust 31- 2023
for the pfrpose of Overtlose Awareneis Rally, Veterin's Memoiral par(. 10 Day
Cancel'Notice Applies.

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

City of Lockport
Lockport Municipal Building
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

/fu/a,-/
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTANVE

@ 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. Ail rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

ACORD 25 (2016t03)



7

DeputllQty Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Roland Davis < lockportrampage@gmail.com >

Monday, July 3,2023 5:59 PM

Deputy City Clerk

IEXTERNALI Re: 053'l 23.4 Resolution

Good Afternoon,

The Lockport Wildcats are seeking an amended resolution to add an additional home game on July 22,2023
Thank you in advance.

Sincerely,

Roland Davis
President, Lockport Wildcats

On Thu, Jun 1, 2023 at 3:35 PM Roland Davis <lockportrampage@gm wrote:
Thank you!

On Thu, Jun 1, 2023 at lI:22 AM Deputy City Clerk <deputyclerk@lockp wrote:

Please see attached.

Thank you!

ermLLu Stoddard
Q

Deputy Cify Clerk / Registrar of Vital Statistics

Phone: (716) 439-6667

Fax: (716) 439-6702

d errutv cle rk@,)lo c kn o rtnv. sov

1


	a6f291c38b0ae62fdd73138e9ab5f3eb3c0ce532e1e1020a25a5641627b1ad98.pdf
	a6f291c38b0ae62fdd73138e9ab5f3eb3c0ce532e1e1020a25a5641627b1ad98.pdf
	a6f291c38b0ae62fdd73138e9ab5f3eb3c0ce532e1e1020a25a5641627b1ad98.pdf

